
Chief Executive’s Office 

Continued…. 
 

� (01257) 515151   Fax (01257) 515150 www.chorley.gov.uk 

Please ask for: Mr G K Bankes 
Direct Dial: (01257) 515123 
E-mail address: gordon.bankes@chorley.gov.uk 
Your Ref:  
Our Ref: GKB/AJS 
Doc ID:  

Date: 9 May 2005  
 

Chief Executive: 
Jeffrey W Davies  MA LLM 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Councillor 

 

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Chorley Borough Council to be held in the Council 

Chamber, Town Hall, Chorley on Tuesday, 17th May, 2005 commencing at 6.30 pm for the 

following purposes. 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 1. Apologies for Absence   

 
 2. Declarations of any Interests   

 
  Members of the Council are reminded of their responsibility to declare any personal 

interest in respect of matters contained in this agenda in accordance with the 
provisions of the Local Government Act 2000, the Council’s Constitution and the 
Members Code of Conduct. If the personal interest is a prejudicial interest, then the 
individual Member should not participate in a discussion on the matter and must 
withdraw from the Council Chamber and not seek to influence a decision on the 
matter. 
 
 

 3. Minutes  (Pages 1 - 6) 
 

  Confirmation of the minutes of the Council Meeting held on 19 April 2005 as a correct 
record and signature by the Mayor (enclosed) 
 

 4. Mayoral Announcements   
 

 5. Returning Officer to report that at the By-Election held on 5 May 2005 Councillor 
Gregory Ian Morgan was duly elected as Councillor for the Clayton-le-Woods 
and Whittle-le-Woods Ward   

 
 6. To Elect the Mayor for the ensuing Municipal Year   

 
  (a) Election 

(b) Declaration of Acceptance of Office 
(c) Introduction of Mayoress 
 

 

Town Hall
Market Street

Chorley
Lancashire
PR7 1DP

 



2 

 7. To Elect the Deputy Mayor for the ensuing Municipal Year   
 

  (a)   Election 
(b)   Declaration of Acceptance of Office 
 
 

 8. The Mayor to present portrait, plaque and medallion to the Retiring Mayor   
 

 9. Mayoral Announcements   
 

 10. Appointment of Committees etc  (Pages 7 - 16) 
 

  (a) To determine the Committees to be appointed for the ensuing Municipal Year 
(proposals to be tabled) 

(b) To appoint the Executive Members and Representative Members for the 
ensuing Municipal Year, to appoint the Executive Leader and the Deputy 
Leader of the Council, the Executive Cabinet, the Members of Committees and 
Sub-Committees and other bodies for the ensuing Municipal Year (including 
appointing Substitute Members where appropriate) and their Chairs and Vice-
Chairs and the change the name of the Local Development Framework and 
Community Plan Member Working Group to the Local Development 
Framework and Community Strategy Member Working Group as well as 
formally constituting the eGovernment and Access Consultation Group.  
(Detailed proposals to be tabled) 

 
 11. Council Constitution  (Pages 17 - 18) 

 
  To confirm and re-adopt the Council Constitution (enclosed) 

 
 12. To Appoint Representatives on Outside Bodies including the appointment of 

substitute representatives where appropriate  (Pages 19 - 24) 
 

  Schedule of the proposed representatives (enclosed) 
 

 13. Member's Allowances - Annual Inflationary Adjustment  (Pages 25 - 26) 
 

  Report of Chief Executive (enclosed) 
 

 14. To Approve the Timetable of Meetings for the forthcoming Municipal Year  
(Pages 27 - 28) 

 
  Proposed Timetable of Meetings for 2005/06 (enclosed) 

 
 15. Best Value Performance Plan 2005/06  (Pages 29 - 82) 

 
  Report of Head of Corporate and Policy Services (enclosed) 

 
 16. Questions asked under Council Procedure Rule 7 (if any)   

 
 17. To Consider Notices of Motion given in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 

8 (if any)   
 

 18. Any other items(s) which the Mayor decides is/are urgent   
 
 
 

 



3 

 
Yours sincerely 

z

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Chief Executive 
 
Distribution 
 
To all Members of the Council and Chief Officers 
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES/88531AAS 

19 April 2005 

1

COUNCIL MEETING 
 

19 April 2005 
 
 

Present:  Councillor D Gee (Mayor), Councillor Mrs M Gray (Deputy Mayor), Councillors Ball, 

Bell, Birchall, Brown, Buckley, Mrs Case, Caunce, Cullens, Culshaw, Davies, David Dickinson, 

Doreen Dickinson, Edgerley, A Gee, Goldsworthy, T Gray, Heaton, Hoyle, M A Iddon, M Iddon,  

M Lees, R Lees, Lennox, Livesey, A Lowe, M Lowe, Malpas, McGowan, Miss Molyneaux, Parr 

Perks, Russell, E  Smith, Snow, Walker, Mrs Walsh, Whittaker, J Wilson and Mrs M Wilson. 
 
05.C.29 APOLOGIES 

 Apologises for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors Bedford, 

Brownlee, Mrs I E Smith, S Smith, Mrs J Snape and R Snape. 

 
05.C.30 DISCLOSURE OF PERSONAL/PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS 

 
 No Member disclosed an interest in relation to matters under consideration at 

the meeting. 

 
05.C.31 MINUTES 

 

RESOLVED – That the minutes of the Council meeting held on 1 March 

2005 and the Special Council meeting held on 16 April 2005 be confirmed 

as a correct record and signed by the Mayor. 

 
05.C.32 MAYOR’S ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

 The Mayor informed Members of the following: 

 

(a) Councillor Baxter had submitted his resignation from the Council to take 

effect from 15 March 2005. The Mayor along with the Executive Leader 

and Leaders of the Conservative and Liberal Democrat Groups expressed 

their appreciation of the work of the former Member and Mr Baxter 

thanked Members and Officers for their assistance over the last three 

years. 

(b) The recent death of ex-Councillor Murial Crowther who had represented 

the Withnell Ward from May 1976 to May 1983. 

(c) The Regimental Dinner to be held on 7 May 2005, 7.30pm for 8.00pm at 

the TA Centre, Devonshire Road. Tickets are available from the Mayor’s 

Secretary, price £25.00 per ticket. 

(d) Tickets are available from the Mayor’s Secretary for the ‘One Voice 

Community Choir Concert’ on 27 April 2005 at St Laurence’s Church, 

Chorley, 7.00pm for 7.30pm start. Tickets are £6.00 each 

 

The Mayor along with the Executive Leader, Deputy Leader of the Conservative 

Group and Leader of the Liberal Democrat Group expressed their appreciation 

to all the Council officers involved in the organisation of the Freedom of the 

Borough Ceremony for the Queen’s Lancashire Regiment on 16 April 2005, 

which was a significant day in the history of Chorley. The Mayor reported that 

the Colonel of the Regiment had thanked him for the honour of the Freedom of 

the Borough and the hospitality given to the Regiment on the day. 

 

 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 1



COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES/88531AAS 

19 April 2005 

2

 

 Regulatory Committees 

 
05.C.33 

 

DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE 

  

The Chair of the Development Control Committee presented a report 

summarising the more significant proposals considered at meetings of the 

Committee held on 8 March and 5 April 2005. 

  

RESOLVED – That the report be noted. 
 
05.C.34 

 

LICENSING AND SAFETY COMMITTEE 
  

The Vice-Chair of the Licensing and Safety Committee presented a report 

summarising the principal matters considered at a meeting of the Committee 

held on 9 March 2005. 
  

RESOLVED – 1) That the report be noted. 

2) That with reference to Paragraph 9 of the report, the Licensing and 

Safety Committee be requested to: 

(a) examine the wording of the delegated authority given to the Director 

of Legal Services to determine additional types of street collection 

applications so as to ensure that they are clearly defined. (Minute 05. LS. 

15 refers); and 

(b) investigate the legal and licensing position with regard to the 

increasing number of representatives of  charitable organisations who are 

requesting members of the public in the Chorley’s Town Centre area to 

sign direct debit forms for charities. 

 
05.C.35 OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
  

The Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee presented a report 

summarising the principal matters considered at a meeting of the Committee 

held on 2 March 2005 and the ongoing work of its Panels.  
  

RESOLVED – That the report be noted. 
 
05.C.36 

 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
  

The Chair of the Audit Committee presented a report summarising the principal 

matters considered at a meeting of the Committee held on 10 March 2005 

 
 RESOLVED – That the report be noted. 

 
05.C.37 COUNCIL’S CONSTITUTION – OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY RULES 
  

The Executive Leader presented a report recommending amendments to the 

Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules in the Council’s Constitution in order to 

clarify the position with regard to the period of time in which executive decisions 

may be called in for scrutiny. 

 

The Procedure Rules currently allowed executive decisions to be called in  within 

a period of five working days of the decision, unless the decision has been 

implemented. The Executive Cabinet had recommended that the call-in period 

be extended from five to ten working days, which would allow all records of 

decisions to be published on the Council’s web site within five working days of 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 2



COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES/88531AAS 

19 April 2005 

3

the date of the decision and an additional period for the call-in procedure to be 

instigated, whenever appropriate. 

 
 RESOLVED – That approval be given to the revision of Rule 8 of the 

Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules as set out in Appendix 5 of the 

Council’s Constitution by the substitution of the present text by the 

following: 
 

“8. REVIEW OF EXECUTIVE DECISIONS 

8.1 When: 
 
(a) a decision has been made but not implemented by the Executive 

Cabinet, or an individual member of the Executive Cabinet; or 

(b) a decision has been made but not implemented by an officer with 

delegated authority from the Executive Cabinet 

 

Members of the Council may within ten working days of the decision being 

made and in accordance with the call-in procedure set out in Annexe Form 

1 of the Overview and Scrutiny Toolkit request the Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee to: 

 

i) recommend that the decision be reconsidered by the person or body 

who made it; or 

ii) determine to arrange for the decision to be reviewed or scrutinised 

by the Council. 

 

 (followed by the remainder of the existing text) 

 

8.8 For the purpose of assisting Members and informing members of the 

public about Overview and Scrutiny, the Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee may prepare and publish and subsequently amend or 

replace an administrative guidance document on the procedures 

whereby it will exercise its powers under Article 6 of the Constitution, 

those procedures are to operate within the framework of these 

Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules and may include procedures 

whereby members of the public may request the Committee to 

recommend that an executive decision be reconsidered by the body 

or person who made it.” 

 
05.C.38 FORWARD PLAN – FINANCIAL THRESHOLD AND REVISED FORMAT 

 
 The Executive Leader presented a report on proposals for the determination of a 

financial threshold for the identification of ‘key decisions’ to be included in the 

Council’s Forward Plan. The statutory guidance suggests that local authorities 

should agree financial thresholds to assist in the identification  of significant 

items having regard to their budgets. 

 

The Council’s Constitution does not currently identify a financial threshold above 

which items should be included in the Forward Plan and on the basis of 

comparative information obtained from nine neighbouring Lancashire District 

Council’s, the Executive Cabinet had recommended that financial freshold to be 

adopted by the Council should be £100,000. 

 
 RESOLVED –That approval be given to the amendment of Paragraph 14.2 

of the Access to Information Procedure Rules in the Council’s Constitution  

to read as follows: 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 3



COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES/88531AAS 

19 April 2005 

4

 

 

 

“1. Any executive decision (as opposed to a regulatory decision) which 

is likely to result in the Council incurring significant expenditure or 

the making of savings where there is: 

 ���� A change in service provision that impacts upon the service 

revenue budget by £100,000 or more, or 

 ���� A contract worth £100,000 or more, or 
 ���� A new or unprogrammed capital scheme of £100,000 or more. 

2. Any executive decision which will have a significant impact in 

environmental, physical, social or economic terms on communities 

living or working in two or more electoral wards - this includes any 

plans or strategies which are not included within the meaning of the 

Council’s Policy Framework set out in Article 4 of the Council’s 

Constitution.” 

 
05.C.39 CAPITAL PROGRAMME MONITORING 2004/05 AND 2005/06 

 
 The Executive Leader presented a report on a review of the Council’s capital 

programmes recommending a number of increases in expenditure for certain 

identified capital projects in 2004/05 and 2005/06 and the slippage of some 

financial expenditure from the last financial year to 2005/06. 

 
 RESOLVED – That approval be given to: 

(a) the slippage of £6,605,600 expenditure, to be added to the 2005/06 

capital programme; 

(b) additional capital spending in 2004/05 of £181,400 on schemes 

funded by grants, contributions and earmarked reserves; and 

£139,000 on schemes funded by other capital resources; 

(c) the virement of Local Government Online grant resources from CRM 

Integration to the implementation of the PARIS income system 

upgrade; 

(d) the addition of the grant-funded CCTV camera at Coppull Leisure 

Centre to the 2005/06 Capital Programme. 

 
05.C.40 AMENDMENTS TO DESIGNATED POLLING PLACES 

 
 The Executive Leader presented a report recommending the revision of the 

polling arrangements in three Polling Districts within the Borough. 
  

RESOLVED – (1) That the following amendments be made to the polling 

arrangements for the identified parts of the Borough: 
(a) that, for polling station purposes only, Register 17A (Heath Charnock 

Polling District) be split between two polling stations comprising of a 
mobile station on the White Horse Public House Car Park, Chorley 
Road, Heath Charnock and the Anderton County Primary School, 
Babylon Lane, Anderton; 

(b) that the following properties within the Adlington North Polling 

District (Register 1A) be transferred from St Paul’s CE School polling 

station to Anderton CP School polling station: 

 Sutton Lane (Nos 2-46 evens and 1-59 odds) 

 Windermere Drive (all properties) 

 Thirlmere Close (all properties) 

 Fielding Place (all properties) 

 Mornington Road (all properties) 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 4



COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES/88531AAS 

19 April 2005 

5

(c) that the polling station for all properties within the Clayton-le-Woods 

North 1 Polling District (Register 11B) be altered from the Clayton 

Brook Primary School to the Clayton Brook Village Hall. 

(2) That the Polling Places identified in Resolution (1) above be 

designated as Polling Places for Chorley. 
 
05.C.41 

 

CHORLEY COMMUNITY SAFETY STRATEGY 2005 – 2008 

 
 The Executive Member for Environment and Community Safety submitted a 

report incorporating a copy of the Chorley Community Safety Strategy for 2005-

2008 which had been produced by the Chorley Safety Partnership. 

 

The Crime and Disorder Act 1998 places a statutory obligation on partners, 

including the Council to co-operate in the development of a three year 

Community Safety Strategy to tackle crime and disorder issues in their area. The 

Act requires the Strategy to take into account the results of an extensive audit of 

crime and disorder in the area and the community safety concerns of the local 

community. 

 
 RESOLVED – That the Chorley Community Safety Strategy for 2005-2008 

be approved and adopted. 

 
05.C.42 GENERAL REPORT 

 
 The Executive Leader presented a report summarising the more significant items 

of business dealt with at meetings of the Executive Cabinet held on 15 March 

and 7 April 2005. 

 

 RESOLVED – 1) That the report be noted. 

2) That in relation to the 2004/05 General Fund, approval be given to: 

(a) the use of £25,000 of the Change Management Reserve to support the 

procurement review; 

(b) the slippage of the following amounts into the 2005/06 budget for the 

Customer, Democratic and Office Support Services Unit: 

 Contact Centre Staffing  - £45,000 

 Civic Service Staffing   - £20,000 

 Procurement and Communication - £13,000; 

(c) the transfer of £87,000 from uncommitted Section 38 monies into the 

e-Workforce reserve account and the virement of £24,000 from 

savings made in the Public Space Services budget to the e-

Workforce reserve account; 

(d) the request from the Curator of Astley Hall for the sum of £13,810 

currently in reserve for the purchase of works of art to be used for 

the environmental and collection project. 

3) That approval be given to the amendment and extension to the terms 

of reference of the Housing Appeals Committee to include the 

hearing and determination of appeals in respect of discretionary 

repayments of Right to Buy discount; 

4) That approval be given to the appointment of an Area Forum Working 

Group comprising of the Executive Member for Customer, Policy and 

Performance (Councillor Edgerley) and Councillors Ball, Birchall, 

Heaton, Lennox, Livesey and R Snape to consider and submit 

recommendations to the Executive Cabinet on the format, structure 

and geographical areas of the three pilot areas for the Area Forum 

Pilot Scheme to be implemented in accordance with the updated 

Corporate Improvement Plan; 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 5



COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES/88531AAS 

19 April 2005 

6

5) That approval be given to the establishment of a Member 

Development Steering Group comprising of Councillors Birchall, Mrs 

Case, M Lees, R Snape, Walker and Mrs Walsh to advise on the 

improvement of Member training and development; 

6) That the Special Appointment Committee be reconstituted 

comprising of Councillors Ball, Mrs Case, Edgerley, Goldsworthy, 

Hoyle, R Snape and J Wilson with delegated authority to determine 

the recruitment procedure, interview selected candidates and make 

the appointment to the post of Chief Executive. 

 
  
 
 
 
 
Chair 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 6



 
1
 

C
O
U
N
C
IL
 P
R
O
P
O
S
A
L
S
 

P
R
O
P
O
S
E
D
 M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
IP
 O
F
 E
X
E
C
U
T
IV
E
 C
A
B
IN
E
T
, 
M
A
IN
 C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
S
 A
N
D
 S
U
B
-C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
S
 A
N
D
 S
T
A
N
D
IN
G
 A
N
D
 S
P
E
C
IA
L
 C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
S
  

M
E
E
T
IN
G
 A
D
 H
O
C
2
0
0
5
/2
0
0
6
 

M
A
IN
 C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
S
 

 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 C
a
b
in
e
t 

 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
C
o
n
tr
o
l 
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

2
7
 (
L
1
3
/C
1
1
/L
D
1
/I
N
D
2
) 

L
ic
e
n
s
in
g
 a
n
d
 S
a
fe
ty
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

1
5
 (
L
6
/C
6
/L
D
1
/I
N
D
2
)  

L
ic
e
n
s
in
g
 A
c
t 
2
0
0
3
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

1
5
 (
L
6
/C
6
/L
D
1
/I
N
D
2
) 

 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
rs
 

 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
rs
 

L
a
b
o
u
r 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
rs
 

L
a
b
o
u
r 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
rs
 

L
a
b
o
u
r 

 
 

 
 

(E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 L
e
a
d
e
r)
  
J
 W
ils
o
n
  

(C
h
a
ir
) 
 A
 L
o
w
e
  

 

 
 

 
 

B
a
ll 

(V
ic
e
-C
h
a
ir
m
a
n
) 
R
 P
a
rr
 

A
 G
e
e
 

A
 G
e
e
 

B
ro
w
n
 

B
ir
c
h
a
ll 

 
 

T
 G
ra
y
 

T
 G
ra
y
 

E
d
g
e
rl
e
y
 

B
ro
w
n
 

H
o
y
le
 

H
o
y
le
 

A
 G
e
e
 

B
ro
w
n
le
e
 

 
 

M
 L
e
e
s
 

M
 L
e
e
s
 

D
 G
e
e
 

D
a
v
ie
s
 

E
d
g
e
rl
e
y
 

L
 L
e
n
n
o
x
 

L
e
n
n
o
x
 

C
 H
o
y
le
 

D
 G
e
e
 

M
c
G
o
w
a
n
 

M
c
G
o
w
a
n
 

L
 L
e
n
n
o
x
 

G
ra
y
 

 
 

A
 L
o
w
e
 

R
 L
e
e
s
 

J
 M
o
ly
n
e
a
u
x
 

 
 

R
 S
n
a
p
e
 

S
n
o
w
 

W
h
it
ta
k
e
r 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e
  

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e
 

 
B
e
d
fo
rd
 

L
iv
e
s
e
y
 

B
e
d
fo
rd
 

B
e
d
fo
rd
 

 
B
e
ll 

M
a
lp
a
s
 

D
a
v
id
 D
ic
k
in
s
o
n
 

D
a
v
id
 D
ic
k
in
s
o
n
 

 
C
u
lle
n
s
 

M
o
rg
a
n
 

M
rs
 D
ic
k
in
s
o
n
 

M
rs
 D
ic
k
in
s
o
n
 

 
C
u
ls
h
a
w
 

R
u
s
s
e
ll 

M
rs
 S
m
it
h
 

M
rs
 S
m
it
h
 

 
D
a
v
id
 D
ic
k
in
s
o
n
 
 

S
 S
m
it
h
 

E
 S
m
it
h
 

E
 S
m
it
h
 

 
H
e
a
to
n
 

W
a
lk
e
r 

W
a
lk
e
r 

 
 

 
 

 
L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
t 

L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
t 

L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
t 

 
B
a
ll 

M
rs
 W
a
ls
h
 

M
rs
 W
a
ls
h
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

 
Id
d
o
n
 

(C
h
a
ir
) 
R
 S
n
a
p
e
 

(C
h
a
ir
) 
R
 S
n
a
p
e
 

 
M
rs
 S
n
a
p
e
 

(V
ic
e
-C
h
a
ir
) 
Id
d
o
n
 

(V
ic
e
-C
h
a
ir
) 
Id
d
o
n
 

 
 

 
(n
o
t 
s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 t
h
e
 p
o
lit
ic
a
l 
b
a
la
n
c
e
 

 
 

 
ru
le
s
) 

M
e
m
b
e
rs
h
ip
 r
e
s
tr
ic
te
d
 t
o
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

L
e
a
d
e
r 
a
n
d
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 M
e
m
b
e
r 
fo
r 

C
a
p
a
c
it
y
 a
n
d
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
, 
a
n
d
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 M
e
m
b
e
rs
 f
o
r 
C
u
s
to
m
e
r,
 

P
o
lic
y
 a
n
d
 P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
, 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
a
fe
ty
, 
E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 D
e
liv
e
ry
 

a
n
d
 P
ro
c
u
re
m
e
n
t,
 L
if
e
 a
n
d
 L
e
is
u
re
, 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 a
n
d
 N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

R
e
n
e
w
a
l,
 C
h
o
rl
e
y
 T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 a
n
d
 

R
is
k
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 P
la
n
n
in
g
, 
T
ra
ff
ic
 a
n
d
 

T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 L
ic
e
n
s
in
g
 a
n
d
 

R
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
. 

Agenda Item 10Agenda Page 7



 
2
 

C
O
U
N
C
IL
 P
R
O
P
O
S
A
L
S
 

 O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 a
n
d
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

1
0
 (
L
4
/C
5
/L
D
1
/I
N
D
0
) 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 a
n
d
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 P
a
n
e
l 

1
0
 (
L
3
/C
6
/L
D
1
/I
N
D
0
) 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 a
n
d
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 P
a
n
e
l 

1
0
(L
4
/C
5
/L
D
0
/I
N
D
1
) 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
rs
 

L
a
b
o
u
r 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
rs
 

L
a
b
o
u
r 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
rs
 

L
a
b
o
u
r 

M
c
G
o
w
a
n
 

(A
s
s
o
c
ia
te
 C
h
a
ir
) 

 
B
ir
c
h
a
ll 

 
M
c
G
o
w
a
n
 

(C
h
a
ir
) 

D
a
v
ie
s
 

B
ro
w
n
le
e
 

R
 L
e
e
s
 

P
a
rr
 

W
h
it
ta
k
e
r 

M
 L
o
w
e
 

M
 W
ils
o
n
 

 
T
 G
ra
y
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e
 

B
e
ll 

B
e
d
fo
rd
 

C
a
u
n
c
e
 

M
rs
 C
a
s
e
 

C
u
ls
h
a
w
 

D
a
v
id
 D
ic
k
in
s
o
n
 

G
o
ld
s
w
o
rt
h
y
 

M
rs
 G
ra
y
 

H
e
a
to
n
 

P
e
rk
s
 

(A
s
s
o
c
ia
te
 C
h
a
ir
) 

M
o
rg
a
n
 

L
iv
e
s
e
y
 

W
a
lk
e
r 

(C
h
a
ir
) 

P
e
rk
s
 

(C
h
a
ir
) 

S
 S
m
it
h
 

 
M
rs
 S
m
it
h
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
t 

L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
t 

L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
t 

M
rs
 W
a
ls
h
 

(A
s
s
o
c
ia
te
 C
h
a
ir
) 

B
u
c
k
le
y
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
 

 
 

Id
d
o
n
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  
  
  
 

 
 

Agenda Item 10Agenda Page 8



 
3
 

C
O
U
N
C
IL
 P
R
O
P
O
S
A
L
S
 

 C
u
s
to
m
e
r 
O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 a
n
d
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 P
a
n
e
l  

1
0
(L
3
/C
5
/L
D
1
/I
N
D
1
) 

G
e
n
e
ra
l 
P
u
rp
o
s
e
s
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

2
2
 (
L
1
0
/C
9
/L
D
2
/I
N
D
1
) 

 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
rs
 

L
a
b
o
u
r 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
rs
 

L
a
b
o
u
r 

 

M
 L
e
e
s
 

(C
h
a
ir
) 
 J
 W
ils
o
n
 
 

 

J
 M
o
ly
n
e
a
u
x
 

(V
ic
e
-C
h
a
ir
) 
 D
 E
d
g
e
rl
e
y
 

 

S
n
o
w
 

 
 

 
A
 G
e
e
 

 

 
H
o
y
le
 

 

 
M
 L
e
e
s
 

 

 
A
 L
o
w
e
 

 

 
M
 L
o
w
e
 

 

 
M
c
G
o
w
a
n
 

 

 
P
a
rr
 

 

 
M
 W
ils
o
n
 

 

 
 

 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e
 

 

C
u
lle
n
s
 

B
e
d
fo
rd
 

R
u
s
s
e
ll 

 

M
rs
 D
ic
k
in
s
o
n
 

B
e
ll 

E
 S
m
it
h
 

 

M
a
lp
a
s
 

M
rs
 C
a
s
e
 

S
 S
m
it
h
 

 

R
u
s
s
e
ll 

C
a
u
n
c
e
 

 

E
 S
m
it
h
 

G
o
ld
s
w
o
rt
h
y
 

 

 
M
o
rg
a
n
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
t 

L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
t 

 

(C
h
a
ir
) 
M
rs
 W
a
ls
h
 

B
a
ll 

 

 
M
rs
 W
a
ls
h
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
 

 

M
rs
 J
 S
n
a
p
e
 

M
rs
 J
 S
n
a
p
e
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

Agenda Item 10Agenda Page 9



 
4
 

C
O
U
N
C
IL
 P
R
O
P
O
S
A
L
S
 

S
T
A
N
D
IN
G
 A
N
D
 S
P
E
C
IA
L
 C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
S
 M
E
E
T
IN
G
 A
D
 H
O
C
 

A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

8
(L
3
/C
3
/L
D
1
/I
N
D
1
) 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

6
(L
2
/C
2
/L
D
1
/I
N
D
1
) 

S
it
e
 I
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 S
u
b
-C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

1
0
(L
4
/C
4
/L
D
1
/I
N
D
1
) 

S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

4
(L
2
/C
1
/L
D
1
/I
N
D
0
) 

(p
lu
s
 t
w
o
 n
o
n
-C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
rs
 a
n
d
 

o
n
e
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r)
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
rs
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
rs
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
rs
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
rs
 

 
 

 
 

L
a
b
o
u
r 

L
a
b
o
u
r 

L
a
b
o
u
r 

L
a
b
o
u
r 

(C
h
a
ir
) 
 L
e
n
n
o
x
  

(C
h
a
ir
m
a
n
) 
 J
 W
ils
o
n
 

(C
h
a
ir
) 
 A
 L
o
w
e
 

 
 

(V
ic
e
-C
h
a
ir
) 
 M
c
G
o
w
a
n
 

(V
ic
e
-C
h
a
ir
) 
E
d
g
e
rl
e
y
 

(V
ic
e
-C
h
a
ir
m
a
n
) 
R
  
P
a
rr
 

 
(V
ic
e
-C
h
a
ir
) 
 E
d
g
e
rl
e
y
 

 

J
 W
ils
o
n
 

 
G
ra
y
 

M
c
G
o
w
a
n
 

 
 

J
 M
o
ly
n
e
a
u
x
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e
 

M
rs
 C
a
s
e
 

M
rs
 C
a
s
e
 

B
e
d
fo
rd
 

B
e
d
fo
rd
 

G
o
ld
s
w
o
rt
h
y
 

G
o
ld
s
w
o
rt
h
y
 

C
u
ls
h
a
w
 

 

R
u
s
s
e
ll 

 
D
a
v
id
 D
ic
k
in
s
o
n
 

 

 
 

H
e
a
to
n
 

 

 
 

 
 

L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
t 

L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
t 

L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
t 

L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
t 

B
a
ll 

B
a
ll 

B
a
ll 

M
rs
 W
a
ls
h
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
 

R
 S
n
a
p
e
 

R
 S
n
a
p
e
 

Id
d
o
n
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 M
e
m
b
e
r 

 
 

 
M
rs
 J
o
a
n
 G
e
d
d
e
s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
N
o
n
-C
o
u
n
c
il
 M
e
m
b
e
rs
 

 
 

 
M
r 
R
 A
 E
llw
o
o
d
 (
C
h
a
ir
) 

 
 

 
D
r 
J
 C
re
e
 

Agenda Item 10Agenda Page 10



 
5
 

C
O
U
N
C
IL
 P
R
O
P
O
S
A
L
S
 

 H
o
u
s
in
g
 A
p
p
e
a
ls
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

6
 (
L
2
/C
2
/L
D
1
/I
N
D
1
) 

J
N
C
 I
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
to
ry
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

5
 (
L
2
/C
2
/L
D
1
/I
N
D
0
) 

J
N
C
 (
A
p
p
e
a
ls
) 
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

5
 (
L
2
/C
2
/L
D
0
/I
N
D
1
) 

S
p
e
c
ia
l 
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
h
ie
f 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
’s
 A
p
p
o
in
tm

e
n
t 

7
 (
L
3
/C
2
/L
D
1
/I
N
D
1
) 

 
 

 
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
rs
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
rs
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
rs
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 

 
 

 
 

L
a
b
o
u
r 

L
a
b
o
u
r 

L
a
b
o
u
r 

L
a
b
o
u
r 

 
 

 
 

(C
h
a
ir
) 
 L
e
n
n
o
x
 

(C
h
a
ir
) 
  

E
d
g
e
rl
e
y
 

 

(V
ic
e
-C
h
a
ir
) 
  L
e
n
n
o
x
 
 

(C
h
a
ir
) 
  

M
 W
ils
o
n
 

 

(V
ic
e
-C
h
a
ir
) 
 D
 G
e
e
 
 

(C
h
a
ir
) 
 

J
 W
ils
o
n
 

 
E
d
g
e
rl
e
y
 

R
 L
e
e
s
 

 
 

 
H
o
y
le
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e
 

C
u
ls
h
a
w
 

M
rs
 C
a
s
e
 

R
u
s
s
e
ll 

M
rs
 C
a
s
e
 

M
rs
 G
ra
y
 

M
rs
 G
ra
y
 

M
a
lp
a
s
 

G
o
ld
s
w
o
rt
h
y
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
t 

L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
t 

L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
t 

L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
t 

B
a
ll 

M
rs
 W
a
ls
h
 

 
B
a
ll 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

M
rs
 S
n
a
p
e
 

 
R
 S
n
a
p
e
 

R
 S
n
a
p
e
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

Agenda Item 10Agenda Page 11



 
6
 

C
O
U
N
C
IL
 P
R
O
P
O
S
A
L
S
 

 

L
ic
e
n
s
in
g
 S
u
b
-C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 A
 

3
 (
L
I/
C
I/
L
D
O
/I
N
D
1
) 

L
ic
e
n
s
in
g
 S
u
b
-C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 B
 

3
 (
L
I/
C
I/
L
D
O
/I
N
D
1
) 

(p
lu
s
 2
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
rs
) 

 
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
rs
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
rs
 

 
 

L
a
b
o
u
r 

L
a
b
o
u
r 

M
 L
e
e
s
 

A
 G
e
e
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e
 

M
rs
 I
 S
m
it
h
 

M
rs
 D
 D
ic
k
in
s
o
n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
t 

L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
t 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

R
 S
n
a
p
e
 (
C
h
a
ir
) 

Id
d
o
n
 (
V
ic
e
-C
h
a
ir
) 

 
 

 
 

R
e
s
e
rv
e
s
 

R
e
s
e
rv
e
s
 

L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
t 
- 
C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
M
rs
 W
a
ls
h
 

L
a
b
o
u
r 
- 
C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
M
c
G
o
w
a
n
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e
 -
 C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
E
 S
m
it
h
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e
 -
  
C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
D
a
v
id
 D
ic
k
in
s
o
n
 

L
a
b
o
u
r 
- 
C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
T
 G
ra
y
 

L
a
b
o
u
r 
- 
C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
L
e
n
n
o
x
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e
 -
 C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
B
e
d
fo
rd
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e
 -
 C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
W
a
lk
e
r 

 
 

 

(N
o
t 
s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 t
h
e
 P
o
lit
ic
a
l 
B
a
la
n
c
e
 R
u
le
s
) 
  
  
 (
N
o
t 
s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 t
h
e
 P
o
lit
ic
a
l 
B
a
la
n
c
e
 R
u
le
s
) 

Agenda Item 10Agenda Page 12



 
7
 

C
O
U
N
C
IL
 P
R
O
P
O
S
A
L
S
 

O
T
H
E
R
 B
O
D
IE
S
 

  

T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 F
o
ru
m
 

5
 (
L
3
/C
2
/L
D
0
/I
N
D
0
) 

P
a
rk
 H
a
ll
/C
a
m
e
lo
t 
L
ia
is
o
n
 P
a
n
e
l  

6
 (
L
3
/C
2
/L
D
1
/I
N
D
0
) 

L
o
c
a
l 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 W

o
rk
in
g
 G
ro
u
p
 

1
3
 (
L
5
/C
4
/L
D
2
/I
N
D
2
) 

 
 

 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 

 
 

 

L
a
b
o
u
r 

L
a
b
o
u
r 

L
a
b
o
u
r 

 
 

 

(C
h
a
ir
m
a
n
) 
 A
 G
e
e
 

 
(C
h
a
ir
) 
 A
 L
o
w
e
 

 
(C
h
a
ir
) 
A
 L
o
w
e
 

 

M
 L
o
w
e
 

(V
ic
e
-C
h
a
ir
) 
R
  
P
a
rr
 
 

(V
ic
e
-C
h
a
ir
) 
R
 P
a
rr
 
 

D
 G
e
e
 

W
h
it
ta
k
e
r 

B
ir
c
h
a
ll 

 
 

E
d
g
e
rl
e
y
 

 
 

R
 L
e
e
s
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e
 

M
a
lp
a
s
 

H
e
a
to
n
 

B
e
ll 

P
e
rk
s
 

E
 S
m
it
h
 

C
u
ls
h
a
w
 

 
 

H
e
a
to
n
 

 
 

R
u
s
s
e
ll 

 
 

 

 
 

 

L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
t 

L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
t 

L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
t 

 
M
rs
 W
a
ls
h
 

B
a
ll 

 
 

M
rs
 W
a
ls
h
 

 
 

 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
 

 
 

R
 S
n
a
p
e
 

 
 

M
rs
 S
n
a
p
e
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

Agenda Item 10Agenda Page 13



 
8
 

C
O
U
N
C
IL
 P
R
O
P
O
S
A
L
S
 

 L
ic
e
n
s
in
g
 L
ia
is
o
n
 P
a
n
e
l  

2
 (
L
0
/C
0
/L
D
0
/I
N
D
2
) 

P
ri
s
o
n
 L
ia
is
o
n
 P
a
n
e
l  

5
 (
L
2
/C
2
/L
D
0
/I
N
D
1
) 

(p
lu
s
 2
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
rs
) 

M
e
m
b
e
r 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
S
te
e
ri
n
g
 G
ro
u
p
 

6
(L
2
/C
2
/L
D
1
/I
N
D
1
) 

A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
 W

o
rk
in
g
 G
ro
u
p
 

7
(L
3
/C
2
/L
D
1
/I
N
D
1
) 

(T
o
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 t
h
e
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 M
e
m
b
e
r 
fo
r 

C
u
s
to
m
e
r,
 P
o
lic
y
 &
  
P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

 
 

 
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
rs
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
rs
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
rs
 

 
 

 
 

L
a
b
o
u
r 

L
a
b
o
u
r 

L
a
b
o
u
r 

L
a
b
o
u
r 

 
(C
h
a
ir
) 
W
h
it
ta
k
e
r 

B
ir
c
h
a
ll 

L
e
n
n
o
x
 

 
L
e
n
n
o
x
 

M
 L
e
e
s
 

B
ir
c
h
a
ll 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e
 

 
M
rs
 D
ic
k
in
s
o
n
 

C
u
lle
n
s
 

H
e
a
to
n
 

 
C
a
u
n
c
e
 

W
a
lk
e
r 

L
iv
e
s
e
y
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
t 

L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
t 

L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
t 

L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
t 

 
 

M
rs
 W
a
ls
h
 

B
a
ll 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

 
 

R
 S
n
a
p
e
 

R
 S
n
a
p
e
 

R
 S
n
a
p
e
 (
C
h
a
ir
) 

Id
d
o
n
 

 
 

Id
d
o
n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

  

Agenda Item 10Agenda Page 14



ADMINGEN/88815JM2 

10(b) 
 
 

APPOINTMENTS OF EXECUTIVE LEADER, DEPUTY LEADER OF THE COUNCIL, 
 

EXECUTIVE MEMBERS AND REPRESENTATIVE MEMBERS 
 
 
 

Executive Leader:    Councillor J Wilson 
 
Deputy Leader of the Council 
and Member of the Executive:   Councillor Edgerley 
 
 
 

 
Executive Members: 

 
Representative Members: 
 

 
Councillor Edgerley 

 
Councillor Birchall 
 

 
Councillor A Lowe 

 
Councillor Parr 
 

 
Councillor Brown 

 
Councillor M Wilson 
 

 
Councillor Lennox 

 
Councillor R Lees 
 

 
Councillor A Gee 

 
Councillor M Lowe 
 

 
Councillor Hoyle 

 
Councillor T Gray 
 

 
Councillor D Gee 

 
Councillor Molyneaux 
 

 
Councillor Ball 

 
Councillor Davies 
 

 
Councillor R Snape 

 
Councillor Iddon 
 

 
Councillor J Wilson 

 
Councillor M Lees 
 

 

Agenda Item 10 Agenda Page 15



Agenda Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



CHORLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL  

 

AMENDMENTS TO THE CONSTITUTION 

 

BRIEFING NOTE 

 

 

1. This Briefing Note highlights the main amendments to the Constitution, which 

is due to be re-adopted at the Annual Meeting, which takes place on 17 May 

2005. 

 

2. Licensing Act 2003 

Council is required to determine its Licensing Policy and must establish a 

licensing committee. (Approved by Council 14 December 2004).  

New Licensing Committee established under Section 6 of  Licensing Act 2003 

will now be called Statutory Licensing Committee. Statutory Licensing Sub-

Committees A and B also established.  

New delegations to deal with applications under the 2003 Act given to the 

Director of Legal Services ( Appendix 2, Part C, para 5.27- 5.28. 

 

3.       Review of Executive Decision 

The Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rules have been amended in Appendix 

5, Part D, paras 8.1 and 8.8. This provides that where a decision has been 

made but not implemented by the Executive Cabinet, or an individual member 

of the Executive Cabinet, members of the Council may within ten working 

days of the decision being made, and in accordance with the call-in procedure 

set out in Annexe Form1 of the Overview and Scrutiny Toolkit request the 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee to recommend that the decision be 

reconsidered by the person or body that made it. 

 

4. Definition of significant expenditure in relation to key decision and 

Forward Plan 

The definition of a key decision in the Access to Information Procedure Rules 

(Appendix 5, Part A, Section III, para 14.2.1 has been expanded to include a 

financial threshold, as follows:- 

Any executive decision …which is likely to result in the Council incurring 

significant expenditure or the making of savings where there is: 

(i) A change in service provision that impacts upon the service revenue 

budget by £100,000 or more. 

(ii) A contract worth £100,000 or more, or 

(iii) A new or unprogrammed capital scheme of £100,000 or more. 

 

5. Management of the Council's Establishment  

On 10 February 2005, the Executive Cabinet agreed that the Head of Human 

Resources should be granted delegated authority to deal with various 

issues,including:- 

• filling posts both fixed term,temporary or permanent 

• extending the duration of fixed term posts or temporary posts 

• changing the hours of a post 

• transferring a post to another unit 

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 17



• deletion of posts from the establishment 

• redesignation of posts. 

This delegated authority has been incorporated into Appendix 2, Part D, paras 

15.4- 15.8 

On 15 February 2005, General Purposes Committee, agreed to delegated 

authority being given to the Head of Human Resources in relation to the 

grading of a post once a new post has been established  and also in respect of 

the regrading of a post,if the post can be regraded from the existing employee 

budget (or by virement approved by the Director of Finance).These are non-

Executive delegations which have been incorporated into Appendix 2, Part C, 

para 10. 

 

 

6. Anti-social behaviour 

New delegated authority has been given to the Head of Environmental 

Services to enable necessary action be taken under the provisions of the Anti 

Social Behaviour Act 2003. These have been incorporated in Appendix 2, Part 

D, para 12. 

 

7. Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 

Amendments have been made to Schedule 1 to the Local Authorities 

(Functions and Responsibilities)(England) Regulations 2000, adding specific 

functions ,which may only be the responsibility of the Council. These include 

powers and duties relating to local development documents , which are 

development plan documents. The new functions under the 2004 Act are set 

out in Appendix 2, Part A, 1-4. 

 

 

 

Rosemary Lyon, 

Director of Legal Services 

17 May 2005 

Agenda Item 11Agenda Page 18



A
F
3
3
 

(U
P
D
A
T
E
D
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
5
) 

P
a
g
e
 1
 o
f 
6
 

L
E
A
D
E
R
 O
F
 T
H
E
 C
O
U
N
C
IL
S
 P
R
O
P
O
S
A
L
S
 

A
P
P
O
IN
T
M
E
N
T
S
 T
O
 O
U
T
S
ID
E
 B
O
D
IE
S
 

M
A
Y
 2
0
0
5
 t
o
 M

A
Y
 2
0
0
6
 

 

N
A
M
E
 O
F
 B
O
D
Y
 

C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 R
E
P
R
E
S
E
N
T
A
T
IV
E
S
 

E
X
P
IR
Y
 D
A
T
E
 

A
d
lin
g
to
n
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 A
s
s
o
c
ia
ti
o
n
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
M
is
s
 J
 M
o
ly
n
e
a
u
x
 a
n
d
 M
rs
 M
o
ly
n
e
a
u
x
, 
3
6
 W
e
s
th
o
u
g
h
to
n
 R
o
a
d
, 

A
d
lin
g
to
n
, 
C
h
o
rl
e
y
, 
P
R
7
 4
E
T
 (
L
a
b
o
u
r 
n
o
m
in
e
e
) 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

A
g
e
 C
o
n
c
e
rn
, 
C
h
o
rl
e
y
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 M
rs
 W
a
ls
h
 a
n
d
 M
rs
 G
ra
y
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

L
o
c
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
A
s
s
o
c
ia
ti
o
n
  

G
e
n
e
ra
l 
A
s
s
e
m
b
ly
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 L
e
a
d
e
r 
a
n
d
 D
e
p
u
ty
 L
e
a
d
e
r 
o
f 
C
o
u
n
c
il 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

L
o
c
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
A
s
s
o
c
ia
ti
o
n
 

R
u
ra
l 
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 L
e
a
d
e
r 
a
n
d
 D
e
p
u
ty
 L
e
a
d
e
r 
o
f 
C
o
u
n
c
il 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

L
o
c
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
A
s
s
o
c
ia
ti
o
n
 

U
rb
a
n
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 L
e
a
d
e
r 
a
n
d
 D
e
p
u
ty
 L
e
a
d
e
r 
o
f 
C
o
u
n
c
il 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

L
o
c
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
A
s
s
o
c
ia
ti
o
n
 

N
e
w
 T
o
w
n
s
 S
p
e
c
ia
l 
In
te
re
s
t 
G
ro
u
p
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 L
e
a
d
e
r 
a
n
d
 D
e
p
u
ty
 L
e
a
d
e
r 
o
f 
C
o
u
n
c
il 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

L
o
c
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
A
s
s
o
c
ia
ti
o
n
 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 B
ra
n
c
h
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 L
e
a
d
e
r,
 D
e
p
u
ty
 L
e
a
d
e
r 
o
f 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
n
d
 L
e
a
d
e
r 
o
f 
th
e
 O
p
p
o
s
it
io
n
 

 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

B
ri
n
d
le
 V
ill
a
g
e
 H
a
ll 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
D
a
v
id
 D
ic
k
in
s
o
n
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 C
o
n
s
o
lid
a
te
d
 C
h
a
ri
ty
 a
n
d
 C
h
o
rl
e
y
 

R
e
lie
f 
F
u
n
d
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
A
 G
e
e
 (
A
p
p
o
in
te
d
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
5
) 
 

J
 C
ro
n
s
h
a
w
, 
3
7
 B
ro
w
 H
e
y
, 
C
la
y
to
n
 B
ro
o
k
, 
C
la
y
to
n
-l
e
-W
o
o
d
s
, 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 P
R
5
 8
D
S
 (
A
p
p
o
in
te
d
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
1
) 
(L
a
b
o
u
r 
n
o
m
in
e
e
) 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
M
rs
 G
ra
y
 (
A
p
p
o
in
te
d
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
5
) 

(N
B
 A
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
ts
 a
re
 f
o
r 
a
 5
 y
e
a
r 
p
e
ri
o
d
 a
n
d
 c
a
n
n
o
t 
b
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
d
 m
id
-

p
e
ri
o
d
) 

M
a
y
 2
0
1
0
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

 
M
a
y
 2
0
1
0
 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 C
e
n
tr
e
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
M
 L
e
e
s
 

O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
6
 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
a
fe
ty
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 B
ro
w
n
, 
G
o
ld
s
w
o
rt
h
y
 a
n
d
 H
o
y
le
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 a
n
d
 S
o
u
th
 R
ib
b
le
 D
is
tr
ic
ts
 C
A
B
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
W
a
ls
h
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 a
n
d
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
S
p
o
rt
s
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 M
e
m
b
e
r 
fo
r 
L
if
e
 a
n
d
 L
e
is
u
re
 a
n
d
 C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
W
a
lk
e
r 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 a
n
d
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
V
ic
ti
m
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 S
c
h
e
m
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 R
 S
n
a
p
e
 a
n
d
 M
rs
 G
ra
y
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 D
o
m
e
s
ti
c
 V
io
le
n
c
e
 F
o
ru
m
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 B
ro
w
n
le
e
  
a
n
d
 J
 S
n
a
p
e
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

Agenda Item 12Agenda Page 19



A
F
3
3
 

(U
P
D
A
T
E
D
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
5
) 

P
a
g
e
 2
 o
f 
6
 

N
A
M
E
 O
F
 B
O
D
Y
 

C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 R
E
P
R
E
S
E
N
T
A
T
IV
E
S
 

E
X
P
IR
Y
 D
A
T
E
 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 a
n
d
 S
o
u
th
 R
ib
b
le
 (
M
IN
D
) 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
M
rs
 D
ic
k
in
s
o
n
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 a
n
d
 S
o
u
th
 R
ib
b
le
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
fo
r 
V
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
P
e
rk
s
 (
n
a
m
e
d
 s
u
b
s
ti
tu
te
 C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
M
rs
 D
ic
k
in
s
o
n
) 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 a
n
d
 S
o
u
th
 R
ib
b
le
 C
ro
s
s
ro
a
d
s
 C
a
re
 

S
c
h
e
m
e
 (
T
ru
s
te
e
s
) 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
M
 L
e
e
s
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 a
n
d
 S
o
u
th
 R
ib
b
le
 D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 F
o
ru
m
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
D
 G
e
e
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 a
n
d
 S
o
u
th
 R
ib
b
le
 S
h
o
p
m
o
b
ili
ty
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
H
o
y
le
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 W
o
m
e
n
’s
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 M
rs
 D
ic
k
in
s
o
n
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
F
o
ru
m
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 M
e
m
b
e
r 
a
n
d
 R
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
 M
e
m
b
e
r 
fo
r 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
a
fe
ty
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 B
o
a
rd
 o
f 
D
ir
e
c
to
rs
 

T
h
e
 D
e
p
u
ty
 L
e
a
d
e
r 
o
f 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
n
d
 C
h
ie
f 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

C
la
y
to
n
-l
e
-W
o
o
d
s
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
B
ro
w
n
le
e
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

C
o
n
fe
d
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
B
u
ri
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 M
e
m
b
e
r 
fo
r 
L
if
e
 a
n
d
 L
e
is
u
re
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 C
e
m
e
te
ri
e
s
 R
e
g
is
tr
a
r 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

C
o
u
rt
 o
f 
L
a
n
c
a
s
te
r 
U
n
iv
e
rs
it
y
 

M
r 
C
liv
e
 Y
a
te
s
, 
3
4
 C
ro
o
k
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 C
h
o
rl
e
y
, 
P
R
7
 2
L
X
 (
L
a
b
o
u
r 
N
o
m
in
e
e
) 

1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
3
 t
o
 

3
1
 J
u
ly
 2
0
0
6
 

C
u
e
rd
e
n
 V
a
lle
y
 T
ru
s
t 
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
B
e
d
fo
rd
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

D
is
tr
ic
t 
L
ia
is
o
n
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 f
o
r 
E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 A
 G
e
e
, 
B
ir
c
h
a
ll,
 S
 S
m
it
h
, 
R
u
s
s
e
ll 
a
n
d
 M
 I
d
d
o
n
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

D
a
y
 C
e
n
tr
e
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 B
a
n
k
s
id
e
 D
a
y
 

C
e
n
tr
e
, 
W
e
ld
b
a
n
k
 L
a
n
e
, 
C
h
o
rl
e
y
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
A
 G
e
e
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

D
is
tr
ic
t 
L
ia
is
o
n
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 f
o
r 
S
o
c
ia
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 B
ir
c
h
a
ll,
 L
e
n
n
o
x
, 
M
rs
 C
a
s
e
 a
n
d
 M
rs
 W
a
ls
h
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

D
is
tr
ic
t 
Y
o
u
th
 a
n
d
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 

C
o
n
n
e
x
io
n
s
 A
d
v
is
o
ry
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 M
o
ly
n
e
a
u
x
 a
n
d
 B
a
ll 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

E
c
c
le
s
to
n
 M
a
in
ta
in
e
d
 Y
o
u
th
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

J
ill
ia
n
 H
a
tc
h
, 
1
8
0
a
 T
h
e
 G
re
e
n
, 
E
c
c
le
s
to
n
, 
P
R
7
 5
S
U
 (
L
a
b
o
u
r 
N
o
m
in
e
e
) 
a
n
d
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
C
a
u
n
c
e
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
4
-M
a
y
 2
0
0
7
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
5
-M
a
y
 2
0
0
8
 

E
c
c
le
s
to
n
 M
ill
e
n
n
iu
m
 G
re
e
n
 T
ru
s
t 

J
ill
ia
n
 H
a
tc
h
, 
1
8
0
A
 T
h
e
 G
re
e
n
, 
E
c
c
le
s
to
n
, 
P
R
7
 5
S
U
 (
L
a
b
o
u
r 
N
o
m
in
e
e
) 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
W
a
te
r 
S
p
o
rt
s
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 M
e
m
b
e
r 
fo
r 
L
if
e
 a
n
d
 L
e
is
u
re
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

G
ro
u
n
d
w
o
rk
 W
ig
a
n
 a
n
d
 C
h
o
rl
e
y
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
D
 G
e
e
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

H
e
a
p
e
y
 a
n
d
 W
h
e
e
lt
o
n
 V
ill
a
g
e
 H
a
ll 
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 S
 S
m
it
h
 a
n
d
 M
rs
 S
m
it
h
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

H
e
s
k
in
 V
ill
a
g
e
 H
a
ll 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
W
h
it
ta
k
e
r 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

Agenda Item 12Agenda Page 20



A
F
3
3
 

(U
P
D
A
T
E
D
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
5
) 

P
a
g
e
 3
 o
f 
6
 

N
A
M
E
 O
F
 B
O
D
Y
 

C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 R
E
P
R
E
S
E
N
T
A
T
IV
E
S
 

E
X
P
IR
Y
 D
A
T
E
 

H
o
g
h
to
n
 V
ill
a
g
e
 H
a
ll 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
D
a
v
id
 D
ic
k
in
s
o
n
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

H
o
m
e
-S
ta
rt
 C
h
o
rl
e
y
 a
n
d
 S
o
u
th
 R
ib
b
le
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
H
o
y
le
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
lle
g
e
, 
C
h
o
rl
e
y
 

M
r 
B
 H
o
d
s
o
n
, 
1
2
 S
o
m
e
rs
e
t 
A
v
e
n
u
e
, 
C
h
o
rl
e
y
 P
R
7
 1
R
D
 (
L
a
b
o
u
r 
n
o
m
in
e
e
) 

1
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
3
 

3
0
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
6
 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 H
e
a
lt
h
 E
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 

O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 a
n
d
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
M
rs
 W
a
ls
h
 A
s
s
o
c
ia
te
 C
h
a
ir
 o
f 
O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 a
n
d
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

(S
u
b
s
ti
tu
te
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 M
c
G
o
w
a
n
 a
n
d
 M
 L
o
w
e
) 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 W
a
tc
h
 A
s
s
o
c
ia
ti
o
n
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
D
a
v
ie
s
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 P
o
lic
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 F
o
ru
m
 
C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
B
ro
w
n
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 T
e
a
c
h
in
g
 H
o
s
p
it
a
ls
 N
H
S
 –
 

G
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 C
o
u
n
c
il:
  
P
a
rt
n
e
r 
O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
M
rs
 C
 H
o
y
le
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 T
o
u
ri
s
m
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
H
o
y
le
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 V
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 C
h
a
rg
e
 

T
ri
b
u
n
a
l*
 

S
e
e
 a
tt
a
c
h
e
d
 a
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 f
o
r 
m
e
m
b
e
rs
h
ip
 

q
u
a
lif
ic
a
ti
o
n
. 

M
r 
J
o
n
 D
a
v
ie
s
, 
3
 G
ill
c
ro
ft
, 
E
c
c
le
s
to
n
, 
C
h
o
rl
e
y
 (
L
a
b
o
u
r 
n
o
m
in
e
e
) 

M
rs
 F
 E
d
g
e
rl
e
y
, 
1
1
 S
h
a
ft
e
s
b
u
ry
 P
la
c
e
, 
C
h
o
rl
e
y
, 
P
R
7
 1
L
S
 (
L
a
b
o
u
r 
n
o
m
in
e
e
) 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
B
e
ll 

D
r 
A
 M
ill
e
r 
9
5
 H
e
a
p
e
y
 R
o
a
d
, 
C
h
o
rl
e
y
 (
L
a
b
o
u
r 
n
o
m
in
e
e
) 

M
a
rc
h
 2
0
0
9
 

M
a
rc
h
 2
0
0
9
 

 
M
a
rc
h
 2
0
0
6
 

M
a
rc
h
 2
0
0
6
 

(R
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
s
 t
o
 h
o
ld
 

o
ff
ic
e
 u
n
ti
l 
e
n
d
 o
f 
p
e
ri
o
d
) 

L
e
v
e
r 
P
a
rk
 J
o
in
t 
W
o
rk
in
g
 G
ro
u
p
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 M
rs
 C
a
s
e
 a
n
d
 D
a
v
ie
s
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

L
o
c
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
In
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 U
n
it
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 L
e
a
d
e
r 
a
n
d
 D
e
p
u
ty
 L
e
a
d
e
r 
o
f 
C
o
u
n
c
il 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

L
o
c
a
l 
P
o
lic
in
g
 B
o
a
rd
 f
o
r 
C
h
o
rl
e
y
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 M
rs
 C
a
s
e
 a
n
d
 D
 G
e
e
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

M
a
rk
e
ts
 A
p
p
e
a
ls
 P
a
n
e
l 

C
h
a
ir
 a
n
d
 V
ic
e
 C
h
a
ir
 o
f 
M
a
rk
e
ts
 L
ia
is
o
n
 P
a
n
e
l 
a
n
d
 C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
M
a
lp
a
s
 p
lu
s
 2
 

M
a
rk
e
t 
T
ra
d
e
rs
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

M
a
w
d
e
s
le
y
 M
ill
e
n
n
iu
m
 T
ru
s
t 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
W
h
it
ta
k
e
r 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

M
a
w
d
e
s
le
y
 V
ill
a
g
e
 H
a
ll 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
C
u
ls
h
a
w
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

M
ill
e
n
n
iu
m
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 M
e
m
b
e
r 
fo
r 
L
if
e
 a
n
d
 L
e
is
u
re
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
S
o
c
ie
ty
 f
o
r 
C
le
a
n
 A
ir
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 M
e
m
b
e
r 
fo
r 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
a
fe
ty
 a
n
d
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 (
S
u
b
s
ti
tu
te
 R
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
 M
e
m
b
e
r 
fo
r 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
a
fe
ty
) 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

N
H
S
 M
o
d
e
rn
is
a
ti
o
n
 B
o
a
rd
 f
o
r 
C
e
n
tr
a
l 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 H
e
a
lt
h
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 M
e
m
b
e
r 
fo
r 
L
if
e
 a
n
d
 L
e
is
u
re
 a
n
d
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 
L
e
is
u
re
 a
n
d
 C
u
lt
u
ra
l 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

Agenda Item 12Agenda Page 21



A
F
3
3
 

(U
P
D
A
T
E
D
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
5
) 

P
a
g
e
 4
 o
f 
6
 

N
A
M
E
 O
F
 B
O
D
Y
 

C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 R
E
P
R
E
S
E
N
T
A
T
IV
E
S
 

E
X
P
IR
Y
 D
A
T
E
 

L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 H
e
a
lt
h
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

N
o
rt
h
 W
e
s
t 
S
p
o
rt
s
 B
o
a
rd
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 M
e
m
b
e
r 
fo
r 
L
if
e
 a
n
d
 L
e
is
u
re
 

(S
u
b
s
ti
tu
te
 R
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
 M
e
m
b
e
r 
fo
r 
L
if
e
 a
n
d
 L
e
is
u
re
) 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

N
o
rt
h
 W
e
s
te
rn
 L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
’ 
E
m
p
lo
y
e
rs
 

O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 

* 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 M
e
m
b
e
r 
fo
r 
C
a
p
a
c
it
y
 a
n
d
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
  

(S
u
b
s
ti
tu
te
 R
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
 M
e
m
b
e
r 
fo
r 
C
a
p
a
c
it
y
 a
n
d
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
) 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

* 
N
O
T
E
 A
n
 e
m
p
lo
y
e
e
 o
f:
 (
i)
 a
n
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
te
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 T
ra
d
e
 U
n
io
n
 S
id
e
 o
f 
th
e
 J
o
in
t 
C
o
u
n
c
il;
 o
r 
(i
i)
 a
 l
o
c
a
l 
o
r 
J
o
in
t 
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 a
n
d
 w
h
o
s
e
 

c
o
n
d
it
io
n
s
 o
f 
e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
a
re
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 s
c
o
p
e
 o
f 
th
e
 J
o
in
t 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
s
h
a
ll 
n
o
t 
b
e
 a
p
p
o
in
te
d
 a
s
 a
n
 E
m
p
lo
y
e
rs
’ 
re
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
 (
o
r 
s
u
b
s
ti
tu
te
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
) 

o
n
 t
h
e
 E
m
p
lo
y
e
rs
’ 
O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
. 
 (
R
u
le
 5
(d
))
. 

N
o
rt
h
 W
e
s
t 
R
e
g
io
n
a
l 
A
s
s
e
m
b
ly
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 L
e
a
d
e
r 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

N
o
rt
h
 W
e
s
t 
T
o
u
ri
s
t 
B
o
a
rd
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
H
o
y
le
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

P
re
s
to
n
 a
n
d
 W
e
s
te
rn
 L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 R
a
c
ia
l 

E
q
u
a
lit
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
S
n
o
w
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

P
o
lic
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 M
e
e
ti
n
g
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 M
is
s
 J
 M
o
ly
n
e
a
u
x
, 
R
 L
e
e
s
, 
G
o
ld
s
w
o
rt
h
y
, 
B
a
ll,
 B
ro
w
n
le
e
 a
n
d
 

R
 S
n
a
p
e
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

R
iv
in
g
to
n
 H
e
ri
ta
g
e
 T
ru
s
t 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
M
rs
 C
a
s
e
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

R
iv
in
g
to
n
 R
e
c
re
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
Z
o
n
e
 

A
d
v
is
o
ry
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
D
a
v
ie
s
 (
p
lu
s
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
s
 o
n
 W
e
s
t 
P
e
n
n
in
e
 

M
o
o
rs
 A
M
C
 –
 C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 C
a
s
e
 a
n
d
 B
ir
c
h
a
ll)
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

R
u
n
s
h
a
w
 C
o
lle
g
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 L
ia
is
o
n
 G
ro
u
p
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 L
e
n
n
o
x
 (
C
h
a
ir
m
a
n
) 
a
n
d
 D
 G
e
e
 (
V
ic
e
-C
h
a
ir
m
a
n
) 
B
ir
c
h
a
ll 
a
n
d
 

R
u
s
s
e
ll 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

S
t 
J
o
h
n
 A
m
b
u
la
n
c
e
 A
s
s
o
c
ia
ti
o
n
 

H
is
 W
o
rs
h
ip
 t
h
e
 M
a
y
o
r 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

S
o
u
th
e
rn
 A
re
a
 B
o
a
rd
 o
f 
th
e
 L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 

H
ig
h
w
a
y
s
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
D
 G
e
e
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

T
h
e
 N
o
rt
h
 W
e
s
t 
o
f 
E
n
g
la
n
d
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 I
s
le
 o
f 
M
a
n
 

R
e
s
e
rv
e
d
 F
o
rc
e
s
 a
n
d
 C
a
d
e
ts
 A
s
s
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
M
c
G
o
w
a
n
 

M
a
rc
h
 2
0
0
6
 

W
a
s
te
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
 G
ro
u
p
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 M
e
m
b
e
r 
fo
r 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
a
fe
ty
 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

W
e
s
t 
P
e
n
n
in
e
 M
o
o
rs
 A
re
a
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 C
a
s
e
 a
n
d
 B
ir
c
h
a
ll 

} 
(N
a
m
e
d
 s
u
b
s
ti
tu
te
 C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 D
a
v
ie
s
 a
n
d
 M
rs
 G
ra
y
 )
 

} 

M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 

A
ll 
S
a
in
ts
 C
E
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l*
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
R
 L
e
e
s
 

1
4
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
1
 -
 

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
6
 

Agenda Item 12Agenda Page 22



A
F
3
3
 

(U
P
D
A
T
E
D
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
5
) 

P
a
g
e
 5
 o
f 
6
 

N
A
M
E
 O
F
 B
O
D
Y
 

C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 R
E
P
R
E
S
E
N
T
A
T
IV
E
S
 

E
X
P
IR
Y
 D
A
T
E
 

C
h
o
rl
e
y
 G
ill
ib
ra
n
d
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l*
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
R
 S
n
a
p
e
 

1
4
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
2
 -
 

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
6
 

S
a
c
re
d
 H
e
a
rt
 R
C
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l*
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
B
ro
w
n
 

1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
1
 -
 

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
6
 

S
t 
G
e
o
rg
e
s
 C
E
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l*
 

M
r 
R
o
b
e
rt
 C
o
lli
n
s
o
n
, 
3
 B
e
lv
e
d
e
re
 R
o
a
d
, 
C
h
o
rl
e
y
, 
P
R
7
 1
L
Y
 

(C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e
 n
o
m
in
e
e
) 

1
4
 D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 
1
9
9
9
 –
 

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
6
 

S
t 
G
re
g
o
ry
’s
 R
C
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l*
 

M
r 
P
 L
o
w
e
, 
1
9
a
 J
a
c
k
s
o
n
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 C
h
o
rl
e
y
 P
R
7
 3
D
Z
 (
L
a
b
o
u
r 
n
o
m
in
e
e
) 

1
4
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
1
 –
 

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
6
 

S
t 
M
a
ry
’s
 R
C
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l*
 

M
rs
 V
 B
ra
d
le
y
, 
8
4
 H
a
m
ilt
o
n
 R
o
a
d
, 
C
h
o
rl
e
y
, 
P
R
7
 2
T
J
 (
L
a
b
o
u
r 
N
o
m
in
e
e
) 

1
4
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
1
 –
 

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
6
 

S
t 
J
a
m
e
s
’ 
C
E
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l*
 

 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
M
 W
ils
o
n
 

1
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
1
 –
 

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
6
  

S
t 
J
o
s
e
p
h
’s
 R
C
 S
c
h
o
o
l*
 

K
e
v
in
 S
c
a
llo
n
, 
4
0
 P
a
rk
 R
o
a
d
, 
C
h
o
rl
e
y
, 
P
R
7
 1
Q
U
 (
L
a
b
o
u
r 
n
o
m
in
e
e
) 

1
4
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
1
 –
 

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
6
 

S
t 
P
e
te
rs
 C
E
 S
c
h
o
o
l,
 C
h
o
rl
e
y
* 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
R
 P
a
rr
 

M
a
rc
h
 2
0
0
1
 -
  

3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
6
 

 * 
T
h
e
 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 A
c
t 
2
0
0
2
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
S
c
h
o
o
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 (
C
o
n
s
ti
tu
ti
o
n
)(
E
n
g
la
n
d
) 
R
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
 2
0
0
3
 p
ro
v
id
e
 f
o
r 
a
 n
e
w
 s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
r 
m
o
d
e
l 
o
f 

s
c
h
o
o
l 
g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
. 
 T
h
is
 s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
r 
m
o
d
e
l 
o
f 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
, 
n
o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 a
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 p
la
c
e
 f
o
r 
a
 m
in
o
r 
a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 n
o
m
in
e
e
 o
n
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 

b
o
d
ie
s
 o
f 
p
ri
m
a
ry
 a
n
d
 n
u
rs
e
ry
 s
c
h
o
o
ls
. 
 T
h
e
re
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 n
o
 m
in
o
r 
a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 g
o
v
e
rn
o
r 
n
o
m
in
e
e
 o
n
 s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 o
r 
s
p
e
c
ia
l 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
fo
r 
a
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
y
e
a
rs
. 

 

 
E
x
is
ti
n
g
 m
in
o
r 
a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 n
o
m
in
e
e
s
 m
a
y
 s
e
rv
e
 o
u
t 
th
e
ir
 t
e
rm
 o
f 
o
ff
ic
e
 u
p
 u
n
ti
l 
3
1
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
6
, 
e
v
e
n
 t
h
o
u
g
h
 a
 g
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 b
o
d
y
 i
s
 r
e
c
o
n
s
ti
tu
te
d
 b
e
fo
re
 

th
a
t 
ti
m
e
. 

 

Agenda Item 12Agenda Page 23



AF33 
(UPDATED May 2005) 

Page 6 of 6 

APPENDIX 

 

LANCASHIRE VALUATION AND COMMUNITY CHARGE TRIBUNAL 

 

Membership 

 

Each appointment of a member shall have effect for such a period not exceeding 6 years. 

 

Each member shall hold office until whichever of the following first occurs: 

 

(a) the period specified expires 

(b) notice of his removal takes effect 

(c) he/she becomes disqualified from membership 

(d) he/she attains the age of 72 years 

(e) he/she resigns the office by notice in writing 

(f) he/she retires in accordance with a determination. 

 

The County Council will invalid any appointment which brings the aggregate number of Councillors 

of the tribunal to more than one third of the total membership.  Regulations state that only one third 

of tribunal members for Lancashire as a whole may be Councillors. 

 

Disqualification from Membership 

 

1. A person shall be disqualified from being appointed or continuing to be a member of a 

tribunal if he/she: 

 

(a) has been adjudged bankrupt; or 

(b) has made an arrangement with his creditors; or 

(c) has, within the five years immediately preceding his appointment, or since his appointment, 

been convicted in the United Kingdom, the Channel Islands or the Isle of Man of any offence 

and ordered to be imprisoned for a period of three months or more without the option of a 

fine, whether or not that sentence has been suspended; or 

(d) is for the time being disqualified for being a member of a local authority in pursuance of 

Section 19 or 20 of the Local Government Finance Act 1982; or 

(e) is aged 72 years or more. 

 

2. A disqualification attaching to a person by reason of paragraph (1) (a) shall cease - 

 

 (a) unless the bankruptcy order made against that person is previously annulled, on his 

discharge from bankruptcy and 

 (b) if the bankruptcy is so annulled, on the date of the annulment. 

 

3. A disqualification attaching to a person by reason of paragraph (1) (b) shall cease - 

 

 (a) if he pays his debts in full, on the date on which the payment is completed; or 

 (b) in any other case, on the expiry of five years from the date on which the terms of the 

deed of composition or arrangements are fulfilled. 

 

Agenda Item 12Agenda Page 24



ADMINREP/88867AJS 1 of 1 

Item No 13 
 

REPORT OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 
MEMBERS’ ALLOWANCES - ANNUAL INFLATION ADJUSTMENT 
 
 
Purpose of Report 
 
1. To obtain approval for an amendment to the existing Members’ Allowance Scheme so as to 

increase the existing amounts of the allowances by a suitable inflationary percentage. 
 
Background 
 
2. Historically, the annual inflationary increase to Members’ Allowances has been linked to 

statistics supplied by the Office for National Statistics (ONS) in line with the ‘New Earnings 
Survey’ for male white collar workers.  However, as a result of the Council not being able to 
use the previously used comparator in 2004/05 because of the changes being made by the 
ONS in its collection and reporting of data, the Council agreed last year to increase the 
Members’ Allowances in accordance with last year’s pay award to local government staff (ie 
2.75%). 

 
Proposed Increase for 2005/06 
 
3. While statistical data is now available from the ONS in a new format, as the previously used 

measure is now no longer available as a comparator, it will be necessary to determine a new 
measure that is relevant to the work that Members undertake. 

 
4. It has not been possible to identify and consider an appropriate measure in time for the 

2005/06 increase and, consequently, members of the Independent Remuneration Panel 
have recommended the Council to continue its adoption of the percentage pay increase 
awarded to local government staff in 2005/06 as the basis for the percentage increase of 
Members’ allowances, pending a review of the most appropriate indices.  The pay award for 
2005/06 granted a 2.95% increase. 

 
5. The Panel will revisit this matter and consider what index or indices will be most appropriate 

to use in future years. 
 
Recommendation to the Council 
 
6. The Council is recommended to endorse the recommendation of the Independent 

Remuneration Panel and to authorise the amendment of the Members’ Allowances Scheme 
by effecting an overall 2.95% increase in the allowances with effect from 17 May 2005. 

 
 
 
 
J W DAVIES 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 
 
AU 
 
There are no background papers to this report. 
 

Agenda Item 13Agenda Page 25



Agenda Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



M
A
Y

J
U
N
E

J
U
L
Y

A
U
G
U
S
T

S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R

O
C
T
O
B
E
R

N
O
V
E
M
B
E
R

D
E
C
E
M
B
E
R

J
A
N
U
A
R
Y

F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y

M
O
N

1

T
U
E

2
1

C
O
U
N
C
IL

W
E
D

1
3

2
1

1

T
H
U

2
4

1
E
S
P

3
E
C

1
E
C

2
2

F
R
I

3
1

5
2

4
2

3
3

S
A
T

4
2

6
3

1
5

3
4

4

S
U
N

1
5

3
7

4
2

6
4

1
B
a
n
k
 H
o
l

5
5

M
O
N

2
B
a
n
k
 H
o
lid
a
y
6

4
8

5
3

L
D
F

7
5

2
B
a
n
k
 H
o
l

6
6

T
U
E

3
7

C
o
m
S
P

5
C
o
m
S
P

9
6

O
&
S

4
C
o
m
S
P

8
C
o
m
S
P

6
3

L
D
F

7
7

W
E
D

4
8
C
u
s
tS
P
/G
P

6
C
u
s
tS
P
/G
P
1
0

7
C
u
s
tS
P

5
C
u
s
tS
P

9
C
u
s
tS
P

7
4

C
o
m
S
P

8
C
o
m
S
P

8

T
H
U

5
9

E
S
P

7
O
&
S

1
1

8
E
C

6
E
S
P

1
0

E
S
P

8
5

E
S
P

9
E
C

9

F
R
I

6
1
0

8
1
2

9
7

1
1

9
6

1
0

1
0

S
A
T

7
1
1

9
1
3

1
0

8
1
2

1
0

7
1
1

1
1

S
U
N

8
1
2

1
0

1
4

1
1

9
1
3

1
1

8
1
2

1
2

M
O
N

9
1
3

L
D
F

1
1

1
5

1
2

1
0

1
4

1
2

9
1
3

1
3

T
U
E
1
0

1
4

1
2
C
O
U
N
C
IL

1
6

1
3

C
o
m
S
P

1
1

1
5

1
3
C
O
U
N
C
IL

1
0

1
4

D
C

1
4

W
E
D
1
1

1
5

1
3

E
S
P

1
7

1
4

L
S

1
2

L
S
/G
P

1
6

G
P
/L
D
F

1
4

G
P

1
1
L
S
/C
u
s
t 
S
P
1
5

E
S
P

1
5

T
H
U

1
2

1
6

O
&
S

1
4

1
8

1
5

1
3

O
&
S

1
7

O
&
S

1
5

O
&
S

1
2

E
C

1
6

1
6

F
R
I
1
3

1
7

1
5

1
9

1
6

1
4

1
8

1
6

1
3

1
7

1
7

S
A
T
1
4

1
8

1
6

2
0

1
7

1
5

1
9

1
7

1
4

1
8

1
8

S
U
N
1
5

1
9

1
7

2
1

1
8

1
6

2
0

1
8

1
5

1
9

1
9

M
O
N
1
6

2
0

1
8

L
D
F

2
2

1
9

1
7

2
1

1
9

1
6

2
0

2
0

T
U
E
1
7
A
n
n
u
a
l 
M
tg
2
1

1
9

2
3

2
0

C
O
U
N
C
IL

1
8

2
2

2
0

D
C

1
7

D
C

2
1

2
1

W
E
D
1
8

2
2

2
0

E
M
C
C

2
4

2
1

G
P

1
9

P
C
L

2
3

L
S

2
1

1
8

P
C
L

2
2

C
u
s
tS
P

2
2

T
H
U

1
9

2
3

2
1

2
5

L
D
F

2
2

2
0

2
4

2
2

1
9

O
&
S

2
3

2
3

F
R
I
2
0

2
4

2
2

2
6

2
3

2
1

2
5

2
3

2
0

2
4

2
4

S
A
T
2
1

2
5

2
3

2
7

2
4

2
2

2
6

2
4

2
1

2
5

2
5

S
U
N
2
2

2
6

2
4

2
8

2
5

2
3

2
7

2
5

2
2

2
6

2
6

M
O
N
2
3

2
7

2
5

2
9
B
a
n
k
 H
o
lid
a
y
2
6

2
4

2
8

2
6

2
3

2
7

2
7

T
U
E
2
4

D
C

2
8

D
C

2
6

D
C

3
0

D
C

2
7

D
C

2
5

D
C

2
9

D
C

2
7

2
4
C
O
U
N
C
IL

2
8
C
O
U
N
C
IL

2
8

W
E
D
2
5

L
S

2
9

P
C
L

2
7

G
P

3
1

2
8

2
6

E
M
C
C

3
0

2
8

2
5
G
P
/E
M
C
C

2
9

T
H
U

2
6

E
C

3
0

E
C

2
8

2
9

E
C

2
7

2
9

2
6

3
0

C
H
R
IS
T
-

M
A
S
 

B
R
E
A
K

C
o
u
n
c
il

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 C
a
b
in
e
t

G
e
n
e
ra
l 
P
u
rp
o
s
e
s
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
C
o
n
tr
o
l 
C
o
m
m
it
te
e

L
ic
e
n
s
in
g
 &
 S
a
fe
ty
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e

O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 &
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e

6
.3
0
p
m

5
.0
0
p
m

5
.0
0
p
m

6
.3
0
p
m

2
.0
0
p
m

6
.3
0
p
m

(C
O
U
N
C
IL
)

(E
C
)

(G
P
)

(D
C
)

(L
S
)

(O
&
S
)

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 &
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 P
a
n
e
l

C
u
s
to
m
e
r 
O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 &
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 P
a
n
e
l

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 &
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 P
a
n
e
l

L
o
c
a
l 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

W
o
rk
in
g
 G
ro
u
p

P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
ils
 L
ia
is
o
n

E
th
n
ic
 M
in
o
ri
ti
e
s
 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
v
e
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e

C
H
O
R
L
E
Y
 B
O
R
O
U
G
H
 C
O
U
N
C
IL

T
IM
E
T
A
B
L
E
 O
F
 M
E
E
T
IN
G
S
 F
R
O
M
 M
A
Y
 2
0
0
5
 T
O
 M
A
Y
 2
0
0
6

Agenda Item 14Agenda Page 27



Agenda Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
Report of Meeting Date 

Head of Corporate and Policy 
Services 

(Introduced by the Executive 
Member for Policy, Performance 

and Property) 

Annual Council 17/05/05 

 

BEST VALUE PERFORMANCE PLAN (BVPP) 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

1. The purpose of the report is to request that the Council approve the BVPP 2005/06. 
 

CORPORATE PRIORITIES 

 
2. The BVPP reports on progress against all corporate priorities. 
 

RISK ISSUES 

 

3. The issue raised and recommendations made in this report involve risk considerations in 
the following categories: 

 

Strategy  Information  

Reputation  Regulatory/Legal 3 

Financial  Operational  

People  Other  

 

BACKGROUND 
 
4. The Local Government Act 1999, as amended, requires Councils, as part of the Best 

Value regime, to publish an annual BVPP by 30 June each year. 
 
5. This requirement has been satisfied each year to date and the Council has been given an 

unqualified opinion by District Audit in each instance. 
 
6. This year a brief summary of performance was issued, with Council Tax bills, which 

related activities and performance to the Council’s expenditure. 
 

BVPP 2005/06 

 
7. This year’s plan takes account of comments made by District Audit following their audit of 

our Best Value work last year.  Similarly it has been prepared in line with their compliance 
checklist for 2005/06. 

 

 

Agenda Item 15Agenda Page 29



8. The BVPP comprises three main elements: 
 

• our Corporate Plan 2003/04 – 2005/06 which sets out our aspirations and plans for 
the three year period; 

 

• information on the Council’s performance during 2004/05; and 
 

• our aspirations for 2005/06. 

 
9. The only remaining gaps relate to financial BVPI’s.  As the Council has not yet closed its 

accounts it has not been possible to calculate these.  The Director of Finance is currently 
working on estimated figures and these will be included in the document prior to 30 June 
2005. 

 
 

COMMENTS OF THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 
 
10. No comments. 
 

COMMENTS OF THE HEAD OF HUMAN RESOURCES 
 
11. No comments. 
 

RECOMMENDATION TO COUNCIL 
 
12. That the Council approves the BVPP 2005/06. 
 

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED 
 
13. No alternative options were considered. 
 
 
 
TIM RIGNALL 
HEAD OF CORPORATE AND POLICY SERVICES 
 
 

There are no background papers to this report. 

    

Report Author Ext Date Doc ID 

Tim Rignall 5140 13 May 2005 CPSREP/88840AC 

 

Agenda Item 15Agenda Page 30



2
0
0
3
/0
4
 –
 2
0
0
5
/0
6
 

B
E
S
T
 V
A
L
U
E
 

P
E
R
F
O
R
M
A
N
C
E
 P
L
A
N
 

2
0
0
5
/0
6
 U
P
D
A
T
E

 

 

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 31



 

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 32



  
2
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

C
 O

 N
 T

 E
 N

 T
 S

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
P

a
g

e
 N

o
 

 F
o
re
w
o
rd
 

 
 

3
 

 In
tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

 
 

4
 

 A
 B
e
tt
e
r 
P
la
c
e
 t
o
 L
iv
e
, 
W
o
rk
 a
n
d
 V
is
it
 

 
5
 

  
O
u
r 
lo
n
g
 t
e
rm
 v
is
io
n
 

 
5
 

  
C
h
o
rl
e
y
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 a
n
d
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
la
n
 

 
6
 

  
T
h
e
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
la
n
 2
0
0
3
/0
4
 –
 0
5
/0
6
 

 
7
 

  
O
u
r 
P
o
lic
y
 F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 c
y
c
le
 

 
1
9
 

 R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 C
P
A
 –
 O
u
r 
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
P
la
n
 

 
2
2
 

 P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 I
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
  

 
3
3
 

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 33



  

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 34



  
3
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

F
O

R
E

W
O

R
D

 
  T
h
e
 B
V
P
P
 i
s
 o
n
e
 o
f 
th
e
 m
o
s
t 
s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
s
 i
t 
s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
o
u
r 
p
la
n
s
 f
o
r 
p
ro
v
id
in
g
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
w
ill
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
lif
e
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 

B
o
ro
u
g
h
 a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
w
ill
 h
e
lp
 u
s
 t
o
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 o
u
r 
lo
n
g
 t
e
rm
 v
is
io
n
 o
f 
m
a
k
in
g
 C
h
o
rl
e
y
 a
 b
e
tt
e
r 
p
la
c
e
 t
o
 l
iv
e
, 
w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 v
is
it
. 

 T
h
e
 2
0
0
3
/0
4
 –
 0
5
/0
6
 B
V
P
P
, 
p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
 i
n
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
0
3
, 
s
e
t 
o
u
t 
o
u
r 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 a
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 t
h
re
e
 y
e
a
r 
p
e
ri
o
d
 e
n
d
in
g
 3
1
 M
a
rc
h
 2
0
0
6
. 
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 f
o
r 
a
 t
h
re
e
 y
e
a
r 
p
e
ri
o
d
 

e
n
a
b
le
s
 u
s
 t
o
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
u
r 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 o
n
 t
h
e
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 a
re
a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 e
x
te
n
s
iv
e
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
. 
 I
n
 o
th
e
r 
w
o
rd
s
, 
w
e
 a
re
 f
o
c
u
s
s
in
g
 o
u
r 
e
ff
o
rt
s
 o
n
 t
h
e
 

th
in
g
s
 t
h
a
t 
y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 t
o
ld
 u
s
 a
re
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t.
  
It
 i
s
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
to
 r
e
c
o
g
n
is
e
 t
h
a
t 
n
o
t 
e
v
e
ry
 i
s
s
u
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 o
r 
a
d
d
re
s
s
e
d
 i
n
 o
u
r 
p
la
n
s
, 
w
e
 s
im
p
ly
 

d
o
 n
o
t 
h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 t
o
 d
o
 t
h
a
t.
  
W
h
a
t 
w
e
 h
a
v
e
 d
o
n
e
 i
s
 p
ic
k
 t
h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
re
 w
a
s
 g
re
a
te
s
t 
c
o
n
s
e
n
s
u
s
 a
b
o
u
t 
p
ri
o
ri
ty
 a
n
d
 a
llo
c
a
te
d
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 a
c
c
o
rd
in
g
ly
. 

 A
s
 w
e
 a
re
 p
a
rt
 w
a
y
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 t
h
re
e
 y
e
a
r 
p
la
n
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
 l
a
s
t 
y
e
a
r 
th
is
 y
e
a
r’
s
 B
V
P
P
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ts
 a
 m
id
-t
e
rm
 r
e
p
o
rt
 s
o
 y
o
u
 c
a
n
 s
e
e
 o
u
r 
p
ro
g
re
s
s
 i
n
 a
c
h
ie
v
in
g
 t
h
e
 g
o
a
ls
 a
n
d
 

ta
rg
e
ts
 w
e
 s
e
t 
o
u
rs
e
lv
e
s
 i
n
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 y
o
u
r 
re
q
u
e
s
ts
. 
 W
e
 h
a
v
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 t
h
e
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
, 
d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 y
e
a
r,
 t
o
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
u
r 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 p
la
n
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
ig
h
t 
o
f 
fu
rt
h
e
r 
fe
e
d
b
a
c
k
 

fr
o
m
 o
u
r 
re
s
id
e
n
ts
. 
 T
h
e
s
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 a
re
 r
e
fl
e
c
te
d
 i
n
 t
h
is
 y
e
a
rs
 p
la
n
. 

 O
n
e
 o
f 
th
e
 m
o
s
t 
s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
e
v
e
n
ts
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 y
e
a
r 
w
a
s
 o
u
r 
C
o
m
p
re
h
e
n
s
iv
e
 P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
(C
P
A
).
  
T
h
is
 w
a
s
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 b
y
 a
 t
e
a
m
 o
f 
in
s
p
e
c
to
rs
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 A
u
d
it
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 w
h
o
, 
o
v
e
r 
th
e
 c
o
u
rs
e
 o
f 
a
 w
e
e
k
, 
c
a
m
e
 t
o
 a
 v
ie
w
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 i
n
 a
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
a
re
a
s
. 
 F
o
llo
w
in
g
 o
n
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 I
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 w
e
 w
e
re
 c
la
s
s
if
ie
d
 

a
s
 a
 ‘
F
a
ir
’ 
(t
h
e
 m
id
d
le
 o
n
e
 o
f 
fi
v
e
 c
la
s
s
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
) 
a
u
th
o
ri
ty
. 
 W
h
ile
 w
e
 w
e
re
 d
is
a
p
p
o
in
te
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
is
 r
e
s
u
lt
, 
w
e
 h
a
v
e
 a
c
c
e
p
te
d
 i
t 
a
n
d
 a
re
 f
o
c
u
s
s
in
g
 o
u
r 
e
ff
o
rt
s
 o
n
 t
h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

ra
is
e
d
. 
 F
u
rt
h
e
r 
d
e
ta
ils
 o
f 
th
e
 r
e
s
u
lt
 a
n
d
 o
u
r 
p
la
n
s
 f
o
r 
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
a
re
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
is
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t.
 

 C
llr
 D
e
n
n
is
 E
d
g
e
rl
e
y
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 M
e
m
b
e
r 

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 35



  
4
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

1
. 

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

 
  

T
h
e
 B
e
s
t 
V
a
lu
e
 P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 P
la
n
 (
B
V
P
P
) 
is
 a
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t 
w
e
 a
re
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
 a
n
n
u
a
lly
 u
n
d
e
r 
S
e
c
ti
o
n
 6
 o
f 
th
e
 L
o
c
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
A
c
t 
1
9
9
9
. 
 I
t 
is
 a
ls
o
 a
 k
e
y
 

p
la
n
n
in
g
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
s
e
tt
in
g
 o
u
t 
o
u
r 
lo
n
g
, 
m
e
d
iu
m
 a
n
d
 s
h
o
rt
 t
e
rm
 a
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

  
F
o
llo
w
in
g
 o
u
r 
‘F
a
ir
’ 
c
la
s
s
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 C
o
m
p
re
h
e
n
s
iv
e
 P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
(C
P
A
) 
w
e
 m
u
s
t 
in
c
lu
d
e
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 i
te
m
s
 i
n
 o
u
r 
B
V
P
P
: 

  
(a
) 

A
 b
ri
e
f 
s
u
m
m
a
ry
 o
f 
th
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
’s
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 a
n
d
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t.
  
T
h
is
 s
h
o
u
ld
 r
e
fl
e
c
t 
it
s
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
/b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a
n
d
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
. 

  
(b
) 

A
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 
a
d
d
re
s
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
’s
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
, 
p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 t
h
e
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 a
n
d
 w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C
P
A
 (
o
r 
s
e
lf
-a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 

w
h
e
re
 a
 C
P
A
 h
a
s
 n
o
t 
re
p
o
rt
e
d
),
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re
 e
x
p
e
c
te
d
 t
o
 b
e
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 a
s
 a
 r
e
s
u
lt
. 

  
(c
) 

D
e
ta
ils
 o
f 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
: 

  
 

- 
O
u
tt
u
rn
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 o
v
e
r 
th
e
 p
a
s
t 
y
e
a
r 
o
n
 a
ll 
B
e
s
t 
V
a
lu
e
 P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 I
n
d
ic
a
to
rs
 (
B
V
P
Is
);
 

  
 

- 
T
a
rg
e
ts
 f
o
r 
th
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
y
e
a
r 
a
n
d
 s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
2
 y
e
a
rs
 f
o
r 
a
ll 
B
V
P
Is
. 

  
(d
) 

A
 b
ri
e
f 
s
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
o
n
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
. 
 T
h
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 s
h
o
u
ld
 s
ta
te
 a
n
d
 c
e
rt
if
y
 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 
in
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
c
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 a
w
a
rd
e
d
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 p
a
s
t 
y
e
a
r 
w
h
ic
h
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
 a
 t
ra
n
s
fe
r 
o
f 
s
ta
ff
 

c
o
m
p
ly
, 
w
h
e
re
 a
p
p
lic
a
b
le
, 
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C
o
d
e
 o
f 
P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 o
n
 W
o
rk
fo
rc
e
 M
a
tt
e
rs
 i
n
 L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 C
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
. 

  
In
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
0
3
 y
e
a
r 
w
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
 o
u
r 
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
la
n
 2
0
0
3
/0
4
 –
 0
5
/0
6
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 B
V
P
P
. 
 T
h
is
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
o
u
r 
a
g
e
n
d
a
 f
o
r 
th
a
t 
th
re
e
 y
e
a
r 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 p
e
ri
o
d
. 
 T
h
e
 B
V
P
P
 

th
is
 y
e
a
r,
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
, 
re
p
re
s
e
n
ts
 a
 p
o
s
it
io
n
 s
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
o
n
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 a
t 
th
e
 e
n
d
 o
f 
th
e
 s
e
c
o
n
d
 y
e
a
r 
o
f 
th
e
 p
la
n
. 
 I
t 
e
n
a
b
le
s
 a
 j
u
d
g
e
m
e
n
t 
to
 b
e
 m
a
d
e
 a
b
o
u
t 
o
u
r 
p
ro
g
re
s
s
 

a
n
d
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
, 
a
n
d
 f
o
c
u
s
e
s
 o
u
r 
e
ff
o
rt
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 r
e
m
a
in
in
g
 y
e
a
r 
o
f 
th
e
 P
la
n
. 

  
If
 y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
y
 q
u
e
ri
e
s
 a
b
o
u
t 
a
n
y
 a
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
th
is
 p
la
n
 p
le
a
s
e
 c
o
n
ta
c
t:
 

  
lin
d
s
a
y
.p
a
rr
@
c
h
o
rl
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

 
je
n
n
y
.r
o
w
la
n
d
s
@
c
h
o
rl
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k
  

 
s
a
ra
h
.D
o
b
s
o
n
@
c
h
o
rl
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k
  

 
ti
m
.r
ig
n
a
ll@
c
h
o
rl
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

  
o
r 
te
le
p
h
o
n
e
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 a
n
d
 P
o
lic
y
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 o
n
 C
h
o
rl
e
y
 (
0
1
2
5
7
) 
5
1
5
3
2
5
 

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 36



  
5
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

 2
. 

A
 B

E
T

T
E

R
 P

L
A

C
E

 T
O

 L
IV

E
, 
W

O
R

K
 A

N
D

 V
IS

IT
 –

 O
U

R
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 P
L

A
N

 
  

In
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
0
3
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
 i
ts
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
la
n
 2
0
0
3
/0
4
 –
 0
5
/0
6
 w
h
ic
h
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
o
u
r 
lo
n
g
 t
e
rm
 v
is
io
n
, 
o
u
r 
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
 w
o
rk
in
g
 t
o
w
a
rd
s
 o
u
r 
lo
n
g
 t
e
rm
 

v
is
io
n
 o
v
e
r 
th
a
t 
th
re
e
 y
e
a
r 
p
e
ri
o
d
 a
n
d
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
c
ti
o
n
s
/p
ro
je
c
ts
 t
h
a
t 
w
e
 w
e
re
 g
o
in
g
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
. 
 T
h
is
 B
V
P
P
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ts
 a
n
 u
p
d
a
te
 o
n
 t
h
e
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
la
n
 a
t 
th
e
 e
n
d
 o
f 
th
e
 

fi
rs
t 
y
e
a
r 
(2
0
0
3
/0
4
).
 

  
D
u
ri
n
g
 2
0
0
3
/0
4
 w
e
 c
o
n
d
u
c
te
d
 a
 s
e
ri
e
s
 o
f 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 e
x
e
rc
is
e
s
 w
it
h
 v
a
ri
o
u
s
 s
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 o
f 
o
u
r 
C
h
o
rl
e
y
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
. 
 M
a
n
y
 o
f 
th
e
s
e
 s
u
rv
e
y
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 u
s
e
fu
l 
in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 

a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
lif
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 a
n
d
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
p
e
o
p
le
 w
a
n
t 
to
 s
e
e
 a
d
d
re
s
s
e
d
. 
 I
n
 l
ig
h
t 
o
f 
th
is
 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
re
v
ie
w
e
d
 t
h
e
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
la
n
. 
 A
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 

o
u
r 
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
, 
th
e
 ‘
3
C
’s
’,
 r
e
m
a
in
 u
n
c
h
a
n
g
e
d
, 
th
e
 e
m
p
h
a
s
is
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
w
e
 a
re
 c
o
n
c
e
n
tr
a
ti
n
g
 o
u
r 
e
ff
o
rt
s
 o
n
 t
h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re
 

im
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
to
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le
. 

 2
.1
 

O
u

r 
L

o
n

g
 T

e
rm

 V
is

io
n

 
  

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
s
 a
 l
o
n
g
 t
e
rm
 v
is
io
n
 (
o
u
r 
p
u
rp
o
s
e
) 
o
f 
m
a
k
in
g
 C
h
o
rl
e
y
 a
 b
e
tt
e
r 
p
la
c
e
 t
o
 l
iv
e
, 
w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 v
is
it
: 

  
T
h
a
t 
is
: 

  
a
 b
e
tt
e
r 
p
la
c
e
 t
o
 l
iv
e
 –
 o
ff
e
ri
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
 h
e
a
lt
h
y
 a
n
d
 s
a
fe
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
 a
 g
o
o
d
 c
h
o
ic
e
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 a
n
d
 p
le
n
ty
 o
f 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
le
a
rn
in
g
 a
n
d
 l
e
is
u
re
. 

  
a
 
b
e
tt
e
r 
p
la
c
e
 
to
 
w
o
rk
 
–
 
s
ti
m
u
la
ti
n
g
 
in
v
e
s
tm
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 
e
n
te
rp
ri
s
e
, 
a
n
d
 
c
re
a
ti
n
g
 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 
fo
r 
e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 
tr
a
in
in
g
 
w
it
h
in
 
th
e
 
p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 
o
f 
s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

  
a
 b
e
tt
e
r 
p
la
c
e
 t
o
 v
is
it
 –
 o
ff
e
ri
n
g
 a
n
 a
tt
ra
c
ti
v
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 q
u
a
lit
y
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
. 

  
T
h
e
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
w
o
rk
s
 a
lo
n
g
s
id
e
 L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 L
o
c
a
l 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
, 
‘C
h
o
rl
e
y
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
’,
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 a
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
o
 

b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 i
n
 t
h
e
 a
re
a
. 

  
F
o
r 
m
a
n
y
 y
e
a
rs
 C
o
u
n
c
ils
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 s
e
e
n
 s
im
p
ly
 a
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
rs
 o
f 
tr
a
d
it
io
n
a
l 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 s
tr
e
e
t 
c
le
a
n
s
in
g
, 
re
fu
s
e
 c
o
lle
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
h
o
u
s
in
g
. 
 H
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 o
v
e
r 

re
c
e
n
t 
y
e
a
rs
 m
a
n
y
 C
o
u
n
c
ils
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 C
h
o
rl
e
y
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il,
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
c
o
m
e
 a
w
a
re
 o
f 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 a
d
o
p
t 
a
 w
id
e
r 
ro
le
 a
s
 ‘
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 l
e
a
d
e
rs
’,
 t
o
 b
ri
n
g
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r 
a
 

w
h
o
le
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
p
u
b
lic
, 
p
ri
v
a
te
 a
n
d
 v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 s
e
c
to
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
lif
e
 o
f 
th
o
s
e
 l
iv
in
g
 i
n
, 
w
o
rk
in
g
 i
n
 o
r 
v
is
it
in
g
 t
h
e
 

B
o
ro
u
g
h
. 

  
O
u
r 
v
is
io
n
 r
e
fl
e
c
ts
 t
h
is
 a
n
d
 f
o
c
u
s
e
s
 o
u
r 
e
ff
o
rt
s
. 

  
In
 2
0
0
5
/0
6
 t
h
e
 a
v
e
ra
g
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x
 f
o
r 
a
 B
a
n
d
 D
 p
ro
p
e
rt
y
 i
n
 t
h
e
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 w
ill
 b
e
 £
1
,2
8
5
.7
0
. 
O
f 
th
is
 a
b
o
u
t 
8
2
%
%
 (
o
r 
£
1
0
5
4
.2
7
) 
is
 s
p
e
n
t 
b
y
 L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 P
o
lic
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
. 
 T
h
e
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 s
p
e
n
d
in
g
 i
s
 £
x
x
x
m
 b
e
lo
w
 t
h
e
 G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t’
s
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 c
o
s
t 
o
f 
a
n
 a
v
e
ra
g
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

s
e
rv
ic
e
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
tl
y
 t
h
e
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 e
le
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x
 i
s
 x
x
x
 %
 b
e
lo
w
 t
h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
a
s
s
u
m
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 L
o
c
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
F
in
a
n
c
e
 S
e
tt
le
m
e
n
t.
 

   

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 37



  
6
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

 2
.2
 

C
h

o
rl

e
y
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 A
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 P

la
n
 

  
O
u
r 
ro
le
, 
a
s
 ‘
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 L
e
a
d
e
r’
, 
re
q
u
ir
e
s
 u
s
 t
o
 l
e
a
d
 a
n
d
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
 a
 v
a
ri
e
ty
 o
f 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 t
o
 h
e
lp
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 o
u
r 
v
is
io
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 a
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
. 
 

T
h
e
s
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 b
ro
u
g
h
t 
to
g
e
th
e
r 
u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 b
a
n
n
e
r 
o
f 
th
e
 C
h
o
rl
e
y
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 (
o
u
r 
‘L
o
c
a
l 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
’)
 t
o
 w
o
rk
 t
o
 p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
, 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
n
d
 s
o
c
ia
l 
w
e
ll-
b
e
in
g
 o
f 
th
e
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
. 

  
T
h
e
 C
h
o
rl
e
y
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
 i
ts
 f
ir
s
t 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
la
n
 i
n
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
2
. 
 T
h
e
 p
u
rp
o
s
e
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
la
n
 i
s
 t
o
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
a
 c
o
m
m
o
n
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
re
a
, 

b
ri
n
g
in
g
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r 
th
e
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
w
ill
 b
e
 m
a
d
e
 b
y
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il,
 a
n
d
 i
ts
 m
a
n
y
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p
u
b
lic
, 
p
ri
v
a
te
 a
n
d
 v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 s
e
c
to
rs
. 

  
T
h
e
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 d
id
 t
h
is
 b
y
 t
a
lk
in
g
 t
o
 a
ll 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 o
f 
th
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 t
o
 f
in
d
 o
u
t 
w
h
a
t,
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 m
in
d
s
, 
w
o
u
ld
 m
a
k
e
 C
h
o
rl
e
y
 a
 b
e
tt
e
r 
p
la
c
e
 t
o
 l
iv
e
, 
w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 v
is
it
. 
 T
h
is
 

p
la
n
, 
th
e
re
fo
re
, 
c
o
n
ta
in
s
 a
im
s
 a
n
d
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 f
ir
m
ly
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 a
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
s
 o
f 
a
ll 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 o
f 
th
e
 C
h
o
rl
e
y
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
. 
 T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
s
h
a
re
s
 a
 c
o
m
m
it
m
e
n
t 

to
 a
c
h
ie
v
in
g
 t
h
e
 k
e
y
 a
im
s
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
la
n
: 

  
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
–
 T
o
 l
iv
e
 i
n
 a
 c
le
a
n
 a
tt
ra
c
ti
v
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 w
h
e
re
 o
p
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
 i
s
 p
ro
te
c
te
d
 a
n
d
 p
o
llu
ti
o
n
 i
s
 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 w
a
s
te
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 

re
n
e
w
a
b
le
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 

  
T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 –
 T
o
 h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 c
h
o
ic
e
 o
f 
b
e
in
g
 a
b
le
 t
o
 u
s
e
 a
n
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
a
n
d
 c
o
s
t 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 p
u
b
lic
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 s
y
s
te
m
 o
r 
g
re
e
n
e
r 
fo
rm
s
 o
f 
p
ri
v
a
te
 t
ra
v
e
l.
 

  
E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty
 –
 T
o
 c
re
a
te
 a
 p
ro
s
p
e
ro
u
s
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 t
h
a
t 
a
tt
ra
c
ts
 a
n
d
 r
e
ta
in
s
 g
o
o
d
 q
u
a
lit
y
 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t,
 w
h
e
re
 a
ll 
m
e
m
b
e
rs
 a
re
 f
u
lly
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
. 

  
C
u
lt
u
re
 –
 T
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 a
ll 
le
is
u
re
 a
n
d
 e
n
te
rt
a
in
m
e
n
t 
fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 s
o
 e
v
e
ry
o
n
e
 c
a
n
 l
e
a
d
 f
u
lf
ill
in
g
 a
n
d
 a
c
ti
v
e
 l
iv
e
s
. 

  
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 I
n
v
o
lv
e
m
e
n
t 
–
 T
o
 r
e
s
id
e
 i
n
 a
 p
la
c
e
 w
h
e
re
 e
v
e
ry
o
n
e
 i
s
 v
a
lu
e
d
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 r
e
a
l 
s
e
n
s
e
 o
f 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 s
p
ir
it
. 

  
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
a
fe
ty
 –
 T
o
 c
re
a
te
 a
n
 e
v
e
n
 s
a
fe
r 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 f
o
r 
p
e
o
p
le
 t
o
 l
iv
e
 w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 p
la
y
. 

  
H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 W
e
ll-
b
e
in
g
 –
 T
o
 h
a
v
e
 e
q
u
it
a
b
le
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 h
e
a
lt
h
 c
a
re
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 c
h
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 s
ta
y
 h
e
a
lt
h
y
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 i
n
fo
rm
e
d
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
, 
ir
re
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 o
f 
e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 o
r 

s
o
c
ia
l 
s
ta
tu
s
. 

  
E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 –
 T
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 w
a
y
s
 t
o
 s
u
it
 p
e
o
p
le
’s
 n
e
e
d
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
a
ll 
o
f 
o
u
r 
liv
e
s
. 

  
T
h
e
 C
h
o
rl
e
y
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 a
 s
e
ri
e
s
 o
f 
T
h
e
m
e
 G
ro
u
p
s
 t
o
 w
o
rk
 u
p
 a
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
s
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 t
a
rg
e
ts
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 a
im
s
 a
n
d
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

P
la
n
 a
re
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
. 
 I
n
 d
e
te
rm
in
in
g
 o
u
r 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
e
ri
o
d
 2
0
0
3
/0
4
 –
 0
5
/0
6
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m
 a
n
a
ly
s
e
d
 t
h
e
 a
im
s
 a
n
d
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

P
la
n
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 v
a
ri
o
u
s
 a
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
s
 t
o
 s
e
e
 w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
c
o
u
ld
 m
o
s
t 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 m
a
k
e
 a
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
, 
to
 m
a
k
in
g
 C
h
o
rl
e
y
 a
 b
e
tt
e
r 
p
la
c
e
 t
o
 l
iv
e
, 
w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 v
is
it
. 

  
T
h
e
 ‘
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t’
 a
n
d
 ‘
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
a
fe
ty
’ 
o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 w
e
re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
s
 t
h
e
 a
re
a
s
 w
h
e
re
 w
e
 c
o
u
ld
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 m
o
s
t 
a
n
d
 m
a
k
e
 m
o
s
t 
im
p
a
c
t.
 

  
T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il,
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
, 
a
d
o
p
te
d
 a
s
 o
n
e
 o
f 
it
s
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
‘I
n
v
e
s
ti
n
g
 i
n
 a
 G
re
e
n
e
r,
 C
le
a
n
e
r,
 S
a
fe
r 
C
h
o
rl
e
y
’ 
w
h
ic
h
 e
m
b
ra
c
e
s
 t
h
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
n
d
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 s
a
fe
ty
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 38



  
7
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

  
In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
 a
ll 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 U
n
it
s
 w
ill
 l
o
o
k
 t
o
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
la
n
 a
im
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
th
e
ir
 v
a
ri
o
u
s
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 
 A
n
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 
c
a
n
 b
e
 m
a
d
e
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 a
n
 i
n
te
g
ra
l 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
o
u
r 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 a
n
d
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
. 

 
 

 
T
h
e
re
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 e
x
te
n
s
iv
e
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 d
u
ri
n
g
 2
0
0
4
 a
n
d
 a
 n
e
w
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 w
ill
 b
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
 i
n
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
0
5
. 
 T
h
is
 w
ill
 f
o
rm
 t
h
e
 b
a
s
is
 f
o
r 

o
u
r 
n
e
w
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
la
n
 2
0
0
6
/0
7
 –
 2
0
0
8
/0
9
. 

 
 

 
T
h
e
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 a
n
d
 t
a
rg
e
ts
 u
n
d
e
rp
in
n
in
g
 o
u
r 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
a
re
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in
 o
u
r 
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
la
n
 2
0
0
3
/0
4
 –
 0
5
/0
6
, 
w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 i
n
 m
o
re
 d
e
ta
il 
b
e
lo
w
. 
  

 2
.3
 

T
h

e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

la
n

 2
0
0
3
/0

4
 –

 2
0
0
5
/0

6
 

  
O
u
r 
s
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
p
u
rp
o
s
e
 “
T
o
 m
a
k
e
 C
h
o
rl
e
y
 a
 b
e
tt
e
r 
p
la
c
e
 t
o
 l
iv
e
, 
w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 v
is
it
” 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 a
im
s
 a
n
d
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 c
o
n
ta
in
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
la
n
 h
a
v
e
 u
n
d
e
rp
in
n
e
d
 

th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
la
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 t
h
re
e
 y
e
a
r 
p
e
ri
o
d
 2
0
0
3
/0
4
 –
 2
0
0
5
/0
6
. 
 T
h
e
 p
la
n
 c
o
n
s
is
ts
 o
f 
th
re
e
 b
a
s
ic
 e
le
m
e
n
ts
: 

 

♦
 

O
u
r 
v
is
io
n
. 
 

♦
 

O
u
r 
th
re
e
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t,
 w
h
ic
h
 f
lo
w
 f
ro
m
 o
u
r 
v
is
io
n
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 a
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
s
 o
f 
th
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 a
s
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in
 t
h
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
la
n
. 

♦
 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 a
n
d
 s
ix
 p
e
rs
o
n
a
l 
v
a
lu
e
s
, 
w
h
ic
h
 o
u
tl
in
e
 h
o
w
 w
e
 w
ill
 g
o
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
in
g
s
. 

  
T
o
g
e
th
e
r 
th
e
s
e
 t
h
re
e
 e
le
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
rm
 t
h
e
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
la
n
, 
th
a
t 
s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
h
o
w
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
w
ill
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 p
e
ri
o
d
 2
0
0
3
/0
4
 –
 2
0
0
5
/0
6
 t
o
 o
u
r 
v
is
io
n
: 

 
‘T
o
 m
a
k
e
 C
h
o
rl
e
y
 a
 b
e
tt
e
r 
p
la
c
e
 t
o
 l
iv
e
, 
w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 v
is
it
’ 

 2
.4
 

O
u

r 
T

h
re

e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 F

o
r 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
2
0
0
3
/0

4
 –

 2
0
0
5
/0

6
 

  
O
u
r 
th
re
e
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
a
re
: 

 

♦
 

S
e
rv
in
g
 o
u
r 
c
u
s
to
m
e
rs
 b
e
tt
e
r.
 

♦
 

In
v
e
s
ti
n
g
 i
n
 o
u
r 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 t
o
 d
e
liv
e
r.
 

♦
 

In
v
e
s
ti
n
g
 i
n
 a
 g
re
e
n
e
r,
 c
le
a
n
e
r,
 s
a
fe
r 
C
h
o
rl
e
y
. 

  
T
h
e
s
e
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a
re
 n
o
t 
o
w
n
e
d
 b
y
 a
 s
in
g
le
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 o
r 
U
n
it
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il,
 t
h
e
y
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro
m
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
, 
a
n
d
 s
o
m
e
 o
f 
o
u
r 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
, 
if
 w
e
 a
re
 t
o
 

m
a
k
e
 a
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
im
p
a
c
t.
 

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 39



  
8
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

 2
.5
 

W
h

a
t 

D
o

 T
h

e
s
e
 P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 F

o
r 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
M

e
a
n

 A
n

d
 H

o
w

 W
il
l 
W

e
 A

c
h

ie
v

e
 T

h
e
m

 
 2
.5
.1

 
S

e
rv

in
g

 O
u

r 
C

u
s
to

m
e
rs

 B
e
tt

e
r 

  
T
o
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 t
h
is
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 w
e
 w
ill
 a
im
 t
o
: 

 
♦
 

T
re
a
t 
o
u
r 
c
u
s
to
m
e
rs
 f
a
ir
ly
 a
n
d
 a
s
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
ls
 i
n
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 o
u
r 
C
u
s
to
m
e
r 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 C
h
a
rt
e
r.
 

♦
 

A
c
ti
v
e
ly
 e
n
g
a
g
e
 w
it
h
 a
n
d
 l
is
te
n
 t
o
 o
u
r 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 i
n
 d
e
s
ig
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
u
r 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 

♦
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
ly
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
th
e
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 w
e
 d
e
liv
e
r.
 

   
K

e
y
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

 
 

 
P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

2
0
0
3
/0
4
 

P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

2
0
0
4
/0
5
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

2
0
0
5
/0
6
 

 
 

 
 

•
 

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
re
s
id
e
n
ts
 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 w
it
h
 C
h
o
rl
e
y
 a
s
 a
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 l
iv
e
. 

 •
 

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
c
it
iz
e
n
s
 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il.
 

 •
 

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
c
it
iz
e
n
s
 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 c
le
a
n
lin
e
s
s
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 a
re
a
. 

 •
 

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
c
it
iz
e
n
s
 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 w
a
s
te
 c
o
lle
c
ti
o
n
 s
e
rv
ic
e
. 

 •
 

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
c
it
iz
e
n
s
 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
c
y
c
lin
g
 s
e
rv
ic
e
. 

 •
 

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
c
it
iz
e
n
s
 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 w
it
h
 p
a
rk
s
 a
n
d
 o
p
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
s
. 

 

7
6
%
 

 
6
0
%
 

 
6
2
%
 

 
9
2
%
 

 
7
9
%
 

 
7
6
%
 

7
6
%

* 

 
6
0
%

* 

 
6
2
%

*  
 

9
2
%

* 

 

7
9
%

*  

 

7
6
%

* 

8
0
%
 

 
7
2
%
 

 
7
2
%
 

 
9
2
%
 

 
8
0
%
 

•
 

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 w
it
h
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 b
y
 c
o
n
ta
c
t 
c
e
n
tr
e
. 

 

N
e
w
 I
n
d
ic
a
to
r 

N
e
w
 I
n
d
ic
a
to
r* 

9
0
%
 

•
 

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
c
o
m
p
la
in
a
n
ts
 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 h
a
n
d
lin
g
 o
f 
th
e
ir
 c
o
m
p
la
in
t 
 

 

3
4
%
 

3
4
%
 

5
0
%
 

•
 

•
 
P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 o
p
e
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
u
b
lic
 i
n
 w
h
ic
h
 a
ll 
a
re
a
s
 a
re
 s
u
it
a
b
le
 f
o
r 
a
n
d
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 t
o
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 p
e
o
p
le
. 

 

4
7
%
 

 
7
6
%

 

 
8
8
%
 

•
 
P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
in
v
o
ic
e
s
 p
a
id
 w
it
h
in
 3
0
 d
a
y
s
 

9
0
.8
%
 

8
3
.1
7
%
 

9
6
%
 

* 
T
h
e
s
e
 f
ig
u
re
s
 a
re
 g
a
th
e
re
d
 f
ro
m
 a
 s
u
rv
e
y
 w
h
ic
h
 t
a
k
e
s
 p
la
c
e
 t
h
re
e
-y
e
a
rl
y
. 
 T
h
e
 l
a
s
t 
s
u
rv
e
y
 w
a
s
 2
0
0
3
/0
4
. 
 F
ro
m
 2
0
0
5
/0
6
, 
th
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
n
 a
n
n
u
a
l 
s
u
rv
e
y
. 
 

    

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 40



  
9
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

 
T

h
in

g
s
 w

e
 s

a
id

 w
e
 w

o
u

ld
 d

o
 i
n

 2
0
0
4
/0

5
 

 

A
C

T
IO

N
 

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 

 
 

•
 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
 f
u
lly
 t
ra
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
a
l 
w
e
b
s
it
e
. 

L
a
te
s
t 
S
O
C
IT
M
 s
u
rv
e
y
, 
ra
n
k
s
 u
s
 a
s
 ‘
C
o
n
te
n
t 
+
’ 
b
u
t 
w
e
 h
a
v
e
 a
d
d
e
d
 

a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
tr
a
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
a
p
a
b
ili
ty
 s
in
c
e
 l
a
s
t 
y
e
a
r 

 
 

•
 
Im
p
ro
v
e
 p
u
b
lic
 p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 a
n
d
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 P
ro
c
e
s
s
. 

P
ilo
t 
s
c
h
e
m
e
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 f
o
r 
A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
. 

O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 a
n
d
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 r
e
v
ie
w
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 b
e
in
g
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
. 

A
re
a
 F
o
ru
m
s
 a
n
d
 p
u
b
lic
 s
p
e
a
k
in
g
 a
t 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 i
n
tr
o
d
u
c
e
d
. 

 
 

•
 
E
n
s
u
re
 a
ll 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
p
ro
p
e
rt
y
 c
o
m
p
lie
s
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 D
is
c
ri
m
in
a
ti
o
n
 A
c
t 

1
9
9
5
. 

A
t 
th
e
 e
n
d
 o
f 
th
e
 y
e
a
r 
1
9
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 2
3
 p
u
b
lic
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 c
o
m
p
lie
d
 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 D
D
A
 o
r 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 a
lt
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 w
e
re
 i
n
 

p
la
c
e
 t
o
 o
v
e
rc
o
m
e
 b
u
ild
in
g
 c
o
n
s
tr
a
in
ts
. 
 O
f 
th
e
 r
e
m
a
in
in
g
 4
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 3
 

a
re
 t
o
 b
e
 a
lt
e
re
d
 o
v
e
r 
th
e
 c
o
m
in
g
 m
o
n
th
s
 a
n
d
 a
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 f
in
a
l 
o
n
e
 t
o
 a
lt
e
r 
th
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 f
ro
m
 i
t.
  
A
ll 
p
u
b
lic
 

b
u
ild
in
g
s
 w
ill
 t
h
e
n
 m
e
e
t 
th
e
 D
D
A
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

   
A

c
ti

o
n

s
 2

0
0
5
/0

6
 

 
 Im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
 f
o
r 
fo
u
r 
m
o
re
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
b
u
ild
in
g
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 D
D
A
. 

 C
o
m
p
le
te
 c
e
m
e
te
ry
 e
x
te
n
s
io
n
  

 A
c
h
ie
v
e
 f
u
lly
 t
ra
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
a
l 
w
e
b
s
it
e
 

 T
ra
n
s
fe
r 
H
o
u
s
in
g
 s
to
c
k
  

 D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
t 
a
 C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 

 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
a
 S
h
a
re
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
C
e
n
tr
e
 i
n
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
it
h
 L
C
C
 

 Im
p
ro
v
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 a
t 
D
u
x
b
u
ry
 g
o
lf
 c
o
u
rs
e
 

 Im
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 t
o
 c
u
s
to
m
e
rs
 a
p
p
ly
in
g
 f
o
r 
lic
e
n
c
e
s
 b
y
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
u
r 
c
o
m
p
u
te
r 
s
y
s
te
m
s
. 
 

 E
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 g
re
a
te
r 
p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 p
o
lit
ic
a
l 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
. 

 Im
p
ro
v
e
 B
e
n
e
fi
ts
 t
a
k
e
-u
p
. 

 Im
p
ro
v
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
o
 c
u
s
to
m
e
rs
 w
it
h
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 q
u
e
ri
e
s
 a
n
d
 a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 e
x
p
a
n
s
io
n
 o
f 
th
e
 G
e
o
g
ra
p
h
ic
a
l 
In
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 S
y
s
te
m
. 

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 41



  
1
0
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

 2
.5
.2

 
In

v
e
s
ti

n
g

 i
n

 O
u

r 
C

a
p

a
c
it

y
 t

o
 D

e
li
v

e
r 

  
T
o
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 t
h
is
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 w
e
 w
ill
 a
im
 t
o
: 

 

♦
 

S
e
c
u
re
 a
n
d
 m
a
n
a
g
e
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 t
o
 e
n
a
b
le
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
to
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 i
ts
 k
e
y
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

 

♦
 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
w
e
 h
a
v
e
 a
 m
o
ti
v
a
te
d
 a
n
d
 s
k
ill
e
d
 w
o
rk
fo
rc
e
, 
in
 s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
n
u
m
b
e
rs
, 
to
 d
e
liv
e
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 k
e
y
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
. 

 

♦
 

E
s
ta
b
lis
h
 a
n
d
 m
a
in
ta
in
 a
n
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
c
a
p
a
b
ili
ty
 a
t 
a
ll 
le
v
e
ls
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
. 

  
 

  K
e
y
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

 

 
 

 
P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

2
0
0
3
/0
4
 

P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

2
0
0
4
/0
5
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

2
0
0
5
/0
6
 

 
 

 
 

•
 

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x
 c
o
lle
c
te
d
. 

9
7
.9
%
 

9
8
.4
4
%
 

9
8
.6
%
 

 •
 

T
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
w
o
rk
in
g
 d
a
y
s
/s
h
if
ts
 l
o
s
t 
to
 s
ic
k
n
e
s
s
 a
b
s
e
n
c
e
. 

 
1
3
.4
5
 

 
9
.6
7
%
 

 
8
%
 

 
 

 
 

•
 

%
 o
f 
s
ta
ff
 w
h
o
 h
a
v
e
 u
n
d
e
rg
o
n
e
 a
n
n
u
a
l 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 h
a
d
 a
n
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 

tr
a
in
in
g
 p
la
n
 p
re
p
a
re
d
. 

 

N
e
w
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
r 

5
2
%
 

8
0
%
 

•
 

%
 s
ta
ff
 s
a
ti
s
fa
c
ti
o
n
. 

 

N
e
w
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
r 

6
7
%
 

7
0
%
 

•
 

%
 B
u
d
g
e
t 
s
p
e
n
t 
b
y
 y
e
a
r 
e
n
d
. 

 

N
e
w
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
r 

9
7
.9
%
 

1
0
0
%
 

•
 

%
 a
n
n
u
a
l 
c
a
p
it
a
l 
b
u
d
g
e
t 
a
c
tu
a
lly
 c
o
m
m
it
te
d
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 y
e
a
r.
 

 •
 

%
 p
ro
je
c
ts
 u
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 p
ro
je
c
t 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
m
e
th
o
d
o
lo
g
y
. 

 

N
e
w
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
r 

 

N
e
w
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
r 

N
e
w
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
r 

 

N
e
w
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
r 

 

•
 

%
 B
V
P
I’
s
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
. 

N
e
w
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
r 

N
e
w
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
r 

 

 
 

 
 

•
 

%
 m
o
n
e
ta
ry
 s
a
v
in
g
s
 t
a
rg
e
t 
a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 f
o
r 
G
e
rs
h
o
n
. 

N
e
w
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
r 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
T

h
in

g
s
 w

e
 s

a
id

 w
e
 w

o
u

ld
 d

o
 i
n

 2
0
0
4
/0

5
 

 

A
C

T
IO

N
 

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 

•
 
G
e
n
e
ra
te
 m
a
x
im
u
m
 r
e
v
e
n
u
e
 r
e
c
e
ip
ts
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 i
n
v
e
s
tm
e
n
t 

p
ro
p
e
rt
y
, 
a
n
d
 m
a
x
im
u
m
 c
a
p
it
a
l 
re
c
e
ip
ts
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 s
u
rp
lu
s
 

p
ro
p
e
rt
y
 a
s
s
e
ts
. 

T
a
rg
e
ts
 £
0
.9
m
 f
o
r 
c
a
p
it
a
l 
re
c
e
ip
ts
 a
n
d
 £
2
2
0
k
 f
o
r 
re
v
e
n
u
e
 –
 D
o
F
 t
o
 a
d
v
is
e
 

o
n
 o
u
t 
tu
rn
 f
ig
u
re
s
. 

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 42



  
1
1
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

 

A
C

T
IO

N
 

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 

 
 

•
 
Im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
th
e
 I
E
G
2
 (
Im
p
le
m
e
n
ti
n
g
 E
le
c
tr
o
n
ic
 G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t)
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
. 

W
e
 h
a
v
e
 m
a
d
e
 g
o
o
d
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 t
o
w
a
rd
s
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 t
a
rg
e
ts
 s
e
t 
in
 o
u
r 

IE
G
2
 s
ta
te
m
e
n
t.
 X

%
 o
f 
s
ta
ff
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 E
C
D
L
 (
E
u
ro
p
e
a
n
 C
o
m
p
u
te
r 
D
ri
v
in
g
 

L
ic
e
n
c
e
).
 B
V
P
I1
5
7
 t
a
rg
e
t 
e
x
c
e
e
d
e
d
. 
K
e
y
 p
ro
je
c
ts
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 t
h
e
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
n
e
w
 F
in
a
n
c
ia
ls
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 a
n
d
 a
 n
e
w
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

a
d
m
in
is
tr
a
ti
o
n
 s
y
s
te
m
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
. 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
 f
ro
m
 o
u
r 

w
e
b
-s
it
e
 e
x
te
n
d
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 f
e
a
tu
re
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 a
 B
e
n
e
fi
ts
 s
e
lf
 h
e
lp
 t
o
o
l,
 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
la
n
 o
n
 l
in
e
 a
n
d
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 w
e
e
k
ly
 

p
la
n
n
in
g
 l
is
t.
 C
a
rr
ie
d
 o
u
t 
a
 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu
l 
m
o
b
ile
 w
o
rk
in
g
 p
ilo
t 
w
it
h
 o
u
r 

n
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 w
a
rd
e
n
s
 a
n
d
 b
e
g
u
n
 t
h
e
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 S
h
a
re
d
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
C
e
n
tr
e
 a
s
 a
 m
e
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
a
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
n
d
 5
 o
th
e
r 
L
a
n
c
a
s
h
ir
e
 D
is
tr
ic
ts
 

 
 

   
A

c
ti

o
n

s
 2

0
0
5
/0

6
 

 1
0
0
%
 o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 c
a
n
 b
e
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
 e
le
c
tr
o
n
ic
a
lly
, 
w
ill
 b
e
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
 e
le
c
tr
o
n
ic
a
lly
 a
n
d
  
w
e
 w
ill
 i
n
u
e
 t
o
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 t
h
e
 t
ra
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
a
p
a
b
ili
ty
 o
f 
o
u
r 
w
e
b
-s
it
e
. 
 

 S
h
a
re
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 C
o
n
ta
c
t 
C
e
n
tr
e
 w
ill
 b
e
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
. 

 M
o
b
ile
 a
n
d
 r
e
m
o
te
 w
o
rk
in
g
 c
a
p
a
b
ili
ti
e
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 e
x
p
lo
it
e
d
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 y
e
a
r 
a
s
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
s
tr
iv
e
s
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
. 
 

 W
e
 r
e
m
a
in
 c
o
m
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 o
u
r 
lo
n
g
 t
e
rm
 t
a
rg
e
t 
th
a
t 
a
ll 
s
ta
ff
 w
ill
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 t
h
e
ir
 E
C
D
L
 a
n
d
 e
x
p
e
c
t 
to
 r
e
a
lis
e
 a
 t
a
rg
e
t 
o
f 
7
0
%
 d
u
ri
n
g
 2
0
0
5
/6
. 

 D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
t 
C
u
s
to
m
e
r 
F
o
c
u
s
e
d
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 D
e
s
ig
n
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 w
h
ic
h
 r
e
p
la
c
e
s
 t
h
e
 e
-g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
s
tr
a
te
g
y
. 

 E
s
ta
b
lis
h
 C
a
p
it
a
l 
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 B
o
a
rd
 t
o
 d
ir
e
c
t 
a
n
d
 o
v
e
rs
e
e
 t
h
e
 c
a
p
it
a
l 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 

 In
c
re
a
s
e
 t
h
e
 d
iv
e
rs
it
y
 o
f 
th
e
 w
o
rk
fo
rc
e
 t
o
 r
e
fl
e
c
t 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

 P
u
rs
u
e
 a
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
 w
a
y
s
 o
f 
m
a
n
a
g
in
g
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 p
ro
p
e
rt
y
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 l
e
is
u
re
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
. 

 Im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
th
e
 P
ro
c
u
re
m
e
n
t 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
lle
n
g
e
 

 In
tr
o
d
u
c
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 f
o
r 
y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
rs
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 e
le
c
te
d
 M
e
m
b
e
rs
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
t 
a
 t
ra
in
in
g
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 l
in
k
e
d
 t
o
 c
re
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
n
n
u
a
l 
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 t
ra
in
in
g
 

p
la
n
 

 In
tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
fl
e
x
ib
le
 w
o
rk
in
g
 i
n
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
 

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 43



  
1
2
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

 P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
to
 b
e
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 –
 a
n
 8
0
%
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
t 
to
 c
a
rr
y
 o
u
t 
a
n
 a
n
n
u
a
l 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
 f
o
r 
e
a
c
h
 m
e
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
s
ta
ff
. 

 D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
 ‘
H
o
m
e
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
A
g
e
n
c
y
’ 

 In
tr
o
d
u
c
e
 w
o
rk
fo
rc
e
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 i
n
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
io
n
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 

 E
m
b
ra
c
e
 G
e
rs
h
o
n
 A
g
e
n
d
a
 t
o
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 s
a
v
in
g
s
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 

 O
p
ti
m
is
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 a
 H
o
u
s
in
g
 S
to
c
k
 T
ra
n
s
fe
r 

  2
.5
.3

 
In

v
e
s
ti

n
g

 i
n

 a
 g

re
e
n

e
r,

 c
le

a
n

e
r,

 s
a
fe

r 
C

h
o

rl
e
y
. 

  
T
o
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 t
h
is
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 w
e
 w
ill
 a
im
 t
o
: 

  
G

re
e
n

e
r 

 

♦
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 w
a
s
te
 a
n
d
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 r
e
c
y
c
lin
g
. 

 

♦
 

P
ro
te
c
t 
th
e
 n
a
tu
ra
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t.
 

 

♦
 

P
ro
m
o
te
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

  
K

e
y
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

 

 
P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

2
0
0
3
/0
4
 

P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

2
0
0
4
/0
5
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

2
0
0
5
/0
6
 

 
 

 
 

•
 

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
h
o
m
e
s
 b
u
ilt
 o
n
 p
re
v
io
u
s
ly
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 l
a
n
d
. 

2
8
%
 

4
5
.7
%
 

5
0
%
 

 •
 

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
th
e
 t
o
ta
l 
to
n
n
a
g
e
 o
f 
c
o
lle
c
te
d
 h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
 w
a
s
te
 t
h
a
t 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 r
e
-u
s
e
d
 o
r 

s
e
n
t 
fo
r 
re
c
y
c
lin
g
 o
r 
c
o
m
p
o
s
ti
n
g
. 

 
2
3
.7
%
 

 
2
8
.2
%
 

 
3
3
%
 

 •
 

T
h
e
 a
v
e
ra
g
e
 S
A
P
 r
a
ti
n
g
 (
e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
) 
o
f 
lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 o
w
n
e
d
 d
w
e
lli
n
g
s
. 

 
6
9
 

 
7
0
 

 
7
0
 

 •
 

E
n
e
rg
y
 c
o
n
s
u
m
p
ti
o
n
/m

2
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ro
p
e
rt
y
 c
o
m
p
a
re
d
 w
it
h
 c
o
m
p
a
ra
b
le
 

b
u
ild
in
g
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 U
K
 a
s
 a
 w
h
o
le
. 

 
(a
) 

E
le
c
tr
ic
it
y
 

 
(b
) 

F
o
s
s
il 
fu
e
ls
 

 
 

 
8
5
.1
%
 

5
2
.6
%
 

   
9
1
.4
%
 

3
8
.2
%
 

   
6
5
%
 

4
5
%
 

 
 

 
 

 

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 44



  
1
3
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

 
P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

2
0
0
3
/0
4
 

P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

2
0
0
4
/0
5
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

2
0
0
5
/0
6
 

•
 

A
v
e
ra
g
e
 d
e
n
s
it
y
 o
f 
n
e
w
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 o
n
 m
a
jo
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
ts
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 y
e
a
r 

(d
w
e
lli
n
g
s
 p
e
r 
h
e
c
ta
re
).
 

 

3
9
 

 
3
0
 

 
 

 
 

 
T

h
in

g
s
 w

e
 s

a
id

 w
e
 w

o
u

ld
 d

o
 i
n

 2
0
0
4
/0

5
 

  

A
C

T
IO

N
 

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 

 
 

Im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 o
f 
fo
o
tp
a
th
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 

F
o
o
tp
a
th
s
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
d
 a
t 
S
a
u
n
d
e
rs
 W
o
o
d
, 
B
ig
 L
o
d
g
e
 a
n
d
 S
m
a
ll 
L
o
d
g
e
. 
 

F
o
o
tp
a
th
/c
y
c
le
 t
ra
c
k
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 A
s
tl
e
y
 P
a
rk
 t
o
 l
in
k
 w
it
h
 c
y
c
le
 r
o
u
te
 o
n
 

Y
a
rr
o
w
 V
a
lle
y
 W
a
y
. 
 S
te
p
s
 u
p
g
ra
d
e
d
 a
t 
D
u
x
b
u
ry
 W
o
o
d
s
 a
n
d
 D
ry
b
o
n
e
s
. 

 P
re
p
a
re
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
t 
C
o
u
n
tr
y
s
id
e
 R
e
c
re
a
ti
o
n
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

 D
e
la
y
e
d
 d
u
e
 t
o
 s
ta
ff
 s
h
o
rt
a
g
e
s
. 

 S
e
e
k
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 
fu
n
d
in
g
 t
o
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 a
t:
 

 

 
R
iv
in
g
to
n
 T
e
rr
a
c
e
d
 G
a
rd
e
n
s
 a
n
d
 L
e
v
e
r 
P
a
rk
 

 
F
u
n
d
in
g
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 f
o
r 
A
s
tl
e
y
 P
a
rk
. 

 
B
ig
 W
o
o
d
 

 

B
ig
 W
o
o
d
 d
e
la
y
e
d
 b
y
 P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 C
h
a
n
g
e
s
 b
y
 N
W
D
A
 

L
o
c
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
s
c
h
e
m
e
 p
re
p
a
re
d
 

 
In
c
re
a
s
e
 t
h
e
 a
m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
 w
a
s
te
 r
e
c
y
c
le
d
. 

H
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
 W
a
s
te
 r
e
c
y
c
lin
g
 r
a
te
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
d
 f
ro
m
 2
4
%
 t
o
 2
8
%
 

 
 

   
A

c
ti

o
n

s
 2

0
0
5
/0

6
 

 

 S
e
e
k
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 
fu
n
d
in
g
 t
o
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 a
t 
C
o
p
p
e
rw
o
rk
s
 W
o
o
d
 a
n
d
 B
ig
 W
o
o
d
 

 Im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
a
 3
-y
e
a
r 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 t
o
 r
e
s
to
re
 A
s
tl
e
y
 P
a
rk
. 

 D
e
v
e
lo
p
 s
tr
a
te
g
ie
s
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 G
re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
, 
E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
, 
re
n
e
w
a
b
le
 e
n
e
rg
y
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 t
o
w
n
 c
e
n
tr
e
. 

 P
u
b
lic
is
e
 r
e
c
y
c
lin
g
 t
a
rg
e
ts
. 

 P
la
n
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 E
n
e
rg
y
 E
ff
ic
ie
n
c
ie
s
 a
n
d
 i
n
tr
o
d
u
c
e
 a
 p
o
lic
y
 f
o
r 
“A
ff
o
rd
a
b
le
 W
a
rm
th
”.
 

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 45



  
1
4
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

 
 

 
 

C
le

a
n

e
r 

 
♦
 

Im
p
ro
v
e
 c
le
a
n
lin
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 a
p
p
e
a
ra
n
c
e
 o
f 
s
tr
e
e
ts
 a
n
d
 p
u
b
lic
 o
p
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
s
. 

♦
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 a
m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
d
e
re
lic
t 
la
n
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
. 

  
K

e
y
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

 
 

P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

2
0
0
3
/0
4
 

P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

2
0
0
4
/0
5
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

2
0
0
5
/0
6
 

 •
 

T
h
e
 p
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
re
le
v
a
n
t 
la
n
d
 a
n
d
 h
ig
h
w
a
y
s
 (
%
) 
th
a
t 
is
 a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 a
s
 h
a
v
in
g
 ‘
s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 

o
r 
h
e
a
v
y
’ 
c
o
m
b
in
e
d
 d
e
p
o
s
it
s
 o
f 
lit
te
r 
a
n
d
 d
e
tr
it
u
s
 (
e
g
 s
a
n
d
, 
s
ilt
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
d
e
b
ri
s
).
  

 
1
4
%
 

 

 
1
4
%
 

 
1
2
%
 

 •
 

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
p
e
o
p
le
 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 w
it
h
 c
le
a
n
lin
e
s
s
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 a
re
a
. 

 

 
6
3
%
 

 

6
3
%

* 
 

7
2
%
 

•
 

%
 o
f 
fl
y
 t
ip
p
in
g
 r
e
m
o
v
e
d
 w
it
h
in
 2
4
 h
o
u
rs
 o
f 
re
p
o
rt
. 

N
e
w
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
r 

6
0
%
 

N
e
w
 d
e
fi
n
it
io
n
 

 •
 

%
 o
f 
g
ra
ff
it
i/
fl
y
 p
o
s
ti
n
g
 r
e
m
o
v
e
d
 w
it
h
in
 2
4
 h
o
u
rs
 o
f 
re
p
o
rt
. 

 •
 

%
 r
a
c
is
t 
o
r 
o
ff
e
n
s
iv
e
 g
ra
ff
it
i 
re
m
o
v
e
d
 w
it
h
in
 2
4
 h
o
u
rs
 o
f 
re
p
o
rt
  

 
N
e
w
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
r 

 
N
e
w
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
r 

 
8
6
%
 

 
9
3
.1
5
%
 

 
N
e
w
 d
e
fi
n
it
io
n
 

 
N
e
w
 d
e
fi
n
it
io
n
 

 

* 
T
h
e
s
e
 f
ig
u
re
s
 a
re
 g
a
th
e
re
d
 f
ro
m
 a
 s
u
rv
e
y
 w
h
ic
h
 t
a
k
e
s
 p
la
c
e
 t
h
re
e
-y
e
a
rl
y
. 
 T
h
e
 l
a
s
t 
s
u
rv
e
y
 w
a
s
 2
0
0
3
/0
4
. 

  
 T

h
in

g
s
 w

e
 s

a
id

 w
e
 w

o
u

ld
 d

o
 i
n

 2
0
0
4
/0

5
 

 

A
C

T
IO

N
 

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 

 Im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 a
ri
s
in
g
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 B
e
s
t 
V
a
lu
e
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
P
la
n
 f
o
r 
S
tr
e
e
t 

C
le
a
n
in
g
 

 Im
p
ro
v
e
d
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 t
o
 a
b
a
n
d
o
n
e
d
 a
n
d
 n
u
is
a
n
c
e
 v
e
h
ic
le
s
 u
s
in
g
 

p
ro
to
ty
p
e
 e
-g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
s
o
lu
ti
o
n
s
. 

 R
a
p
id
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 t
o
 r
a
c
is
t 
g
ra
ff
it
i 
–
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
d
 g
ra
ff
it
i 
c
le
a
ra
n
c
e
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 

 
 

Im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 a
ri
s
in
g
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 S
tr
e
e
t 
S
c
e
n
e
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
P
la
n
 

 
S
tr
e
e
t 
s
c
e
n
e
 c
h
a
rt
e
r 
d
e
liv
e
re
d
 a
n
d
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 n
o
w
 i
n
 u
n
it
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 P
la
n
s
 

E
x
te
n
s
io
n
 o
f 
th
e
 ‘
G
re
e
n
 W
a
s
te
’ 
s
c
h
e
m
e
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
. 

A
ll 
p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s
 w
it
h
 g
a
rd
e
n
s
 n
o
w
 c
o
v
e
re
d
 b
y
 g
re
e
n
 w
a
s
te
 c
o
lle
c
ti
o
n
 

s
c
h
e
m
e
 –
 a
p
p
ro
x
im
a
te
ly
 4
0
,0
0
0
 h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
s
 

 
 

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 46



  
1
5
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

  

A
C

T
IO

N
 

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 

  
 

E
x
te
n
s
io
n
 o
f 
th
e
 k
e
rb
s
id
e
 p
a
p
e
r 
c
o
lle
c
ti
o
n
 s
c
h
e
m
e
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
. 

A
ll 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s
 (
a
p
p
ro
x
 4
3
,0
0
0
) 
n
o
w
 h
a
v
e
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 t
o
 

re
c
y
c
le
 g
la
s
s
 a
n
d
 p
a
p
e
r 
a
t 
k
e
rb
s
id
e
 

 
 

  
A

c
ti

o
n

s
 2

0
0
5
/0

6
 

  
  Im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 a
ri
s
in
g
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 B
e
s
t 
V
a
lu
e
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
P
la
n
 f
o
r 
S
tr
e
e
t 
C
le
a
n
in
g
 

 E
x
te
n
s
io
n
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 r
e
c
y
c
lin
g
 s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 t
o
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s
 a
n
d
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
m
a
te
ri
a
ls
. 
 A
im
 t
o
 d
e
liv
e
r 
ta
rg
e
t 
o
f 
3
5
%
 w
a
s
te
 

re
c
y
c
le
d
, 
re
u
s
e
d
 o
r 
c
o
m
p
o
s
te
d
 

 
 

  S
a
fe

r 
 

♦
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 c
ri
m
e
 a
n
d
 a
n
ti
-s
o
c
ia
l 
b
e
h
a
v
io
u
r 
–
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 f
e
a
r 
o
f 
th
e
m
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
. 

 
 

 
K

e
y
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

  

 
P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

2
0
0
3
/0
4
 

P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

2
0
0
4
/0
5
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

2
0
0
5
/0
6
 

 •
 

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
re
s
id
e
n
ts
 w
h
o
 f
e
e
l 
s
a
fe
 l
iv
in
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
: 

  
(a
) 

d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 d
a
y
 

 
(b
) 

d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 e
v
e
n
in
g
/n
ig
h
t 

 

   
7
5
%
 

3
1
%
 

 

   
7
5
%
 

3
1
%
 

   
9
0
%
 

7
0
%
 

 

 

* 
* 
T
h
e
s
e
 f
ig
u
re
s
 a
re
 g
a
th
e
re
d
 f
ro
m
 a
 s
u
rv
e
y
 w
h
ic
h
 t
a
k
e
s
 p
la
c
e
 t
h
re
e
-y
e
a
rl
y
. 
 T
h
e
 l
a
s
t 
s
u
rv
e
y
 w
a
s
 2
0
0
3
/0
4
. *

 T
h
e
s
e
 f
ig
u
re
s
 a
re
 g
a
th
e
re
d
 f
ro
m
 a
 s
u
rv
e
y
 

w
h
ic
h
 t
a
k
e
s
 p
la
c
e
 t
h
re
e
-y
e
a
rl
y
. 
 T
h
e
 l
a
s
t 
s
u
rv
e
y
 w
a
s
 2
0
0
3
/0
4
. 

      

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 47



  
1
6
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

  

 
P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

2
0
0
3
/0
4
 

P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

2
0
0
4
/0
5
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

2
0
0
5
/0
6
 

 
 

 
 

•
 

D
o
m
e
s
ti
c
 b
u
rg
la
ri
e
s
 p
e
r 
1
0
0
0
 h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
s
 

 

1
1
.6
8
 

8
.4
5
 

8
.4
5
 

•
 

V
e
h
ic
le
 C
ri
m
e
s
 p
e
r 
1
0
0
0
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 

 

8
.3
6
 

9
.6
1
 

9
.4
5
 

•
 

V
io
le
n
t 
o
ff
e
n
c
e
s
 c
o
m
m
it
te
d
 b
y
 a
 s
tr
a
n
g
e
r 
p
e
r 
1
0
0
0
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 

 

6
.0
5
 

7
.8
5
 

7
.5
9
 

•
 

V
io
le
n
t 
o
ff
e
n
c
e
s
 c
o
m
m
it
te
d
 i
n
 a
 p
u
b
lic
 p
la
c
e
 p
e
r 
1
0
0
0
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 

 

1
0
.8
3
 

1
4
.0
5
 

1
3
.5
8
 

•
 

V
io
le
n
t 
o
ff
e
n
c
e
s
 c
o
m
m
it
te
d
 i
n
 c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 l
ic
e
n
s
e
d
 p
re
m
is
e
s
 p
e
r 
1
0
0
0
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 

 

2
.4
6
 

2
.6
6
 

2
.5
7
 

•
 

V
io
le
n
t 
o
ff
e
n
c
e
s
 c
o
m
m
it
te
d
 u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
 p
e
r 
1
0
0
0
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 

 •
 

In
c
id
e
n
ts
 o
f 
ju
v
e
n
ile
 n
u
is
a
n
c
e
 p
e
r 
1
,0
0
0
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 

6
.4
6
 

 

2
7
.9
8
 

7
.8
9
 

 
3
7
.0
9
 

7
.6
3
 

 

 
   

T
h

in
g

s
 w

e
 s

a
id

 w
e
 w

o
u

ld
 d

o
 i
n

 2
0
0
4
/0

5
 

 

A
C

T
IO

N
 

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 

Im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 m
o
n
it
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
a
fe
ty
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
 

T
h
e
re
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 e
x
te
n
s
iv
e
 a
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
a
fe
ty
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 2
0
0
2
/2
0
0
5
. 
 N
o
ta
b
le
 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 

b
o
th
 b
u
rg
la
ry
 a
n
d
 v
e
h
ic
le
 c
ri
m
e
. 

 
 

U
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 o
f 
c
ri
m
e
 a
n
d
 d
is
o
rd
e
r 
a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 o
n
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o
f 

c
o
n
c
e
rn
. 

   

A
 c
o
m
p
re
h
e
n
s
iv
e
 a
u
d
it
 o
f 
c
ri
m
e
 a
n
d
 d
is
o
rd
e
r 
in
 t
h
e
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

c
o
m
p
le
te
d
. 
 I
n
 a
d
d
it
io
n
 t
h
e
re
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

lo
c
a
l 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 t
o
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
 t
h
e
ir
 c
o
n
c
e
rn
s
 a
b
o
u
t 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 s
a
fe
ty
. 

P
u
b
lis
h
 r
e
v
is
e
d
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
a
fe
ty
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 2
0
0
5
-0
8
 

  E
x
p
a
n
d
 c
o
v
e
ra
g
e
 o
f 
th
e
 N
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 W
a
rd
e
n
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 

a
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
t 
o
f 
a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
w
a
rd
e
n
s
 

 E
x
te
n
d
 c
o
v
e
ra
g
e
 o
f 
th
e
 C
C
T
V
 s
y
s
te
m
 a
n
d
 u
p
d
a
te
 f
ro
m
 v
id
e
o
 t
o
 d
ig
it
a
l.
 

B
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 a
u
d
it
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 r
e
fe
rr
e
d
 t
o
 a
b
o
v
e
 a
 n
e
w
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
a
fe
ty
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 w
a
s
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
 b
y
 1
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
5
. 

 4
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
w
a
rd
e
n
s
 a
p
p
o
in
te
d
 f
ro
m
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
4
 (
4
 m
o
re
 f
ro
m
 A
p
ri
l 

2
0
0
5
).
  
 

 T
h
e
 s
y
s
te
m
 h
a
s
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 e
x
p
a
n
d
e
d
 t
o
 a
re
a
s
 o
u
ts
id
e
 t
h
e
 T
o
w
n
 

C
e
n
tr
e
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
tr
o
l 
ro
o
m
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 u
p
g
ra
d
e
d
 t
o
 a
 d
ig
it
a
l 
s
y
s
te
m
. 
 

T
h
is
 h
a
s
 a
ll 
b
e
e
n
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 
fu
n
d
in
g
. 

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 48



  
1
7
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

  
A

c
ti

o
n

s
 2

0
0
5
/0

6
 

 
C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 i
n
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 s
a
fe
ty
 t
a
rg
e
t 
a
re
a
s
. 

 P
ro
v
id
e
 a
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 o
f 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
, 
ta
rg
e
ti
n
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 a
re
a
s
 

 P
ro
d
u
c
e
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 “
S
a
fe
r 
P
la
c
e
s
” 
a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 p
ro
to
c
o
ls
 w
it
h
 t
ra
in
in
g
 

 P
u
b
lic
 s
p
a
c
e
 a
c
c
id
e
n
t 
re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 t
o
 b
e
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
a
fe
ty
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

 R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 c
ri
m
in
a
l 
a
n
d
 c
iv
il 
h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 s
a
fe
ty
 (
e
x
p
o
s
u
re
) 

 Im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
th
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
a
fe
ty
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 2
0
0
5
/0
8
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
a
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 a
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
 

 R
e
v
ie
w
 t
h
e
 C
C
T
V
 s
y
s
te
m
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 a
re
 d
e
p
lo
y
e
d
 t
o
 m
o
s
t 
e
ff
e
c
t 

 M
a
x
im
is
e
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 
fu
n
d
in
g
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 s
a
fe
ty
 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 

  2
.6
 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 A

n
d

 P
e
rs

o
n

a
l 
V

a
lu

e
s
 

  
T
h
is
 P
la
n
 d
e
ta
ils
 w
h
a
t 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
is
 s
e
e
k
in
g
 t
o
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p
e
ri
o
d
 2
0
0
3
/0
4
 –
 2
0
0
5
/0
6
, 
h
o
w
 w
e
 i
n
te
n
d
 t
o
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 t
h
is
 a
n
d
 h
o
w
 w
e
 w
ill
 m
e
a
s
u
re
 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
 o
r 
fa
ilu
re
. 

  
In
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 t
h
e
s
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
h
e
re
 a
re
 t
h
re
e
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 t
h
a
t 
w
e
 w
ill
 a
lw
a
y
s
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r:
 

  
•
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
–
 w
h
a
te
v
e
r 
w
e
 d
o
 w
ill
 p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
, 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
n
d
 s
o
c
ia
l 
w
e
ll-
b
e
in
g
 o
f 
th
e
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
. 
 A
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 a
n
d
 

w
ill
 n
o
t 
p
u
t 
s
h
o
rt
 t
e
rm
 g
a
in
 b
e
fo
re
 t
h
e
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
te
rm
 i
m
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 o
f 
o
u
r 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
. 

  
•
 

S
o
c
ia
l 
In
c
lu
s
io
n
 –
 w
e
 w
ill
 p
ro
v
id
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re
 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 t
o
 a
ll 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 o
f 
th
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 a
n
d
 w
o
rk
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
w
e
 e
n
g
a
g
e
 g
ro
u
p
s
 o
r 
in
d
iv
id
u
a
ls
 w
h
o
 

h
a
v
e
 p
re
v
io
u
s
ly
 b
e
e
n
 e
x
c
lu
d
e
d
 o
r 
a
re
 m
o
s
t 
in
 n
e
e
d
 o
f 
h
e
lp
. 

  
•
 

E
q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 –
 O
u
r 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c
re
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
 f
a
ir
, 
in
c
lu
s
iv
e
 a
n
d
 c
o
h
e
s
iv
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
. 
 A
s
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 L
e
a
d
e
rs
 w
e
 w
ill
 s
e
t 
a
n
 

e
x
a
m
p
le
 f
o
r 
o
th
e
rs
 t
o
 f
o
llo
w
. 

        

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 49



  
1
8
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

  
A
t 
a
n
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
le
v
e
l 
w
e
 e
x
p
e
c
t 
o
u
r 
C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 a
n
d
 e
m
p
lo
y
e
e
s
 t
o
 a
d
o
p
t 
th
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 p
e
rs
o
n
a
l 
v
a
lu
e
s
 a
s
 a
 g
u
id
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
ir
 p
e
rs
o
n
a
l 
c
o
n
d
u
c
t:
 

 
I 
w

il
l 
a
lw

a
y
s
 d

o
 w

h
a
t 

I 
s
a
y
 

 

I 
w

il
l 
ta

k
e
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
 

 

I 
w

il
l 
le

a
rn

 f
ro

m
 m

y
 m

is
ta

k
e
s
 

 

I 
w

il
l 
s
tr

iv
e
 f

o
r 

e
x
c
e
ll
e
n

c
e
 

 

I 
w

il
l 
a
c
t 

o
n

 f
a
c
ts

 
 

I 
w

il
l 
tr

e
a
t 

p
e
o

p
le

 f
a
ir

ly
 

 2
.7
 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
  

D
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 p
a
s
t 
tw
e
lv
e
 m
o
n
th
s
 a
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
s
ta
ff
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 t
ra
n
s
fe
rr
e
d
 t
o
 o
th
e
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
In
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
in
g
 t
h
e
s
e
 t
ra
n
s
fe
rs
 t
h
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
d
e
 o
f 

P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 o
n
 W
o
rk
fo
rc
e
 M
a
tt
e
rs
 i
n
 L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 C
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
, 
a
n
d
 T
U
P
E
 r
e
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
, 
h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 f
u
lly
 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
. 

 2
.8
 

O
u

r 
P

o
li
c
y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 A
n

d
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 C

y
c
le
 

  
O
u
r 
p
o
lic
y
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 c
y
c
le
 a
re
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in
 f
ig
u
re
s
 1
 a
n
d
 2
 t
h
a
t 
fo
llo
w
. 
 T
h
e
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 i
s
 d
e
s
ig
n
e
d
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 c
o
n
s
is
te
n
c
y
 o
f 
p
u
rp
o
s
e
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
, 
w
h
ils
t 
th
e
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 c
y
c
le
 a
llo
w
s
 s
y
s
te
m
a
ti
c
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
 l
in
k
e
d
 t
o
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
 a
llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 p
la
n
n
in
g
. 
 O
u
r 
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
la
n
 a
n
d
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 a
n
d
 F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
P
la
n
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
rs
e
 o
f 
th
e
 y
e
a
r 
to
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
y
 r
e
m
a
in
 i
n
te
g
ra
te
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
la
n
, 
p
o
lit
ic
a
l 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 a
n
y
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 t
a
rg
e
ts
. 

  
P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 t
a
k
e
 p
la
c
e
 a
t 
a
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 a
n
d
 U
n
it
 l
e
v
e
l 
w
it
h
 q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 C
a
b
in
e
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 a
n
d
 

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 a
n
d
 i
ts
 v
a
ri
o
u
s
 P
a
n
e
ls
. 

  
A
n
 a
n
n
u
a
l 
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 r
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 i
n
 J
u
n
e
 w
ill
 b
e
 u
s
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
fo
rm
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
 a
llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 f
o
r 
th
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 y
e
a
r.
 

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 50



  
1
9
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

 

F
ig

u
re

 1
 -

 O
u

r 
P

o
li

c
y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk
 

 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 P

L
A

N
 

L
o

n
g

 T
e
rm

 V
is

io
n

 
                                  

 
 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 

=
 B

V
P

P
 

R
E

V
IE

W
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

 

•
 
3
 y
e
a
r 
s
tr
a
te
g
y
. 

•
 
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
P
la
n
 

re
s
p
o
n
d
in
g
 t
o
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 
fe
e
d
b
a
c
k
 e
g
 

D
A
 –
 A
u
d
it
 R
e
p
o
rt
s
; 
B
V
I 
–
 s
e
ts
 o
u
t 

B
V
R
’s
. 

•
 
B
V
P
P
 –
 3
 y
e
a
r 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t 
re
v
ie
w
e
d
 

a
n
d
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
 a
n
n
u
a
lly
. 

•
 
P
e
o
p
le
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

M
O

N
IT

O
R

 R
E

P
O

R
T

 O
N

 

P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 

•
 
M
o
n
it
o
r 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 o
n
 a
 m
o
n
th
ly
 

b
a
s
is
 t
o
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m
. 

•
 
R
e
p
o
rt
 t
o
 Q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 a
n
d
 

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
. 

 

U
P

D
A

T
E

/A
G

R
E

E
 

S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IE

S
/P

O
L

IC
IE

S
 

e
g
 H
o
u
s
in
g
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
, 

S
p
o
rt
s
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
, 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
a
fe
ty
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

P
R

O
D

U
C

E
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 P
L

A
N

S
 

•
 
3
 y
e
a
r 
B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 P
la
n
. 

•
 
In
c
lu
d
e
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
P
la
n
 

b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 B
V
R
 m
o
d
e
l.
 

•
 
F
e
d
 d
o
w
n
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
P
R
’s
. 

•
 
S
e
rv
ic
e
 P
la
n
 t
o
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 B
V
P
I’
s
 a
n
d
 

lo
c
a
l 
P
I’
s
. 

•
 
M
o
n
it
o
r 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 o
n
 a
 m
o
n
th
ly
 

b
a
s
is
 t
o
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m
. 

•
 
R
e
p
o
rt
 t
o
 Q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 a
n
d
 

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
. 

 

B
V
P
P
 
=
 
B
e
s
t 
V
a
lu
e
 P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 P
la
n
 

D
A
 

=
 
D
is
tr
ic
t 
A
u
d
it
 

B
V
I 

=
 
B
e
s
t 
V
a
lu
e
 I
n
s
p
e
c
to
ra
te
 

B
V
R
 

=
 
B
e
s
t 
V
a
lu
e
 R
e
v
ie
w
 

P
R
 

=
 
P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 R
e
v
ie
w
 

B
V
P
I 

=
 
B
e
s
t 
V
a
lu
e
 P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 I
n
d
ic
a
to
r 

P
I 

=
 
P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 I
n
d
ic
a
to
r 

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 51



  
2
0
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

 

F
ig

u
re

 2
 –

 O
u

r 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
, 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 C

y
c

le
 

                                 

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

a
n

d
 F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
P

la
n

s
 

 

R
e
v

ie
w

 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

 

A
ll
o

c
a
te

 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

 
D

e
ta

il
e
d

 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 

A
p

ri
l 
- 

J
u

n
e
 

J
a
n

u
a
ry

 -
 M

a
rc

h
 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

- 
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

J
u

ly
 –

 S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 52



  
2
1
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

 2
.9
 

P
o

li
c
y
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 
  

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
s
 a
 l
o
n
g
 h
is
to
ry
 o
f 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,
 a
n
d
 a
d
o
p
te
d
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 i
n
 1
9
9
6
. 
 T
h
is
 s
y
s
te
m
 h
a
s
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
a
lly
 b
e
e
n
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 

a
g
a
in
s
t 
g
o
o
d
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 e
x
a
m
p
le
s
 a
n
d
 a
s
 a
 r
e
s
u
lt
 o
f 
le
s
s
o
n
s
 l
e
a
rn
e
d
. 
 I
n
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
0
2
, 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
fo
rm
a
lly
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 t
h
e
 P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 

s
h
o
w
n
 i
n
 F
ig
u
re
 1
. 

  
T

h
e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 E
x
p

la
in

e
d

 
  

In
 i
ts
 r
o
le
 a
s
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 L
e
a
d
e
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
s
 w
o
rk
e
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 C
h
o
rl
e
y
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 t
o
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
 a
 ‘
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
la
n
’ 
fo
r 
th
e
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
. 
 T
h
is
 P
la
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 a
n
 

a
g
e
n
d
a
 f
o
r 
th
e
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 w
h
ic
h
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ts
 a
 m
ix
 o
f 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 n
e
e
d
s
 a
n
d
 a
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
s
ta
tu
to
ry
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

  
T
h
e
 P
la
n
 g
iv
e
s
 t
h
e
 a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
te
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 C
h
o
rl
e
y
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 a
 c
le
a
r 
s
e
n
s
e
 o
f 
p
u
rp
o
s
e
 (
ie
 w
h
a
t 
th
e
y
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
) 
to
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
lif
e
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 

B
o
ro
u
g
h
. 
 T
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
n
 a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
b
e
tw
e
e
n
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 t
o
 c
o
-o
p
e
ra
te
, 
c
o
lla
b
o
ra
te
 a
n
d
 s
h
a
re
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 i
n
 a
c
h
ie
v
in
g
 t
h
is
. 

  
C
h
o
rl
e
y
’s
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
la
n
 i
s
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 b
e
in
g
 r
e
v
is
e
d
 t
o
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
t 
a
 l
o
n
g
 t
e
rm
 v
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 (
to
 2
0
2
0
) 
w
h
ic
h
 w
ill
 b
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 e
v
e
ry
 t
h
re
e
 y
e
a
rs
. 
 I
n
 o
rd
e
r 
th
a
t 

th
e
 a
im
s
 a
n
d
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 o
f 
th
e
 P
la
n
 a
re
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 t
h
e
re
 a
re
 c
e
rt
a
in
 t
h
in
g
s
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
m
u
s
t 
a
c
h
ie
v
e
 i
n
 t
e
rm
s
 o
f 
e
it
h
e
r 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 o
r 
p
ro
je
c
ts
. 

  
T
h
e
s
e
 a
c
ti
o
n
s
/p
ro
je
c
ts
 a
re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
n
d
 e
x
p
re
s
s
e
d
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
la
n
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
o
u
r 
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
. 
 T
h
e
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a
ls
o
 p
ic
k
 u
p
 o
u
r 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ti
e
s
. 
 T
h
e
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
a
 v
e
ry
 c
le
a
r 
v
ie
w
 o
f 
w
h
a
t 
C
h
o
rl
e
y
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
is
 w
o
rk
in
g
 t
o
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 o
v
e
r 
a
 t
h
re
e
 y
e
a
r 
p
e
ri
o
d
 (
th
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 

p
la
n
 p
e
ri
o
d
 i
s
 2
0
0
3
/0
4
 –
 0
5
/0
6
) 
a
n
d
 o
u
r 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
p
la
n
s
 f
o
r 
th
a
t 
p
e
ri
o
d
. 
 T
h
e
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
k
e
y
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
rs
 f
o
r 
e
a
c
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 s
o
 t
h
a
t 
w
e
 c
a
n
 j
u
d
g
e
 o
u
r 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
m
e
n
ts
. 
 T
h
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
la
n
 a
ls
o
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ts
 o
u
r 
B
e
s
t 
V
a
lu
e
 P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 P
la
n
 w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 a
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t.
 

  
In
 o
rd
e
r 
th
a
t 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
c
h
ie
v
e
s
 i
ts
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
, 
it
 i
s
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
th
a
t 
e
a
c
h
 o
f 
it
s
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
n
it
s
 p
la
n
s
 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 a
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
f 
e
ff
o
rt
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 o
n
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 

a
re
a
s
. 
 E
a
c
h
 U
n
it
 i
s
, 
th
e
re
fo
re
, 
re
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
 a
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 P
la
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 t
h
re
e
 y
e
a
r 
p
e
ri
o
d
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
. 
 P
la
n
s
 a
re
 p
re
p
a
re
d
 u
s
in
g
 a
 r
is
k
 b
a
s
e
d
 

a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 a
re
 u
s
e
d
 a
s
 t
h
e
 b
a
s
is
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 c
y
c
le
 i
n
fo
rm
in
g
 s
p
e
n
d
in
g
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
. 
 P
la
n
s
 c
o
n
ta
in
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 s
o
 t
h
a
t 
a
c
h
ie
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 c
a
n
 b
e
 j
u
d
g
e
d
. 

  
C
o
m
p
le
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 c
a
s
c
a
d
e
 i
s
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 R
e
v
ie
w
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 w
h
ic
h
 e
n
s
u
re
s
 t
h
a
t 
e
a
c
h
 e
m
p
lo
y
e
e
 h
a
s
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
p
e
te
n
c
ie
s
 t
h
e
y
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 a
n
d
 i
s
 

a
w
a
re
 o
f 
th
e
ir
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
te
a
m
, 
U
n
it
 a
n
d
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 g
o
a
ls
/t
a
rg
e
ts
. 

  
P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 
a
g
a
in
s
t 
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
/U
n
it
 
k
e
y
 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 
in
d
ic
a
to
rs
 
is
 
m
o
n
it
o
re
d
 
o
n
 
a
 
re
g
u
la
r 
b
a
s
is
 
b
y
 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m
, 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 
C
a
b
in
e
t 
a
n
d
 
O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 
a
n
d
 

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
. 

  
D
u
ri
n
g
 J
u
n
e
 t
h
e
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
la
n
 a
n
d
 U
n
it
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 P
la
n
s
 a
re
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 i
n
 l
ig
h
t 
o
f 
th
in
g
s
 l
ik
e
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
ts
, 
n
e
w
 l
e
g
is
la
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ri
o
ri
ty
. 
 A
n
y
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 a
re
 m
a
d
e
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
P
la
n
s
 r
e
m
a
in
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
a
n
d
 a
c
h
ie
v
a
b
le
. 

  
In
 s
u
m
m
a
ry
, 
th
is
 i
s
 a
 v
e
ry
 c
o
m
p
re
h
e
n
s
iv
e
 P
M
F
 w
h
ic
h
 c
a
s
c
a
d
e
s
 t
h
e
 l
o
n
g
 t
e
rm
 v
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 t
o
 a
ll 
le
v
e
ls
 o
f 
th
e
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
. 

  

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 53



  
2
2
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

3
. 

R
E

S
P

O
N

S
E

 T
O

 C
P

A
 –

 O
U

R
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
 

  
F
o
llo
w
in
g
 
o
n
 
fr
o
m
 
o
u
r 
c
a
te
g
o
ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 a
s
 a
 ‘
F
a
ir
’ 
a
u
th
o
ri
ty
, 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 r
a
is
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 C
P
A
 i
n
s
p
e
c
to
rs
. 
 T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
s
 a
 w
e
ll 

e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 
fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk
 
fo
r 
m
a
n
a
g
in
g
 
ri
s
k
s
 
w
h
ic
h
 
is
 
g
o
v
e
rn
e
d
 
b
y
 
a
 
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 
p
o
lic
y
 
th
a
t 
is
 
o
v
e
rs
e
e
n
 
b
y
 
th
e
 
R
is
k
 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
S
te
e
ri
n
g
 
G
ro
u
p
 
c
o
m
p
ri
s
in
g
 
o
f 

M
e
m
b
e
rs
, 
O
ff
ic
e
rs
 a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 
a
d
v
is
o
rs
. 

  
T
h
is
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
P
la
n
 f
o
rm
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 R
is
k
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
. 
 I
t 
is
 t
h
e
 h
ig
h
e
s
t 
le
v
e
l 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 b
ri
n
g
s
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r 
a
re
a
s
 o
f 
ri
s
k
/w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
 t
h
a
t 

h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 i
n
te
rn
a
l 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
lly
 b
y
 t
h
e
 C
P
A
 I
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
. 
 T
h
e
s
e
 a
re
a
s
 a
re
 t
h
e
 o
n
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
w
ill
 b
e
 f
o
c
u
s
in
g
 i
ts
 a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 

o
n
 o
v
e
r 
th
e
 c
o
m
in
g
 3
 y
e
a
rs
, 
to
 r
e
m
o
v
e
 t
h
e
 b
a
rr
ie
rs
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
c
h
ie
v
in
g
 i
ts
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 v
is
io
n
 o
f 
e
x
c
e
lle
n
c
e
. 

  
T
h
is
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
P
la
n
 i
s
 k
e
p
t 
u
p
 t
o
 d
a
te
 a
n
d
 f
o
rm
s
 t
h
e
 k
e
y
 c
o
n
tr
o
l 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
th
e
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 C
a
b
in
e
t 
to
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
o
u
r 
p
la
n
s
 a
re
 k
e
p
t 
o
n
 t
ra
c
k
. 

  
W
e
 w
a
n
t 
to
 s
h
a
re
 o
u
r 
p
ro
g
re
s
s
 w
it
h
 e
v
e
ry
o
n
e
 a
n
d
 r
e
g
u
la
r 
u
p
d
a
te
s
 a
re
 p
o
s
te
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 w
e
b
s
it
e
 a
t 
w
w
w
.c
h
o
rl
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k
  
In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
w
e
 p
ro
v
id
e
 r
e
g
u
la
r 

in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 o
n
 h
o
w
 w
e
 a
re
 d
o
in
g
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 m
a
g
a
z
in
e
, 
C
h
o
rl
e
y
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 N
e
w
s
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 r
e
g
u
la
r 
p
re
s
s
 r
e
le
a
s
e
s
. 

  
If
 y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
y
 c
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 r
e
la
ti
n
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
P
la
n
 o
r 
re
q
u
ir
e
 a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
, 
p
le
a
s
e
 c
o
n
ta
c
t:
 

  
P
a
u
l 
M
o
rr
is
 

 
G
ro
u
p
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
A
 

 
C
iv
ic
 O
ff
ic
e
s
, 
U
n
io
n
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 C
h
o
rl
e
y
  
P
R
7
 1
A
L
 

  
T
e
le
p
h
o
n
e
 N
o
: 
0
1
2
5
7
 5
1
5
1
0
1
 

 
F
a
x
 N
o
: 
0
1
2
5
7
 5
1
6
0
6
6
 

  
E
-m
a
il:
 p
a
u
l.
m
o
rr
is
@
c
h
o
rl
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

  

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 54



  
2
3
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

 

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
  

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

 
B

Y
 W

H
O

M
 

A
R

E
A

 
O

F
 

R
IS

K
 

 
F

O
C

U
S

 
M

IT
IG

A
T

IO
N

 /
  

C
O

N
T

R
O

L
S

 
A

L
R

E
A

D
Y

 I
N

 P
L

A
C

E
 

E
X

P
O

S
U

R
E

S
/ 

O
P

P
O

R
T

U
N

IT
IE

S
 

ID
E

N
T

IF
IE

D
 

 
A

C
T

IO
N

S
 P

L
A

N
N

E
D

 
 

E
X

P
E

C
T

E
D

 O
U

T
C

O
M

E
S

 
 

B
Y

 W
H

E
N

 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

 
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
c
le

a
r 

a
m

b
it

io
n

 
fo

r 
th

e
 

fu
tu

re
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

L
e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 
1
. 

W
e
a
k
 a

n
d

 
p

o
o

rl
y
 d

e
fi

n
e
d

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

P
la

n
 

1
. 

P
ro

d
u

c
e
 r

o
b

u
s
t 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

1
. 

C
le

a
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

a
m

b
it

io
n

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 a
 

s
tr

o
n

g
 a

n
d

 c
le

a
rl

y
 

d
e
fi

n
e
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 P

la
n

 

S
u

m
m

e
r 

2
0
0
5
 

L
S

P
/T

im
 

R
ig

n
a
ll
 

C
ll
r 

D
 

E
d

g
e
rl

e
y
 

1
. 
O

n
 t

ra
c
k
 a

n
d

 b
e
in

g
 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 w

it
h

 
L

D
F

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

2
. 

R
e
-d

e
fi

n
e
 o

u
r 

a
m

b
it

io
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

li
g

h
t 

o
f 

th
e
 n

e
w

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

 

 
 

 
2
. 
O

n
 t

ra
c
k
 

 
 

2
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
's

 
a
m

b
it

io
n

 i
s
 

u
n

c
le

a
r 

a
n

d
 

s
u

ff
e
rs

 f
ro

m
 a

 
la

c
k
 o

f 
s
p

e
c
if

ic
, 

m
e
a
s
u

ra
b

le
 a

n
d

 
s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

o
u

tc
o

m
e
s
 

 
(a

) 
S

e
t 

n
e
w

 

v
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 

e
s
ta

b
li
s
h

 
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 

2
. 

C
le

a
r,

 s
p

e
c
if

ic
, 

m
e
a
s
u

ra
b

le
 a

n
d

 
s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 a

m
b

it
io

n
s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 i
ts

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 
p

la
n

s
 a

n
d

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s
 

S
u

m
m

e
r 

2
0
0
5
 

M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
T

e
a
m

 
E

x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

2
(a

) 
In

it
ia

l 
in

p
u

t 
to

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

. 
 N

e
w

 v
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 w
a
it

 f
o

r 
o

p
e
ra

ti
v
e
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
. 

 
(b

) 
F

e
e
d

 i
n

to
 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 
P

la
n

 w
o

rk
 

J
u

ly
 2

0
0
5
 

 
T

im
 R

ig
n

a
ll
 

C
ll
r 

D
 

E
d

g
e
rl

e
y
 

 
 

�
 

A
im

s
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n

 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 

 �
 

D
e
fi

n
e
d

 
a
m

b
it

io
n

s
 i
n

 
s
o

m
e
 k

e
y
 a

re
a
s
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
w

a
s
te

 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

 �
 

L
e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

il
it

y
 

a
g

e
n

d
a
 

 �
 

C
le

a
r 

in
te

rn
a
l 

a
m

b
it

io
n

s
 

a
ro

u
n

d
 

c
u

s
to

m
e
r 

fo
c
u

s
 

a
n

d
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

e
x
c
e
ll
e
n

c
e
 

 

 
(c

) 
N

e
w

 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

P
la

n
s
 

 

A
p

ri
l 
2
0
0
6
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

H
e
a
d

s
 

P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 
H

o
ld

e
rs

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
3
. 

N
o

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
d

 
a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 
s
o

c
ia

l 
in

c
lu

s
io

n
, 

e
q

u
a
li
ty

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 o

f 
o

v
e
ra

ll
 s

o
c
ia

l 
in

c
lu

s
io

n
 

3
. 

P
ro

d
u

c
e
 

E
q

u
a
li
ty

 a
n

d
 

D
iv

e
rs

it
y
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 
A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 

3
. 

E
s
ta

b
li
s
h

e
d

 a
m

b
it

io
n

s
 

a
n

d
 a

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
d

 
a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 e
q

u
a
li
ty

 a
n

d
 

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 

S
u

m
m

e
r 

2
0
0
5
 

R
o

s
e
m

a
ry

 
L

y
o

n
 

C
ll
r 

C
 

H
o

y
le

 
3
. 
O

n
 t

ra
c
k
. 
 D

ra
ft

 p
re

p
a
re

d
 F

e
b

ru
a
ry

 
2
0
0
5
. 
 C

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
. 
 F

in
a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 f

o
r 

J
u

n
e
 2

0
0
5
 

E
x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 C

a
b

in
e
t.

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

4
(a
) 
Im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
a
c
ti
o
n
 

p
la
n
n
in
g
 f
ro
m
 

O
p
ti
m
a
 S
u
rv
e
y
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
 

J
e
ff
 D
a
v
ie
s
 

C
llr
 J
 

W
ils
o
n
 

4
(a
) 
A
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 (
Im
p
ro
v
e
4
U
) 

s
ta
rt
e
d
 i
n
 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
0
4
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
in
g
 

a
s
 p
la
n
n
e
d
. 

 
 

 
4
. 

N
o

n
-i

n
c
lu

s
iv

e
 

le
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 s
ty

le
 

le
a
d

in
g

 t
o

 
w

e
a
k
n

e
s
s
e
s
 i
n

 
c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

n
g

 
a
im

s
 a

n
d

 
e
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 

e
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 s
ta

ff
, 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
n

d
 

th
e
 l
o

c
a
l 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

  
(b

) 
In

tr
o

d
u

c
e
 

L
e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 

4
. 

A
n

 i
n

c
lu

s
iv

e
 l
e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 
s
ty

le
 w

it
h

 s
tr

o
n

g
 

e
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 s
ta

ff
, 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
 l
o

c
a
l 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

M
a
y
 2

0
0
5
 

 
A

n
g

e
la

 
W

o
ls

te
n

c
ro

ft
 

C
ll
r 

J
 

W
il
s
o

n
 

4
(b

) 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

N
e
e
d

s
 A

n
a
ly

s
is

 c
a
rr

ie
d

 
o

u
t 

F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 2
0
0
5
. 
 O

n
e
 t

o
 o

n
e
 

in
te

rv
ie

w
s
 u

n
d

e
rw

a
y
. 
 O

u
tl

in
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

la
n

 s
c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 f

o
r 

M
a
y
 

2
0
0
5
. 

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 55



  
2
4
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
  

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

 
B

Y
 W

H
O

M
 

A
R

E
A

 
O

F
 

R
IS

K
 

 
F

O
C

U
S

 
M

IT
IG

A
T

IO
N

 /
  

C
O

N
T

R
O

L
S

 
A

L
R

E
A

D
Y

 I
N

 P
L

A
C

E
 

E
X

P
O

S
U

R
E

S
/ 

O
P

P
O

R
T

U
N

IT
IE

S
 

ID
E

N
T

IF
IE

D
 

 
A

C
T

IO
N

S
 P

L
A

N
N

E
D

 
 

E
X

P
E

C
T

E
D

 O
U

T
C

O
M

E
S

 
 

B
Y

 W
H

E
N

 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

 
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

In
e
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
s
a

ti
o

n
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
e
a
d

e
r
sh

ip
 

5
(a
) 

R
e
fi
n
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 

n
o
n
-p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

 

C
o
m
p
le
te
  

J
u
ly
 2
0
0
4
 

T
im
 R
ig
n
a
ll 

C
llr
 D
 

E
d
g
e
rl
e
y
 

5
(a
) 
P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 a
n
d
 i
n
 B
V
P
P
 -
 

p
a
ra
 2
.4
, 
1
-3
. 
 (
N
o
n
-p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 -
 b
u
d
g
e
t 

n
o
n
-p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
e
t 
b
y
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 C
a
b
 

S
e
p
t 
0
4
) 

 
 

  
(b

) 
S

e
e
 i
te

m
 2

(a
) 

 
 

 
5
(b

) 
S

e
e
 i
te

m
 2

(a
) 

 
 

 

5
. 

C
le

a
rl

y
 d

e
fi

n
e
d

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

a
n

d
 n

o
n

-p
ri

o
ri

ty
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

a
re

a
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 b
a
s
e
d

 
u

p
o

n
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

a
m

b
it

io
n

s
 a

n
d

 a
re

 u
s
e
d

 
to

 d
ri

v
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

w
it

h
 c

le
a
r 

o
u

tc
o

m
e
s
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a
l 
p

e
o

p
le

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

�
 

S
o

m
e
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

a
im

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 P

la
n

 

 �
 

G
o

o
d

 u
s
e
 o

f 
n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s
 t

o
 

re
in

fo
rc

e
 l
o

c
a
l 

o
n

e
s
 

 �
 

C
o

u
n

c
il
lo

rs
 a

re
 

s
h

if
ti

n
g

 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

5
. 

P
r
io

r
it

ie
s 

in
su

ff
ic

ie
n

tl
y
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d

: 

 
- 

in
te

r
n

a
ll

y
 

fo
c
u

se
d

 

 
- 

n
o
t 

li
n

k
e
d

 t
o
 

a
im

s 

 
- 

la
c
k

in
g
 c

le
a
r
 

o
u

tc
o
m

e
s 

fo
r
 

lo
c
a
l 

p
e
o
p

le
 

 
- 

n
o
t 

d
r
iv

in
g
 

p
e
r
fo

r
m

a
n

c
e
 

in
 s

o
m

e
 a

r
e
a
s 

 
- 

n
o
t 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
ly

 

 
- 

n
o
n

-p
r
io

r
it

y
 

a
r
e
a
s 

n
o
t 

e
x
p

li
c
it

 

 
- 

u
n

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d

 

sy
st

e
m

s 
fo

r
 

m
o
n

it
o
r
in

g
 

p
r
io

r
it

ie
s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
6
. 

U
n

st
r
u

c
tu

r
e
d

 a
n

d
 

in
c
o
n

si
st

e
n

t 

e
n

g
a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

c
o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s,

 

p
a
r
tn

e
r
s,

 s
ta

ff
 

a
n

d
 o

th
e
r
 

st
a
k

e
h

o
ld

e
r
s 

in
 

fu
tu

r
e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

a
n

d
 p

r
io

r
it

is
a
ti

o
n

 

6
(a

) 
D

e
v
is

e
 a

n
d

 
p

il
o

t 
w

it
h

 
p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 n
e
w

 
a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

e
s
 t

o
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

e
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t,
 

d
ra

w
in

g
 o

n
 

e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e
 

fr
o

m
 

e
ls

e
w

h
e
re

 

6
. 

S
tr

u
c
tu

re
d

 a
n

d
 

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

t 
e
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
, 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

, 
s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

s
ta

k
e
h

o
ld

e
rs

 i
n

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 

a
n

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

s
a
ti

o
n

 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
 

J
e
ff

 D
a
v
ie

s
 

C
ll
r 

D
 

E
d

g
e
rl

e
y
 

6
(a

) 
F

o
ll
o

w
in

g
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 b

y
 O

&
S

 
P

a
n

e
l 
a
n

d
 v

is
it

s
 t

o
 A

re
a
 F

o
ru

m
 

m
e
e
ti

n
g

s
, 
a
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 e
s
ta

b
li
s
h

 p
il
o

t 
A

re
a
 F

o
ru

m
s
 w

e
n

t 
to

 E
x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

o
n

 1
5
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0
5
. 

 A
 r

e
p

o
rt

 w
e
n

t 
to

 E
x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 C

a
b

in
e
t 

re
s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 E
x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 C

a
b

in
e
t 

a
n

d
 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 a

p
p

ro
v
a
l 
to

 3
 p

il
o

t 
a
re

a
s
 f

o
r 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
0
5
 a

n
d

 e
s
ta

b
li
s
h

m
e
n

t 
o

f 
a
n

 E
x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 C

a
b

in
e
t 

W
o

rk
in

g
 G

ro
u

p
 

to
 d

e
c
id

e
 t

h
e
 d

e
ta

il
s
. 

 
 

 
 

  
(b
) 

F
o
r 
s
ta
ff
 

e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

(s
e
e
 i
te
m
 4
(a
))
 

 
C
o
m
p
le
te
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
7
. 

B
u
si
n
es
s 
a
n
d
 

b
u
d
g
et
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 

p
ro
ce
ss
 n
o
t 

su
ff
ic
ie
n
tl
y 

in
te
g
ra
te
d
 

7
. 
F
u
rt
h
e
r 
in
te
g
ra
te
 

th
e
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 

b
u
d
g
e
t 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 

p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 

7
. 

A
 f
u
lly
 i
n
te
g
ra
te
d
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 

fo
r 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 b
u
d
g
e
t 

p
la
n
n
in
g
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
5
 

G
a
ry
 H
a
ll/
T
im
 

R
ig
n
a
ll 

C
llr
 D
 

E
d
g
e
rl
e
y
 

7
. 
In
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 c
o
m
p
le
te
 f
o
r 
2
0
0
5
/0
6
 b
u
t 

p
ro
c
e
s
s
 s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
th
e
re
a
ft
e
r.
 

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 56



  
2
5
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
  

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

 
B

Y
 W

H
O

M
 

A
R

E
A

 
O

F
 

R
IS

K
 

 
F

O
C

U
S

 
M

IT
IG

A
T

IO
N

 /
  

C
O

N
T

R
O

L
S

 
A

L
R

E
A

D
Y

 I
N

 P
L

A
C

E
 

E
X

P
O

S
U

R
E

S
/ 

O
P

P
O

R
T

U
N

IT
IE

S
 

ID
E

N
T

IF
IE

D
 

 
A

C
T

IO
N

S
 P

L
A

N
N

E
D

 
 

E
X

P
E

C
T

E
D

 O
U

T
C

O
M

E
S

 
 

B
Y

 W
H

E
N

 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

 
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

P
o

o
r 

fo
c
u

s
 o

n
 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
e
a
d

e
r
sh

ip
 

8
. 

U
n

te
st

e
d

 

m
e
c
h

a
n

is
m

s 
fo

r
 

fo
c
u

si
n

g
 o

n
 

p
r
io

r
it

ie
s 

8
(a

) 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 t

o
 

e
n

s
u

re
 p

ro
p

e
r 

fo
c
u

s
 o

n
 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s
 (

s
e
e
 

it
e
m

 1
5
) 

8
. 

A
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
u

lt
u

re
 o

f 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 a
 

c
le

a
r 

fo
c
u

s
 o

n
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
s
 

 
 

 
8
(a

) 
S

e
e
 i
te

m
 1

5
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
  
(b
) 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

s
tr
a
te
g
y
 

w
o
rk
s
h
o
p
s
 f
o
r 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 

 
C
o
m
p
le
te
 

J
u
n
e
 2
0
0
4
 

J
e
ff
 D
a
v
ie
s
 

C
llr
 J
 

W
ils
o
n
 

8
(b
) 
U
n
d
e
rw
a
y
 t
o
 a
 p
la
n
n
e
d
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 
 T
h
e
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
n
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
s
 

e
v
id
e
n
c
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 2
0
0
5
/0
6
 b
u
d
g
e
t.
  

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 o
p
e
ra
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 a
 w
e
ll 

e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 f
e
a
tu
re
 o
f 
th
e
 s
y
s
te
m
. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

�
 

A
b

il
it

y
 t

o
 

m
a
in

ta
in

 f
o

c
u

s
 

o
n

 k
e
y
 t

h
e
m

e
s
 

o
v
e
r 

a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

y
e
a
rs

, 
re

s
u

lt
in

g
 

in
 d

e
li
v
e
ry

 o
f 

ta
n

g
ib

le
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 

 �
 

C
a
b

in
e
t 

u
s
e
s
 

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 a

s
 

b
a
s
is

 f
o

r 
d

e
c
is

io
n

 m
a
k
in

g
 

 �
 

C
o

u
n

c
il
lo

rs
 

h
a
v
e
 a

v
o

id
e
d

 
d

is
tr

a
c
ti

o
n

s
 

 �
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

s
tr

e
a
m

li
n

e
d

 t
o

 
g

a
in

 b
e
tt

e
r 

fo
c
u

s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

In
s
u

ff
ic

ie

n
t 

c
a
p

a
c
it

y
 

to
 d

e
li
v
e
r 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
e
a
d

e
r
sh

ip
 

9
. 

U
n

d
e
r
-d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d

 

M
e
m

b
e
r
 t

r
a
in

in
g
 

9
. 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 

in
d

iv
id

u
a
l 

m
e
m

b
e
r 

tr
a
in

in
g

 
p

la
n

s
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n

 
n

e
e
d

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 

9
. 

Im
p

ro
v
e
d

 m
e
m

b
e
r 

c
a
p

a
c
it

y
 a

n
d

 s
k
il
ls

 
th

ro
u

g
h

 a
n

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ll
y
 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
d

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

F
ro

m
 J

u
n

e
 

2
0
0
5
 

A
n

g
e
la

 
W

o
ls

te
n

c
ro

ft
 

C
ll
r 

J
 

W
il
s
o

n
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 
b

y
 G

ro
u

p
 

L
e
a
d

e
rs

 

9
. 
S

e
e
 i
te

m
 4

(b
) 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

1
0
. 

P
o
o
r
 p

o
li

ti
c
a
l 

r
e
la

ti
o
n

sh
ip

 w
it

h
 

m
a
in

 o
p

p
o
si

ti
o
n

 

1
0
. 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 

m
e
c
h

a
n

is
m

 t
o

 
im

p
ro

v
e
 p

o
li
ti

c
a
l 

re
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 -

 

 

1
0
. 

G
o

o
d

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h

e
 m

a
in

 
p

o
li
ti

c
a
l 
g

ro
u

p
s
 h

e
lp

in
g

 
to

 m
a
x
im

is
e
 t

h
e
 

c
o

ll
e
c
ti

v
e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
a
ll
 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 t
o

w
a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 

a
c
h

ie
v
e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il
's

 o
b

je
c
ti

v
e
s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

(a
) 

L
e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 
T

ra
in

in
g

 (
s
e
e
 

it
e
m

 4
(b

))
 

 
 

 
 

1
0
(a

) 
S

e
e
 i
te

m
 4

(b
) 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

�
 

C
o

u
n

c
il
lo

r 

tr
a
in

in
g

 n
e
e
d

s
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d

 

 �
 

C
le

a
r 

o
ff

ic
e
r/

 
m

e
m

b
e
r 

ro
le

s
 

a
n

d
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 

 �
 

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 

s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 t

o
o

lk
it

 

 �
 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
 h

a
v
e
 

im
p

ro
v
e
d

 
a
c
c
o

u
n

ta
b

il
it

y
 

a
n

d
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
iv

e
- 

n
e
s
s
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 57



  
2
6
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
  

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

 
B

Y
 W

H
O

M
 

A
R

E
A

 
O

F
 

R
IS

K
 

 
F

O
C

U
S

 
M

IT
IG

A
T

IO
N

 /
  

C
O

N
T

R
O

L
S

 
A

L
R

E
A

D
Y

 I
N

 P
L

A
C

E
 

E
X

P
O

S
U

R
E

S
/ 

O
P

P
O

R
T

U
N

IT
IE

S
 

ID
E

N
T

IF
IE

D
 

 
A

C
T

IO
N

S
 P

L
A

N
N

E
D

 
 

E
X

P
E

C
T

E
D

 O
U

T
C

O
M

E
S

 
 

B
Y

 W
H

E
N

 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

 
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
(b
) 
M
a
in
 o
p
p
o
s
it
io
n
 

c
h
a
ir
(s
) 
o
f 

o
v
e
rv
ie
w
 a
n
d
 

s
c
ru
ti
n
y
 b
o
d
ie
s
 

 

 
C
o
m
p
le
te
 

J
u
n
e
 2
0
0
4
 

J
e
ff
 D
a
v
ie
s
 

C
llr
 J
 

W
ils
o
n
 

 

 
 

 
(c
) 
A
llo
w
 n
o
n
-

e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

m
e
m
b
e
rs
 t
o
 s
p
e
a
k
 

a
t 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

 

 
C
o
m
p
le
te
 

J
u
n
e
 2
0
0
4
 

J
e
ff
 D
a
v
ie
s
 

C
llr
 J
 

W
ils
o
n
 

 

 
 

 
(d
) 
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

s
tr
u
c
tu
re
d
 G
ro
u
p
 

L
e
a
d
e
rs
' m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

 

 
C
o
m
p
le
te
 

D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
4
 

J
e
ff
 D
a
v
ie
s
 

C
llr
 J
 

W
ils
o
n
 

1
0
(d
) 
T
w
o
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 h
e
ld
 i
n
 2
0
0
4
. 
 

O
n
g
o
in
g
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 p
la
n
n
e
d
. 

 
 

�
 

In
te

rn
a
l 

c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

s
 

im
p

ro
v
e
d

 

 �
 

G
o

o
d

 u
s
e
 o

f 
e
x
te

rn
a
l 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d

 I
T

 
to

 e
n

h
a
n

c
e
 

c
a
p

a
c
it

y
 

 �
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
c
a
p

a
c
it

y
 s

o
u

n
d

 

  

 
(e

) 
C

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 

o
f 

p
o

li
ti

c
a
l 

re
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 

 
J
u

n
e
 2

0
0
5
 

J
e
ff

 D
a
v
ie

s
 

C
ll
r 

J
 

W
il
s
o

n
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 
b

y
 G

ro
u

p
 

L
e
a
d

e
rs

 

1
0
(e

) 
E

x
te

rn
a
l 
re

v
ie

w
e
r 

to
 b

e
 

e
n

g
a
g

e
d

. 
 D

a
te

 r
e
v
is

e
d

 t
o

 
a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

 l
ik

e
ly

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
E

le
c
ti

o
n

. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
1
(a

) 
E

x
te

n
d

 
m

e
m

b
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

is
 a

re
a
 

(s
e
e
 i
te

m
 9

) 

 

 
 

 
1
1
(a

) 
S

e
e
 i
te

m
 9

 
 

 
1
1
. 

O
S

C
 i

n
e
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 

a
n

d
 l

a
c
k

in
g
 

a
d

e
q

u
a
te

 s
u

p
p

o
r
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e
 

S
ta

n
d

a
r
d

s 

C
o
m

m
it

te
e
 

p
la

y
in

g
 a

 l
im

it
e
d

 

r
o
le

 
  
  
(b
) 
A
p
p
o
in
t 
n
e
w
 

D
e
m
o
c
ra
ti
c
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 s
ta
ff
 

 

1
1
. 

E
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 a

n
d

 w
e
ll
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 O
v
e
rv

ie
w

 a
n

d
 

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 a

n
d

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
s
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
 

S
e
p
t 
2
0
0
4
 

M
a
rt
in
 

O
'L
o
u
g
h
lin
 

C
llr
 J
 

W
ils
o
n
 

1
1
(b
) 
C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 b
y
 D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
4
. 

 
 

 

 
  
  
(c
) 
S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 S
u
b
-

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 t
o
 

b
e
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 

to
 m
o
n
it
o
r 
C
o
d
e
 

o
f 
C
o
n
d
u
c
t 

 
C
o
m
p
le
te
 

J
u
n
e
 2
0
0
4
 

R
o
s
e
m
a
ry
 

L
y
o
n
 

C
llr
 D
 

E
d
g
e
rl
e
y
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 58



  
2
7
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
  

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

 
B

Y
 W

H
O

M
 

A
R

E
A

 
O

F
 

R
IS

K
 

 
F

O
C

U
S

 
M

IT
IG

A
T

IO
N

 /
  

C
O

N
T

R
O

L
S

 
A

L
R

E
A

D
Y

 I
N

 P
L

A
C

E
 

E
X

P
O

S
U

R
E

S
/ 

O
P

P
O

R
T

U
N

IT
IE

S
 

ID
E

N
T

IF
IE

D
 

 
A

C
T

IO
N

S
 P

L
A

N
N

E
D

 
 

E
X

P
E

C
T

E
D

 O
U

T
C

O
M

E
S

 
 

B
Y

 W
H

E
N

 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

 
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
2
. 

M
a
n
a
g
em
en
t 
T
ea
m
 

ye
t 
to
 f
in
d
 b
a
la
n
ce
 

b
et
w
ee
n
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

a
n
d
 o
p
er
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

fo
cu
s 

1
2
. 

M
a
in
ta
in
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 

p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 o
f 

s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

w
o
rk
s
h
o
p
s
 

1
2
. 
S
tr
o
n
g
, 
fo
c
u
s
e
d
 a
n
d
 w
e
ll 

c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
te
d
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m
 

le
a
d
e
rs
h
ip
 o
n
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

a
n
d
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a
n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
ts
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

T
e
a
m
 

N
/A
 

1
2
. 
In
tr
o
d
u
c
e
d
 a
n
d
 w
e
ll 
e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
3
. 

P
ro
d
u
c
e
 a
n
d
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
t 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 H
R
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 a
n
d
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
 

1
3
. 
A
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 t
o
 

H
R
 b
a
s
e
d
 a
ro
u
n
d
 a
 c
le
a
r 

p
o
lic
y
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 t
h
a
t 

v
a
lu
e
s
 t
h
e
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l,
 

p
ro
m
o
te
s
 a
 c
o
n
s
is
te
n
t 

a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 t
o
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 a
n
d
 

d
iv
e
rs
it
y
 a
n
d
 p
la
n
s
 f
o
r 

fu
tu
re
 w
o
rk
fo
rc
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
 

D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
4
 

A
n
g
e
la
 

W
o
ls
te
n
c
ro
ft
 

C
llr
 J
 

W
ils
o
n
 

1
3
. 
A
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 b
y
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 C
a
b
in
e
t 
in
 

J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
0
5
. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

1
3
. 

L
a
ck
 o
f 
st
ra
te
g
ic
 

a
p
p
ro
a
ch
 t
o
 H
R
 

in
cl
u
d
in
g
: 

  
- 
in
co
m
p
le
te
 

p
o
li
cy
 

fr
a
m
ew
o
rk
 

 
- 
w
ea
k 

im
p
le
m
en
ta
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

 
- 
in
co
n
si
st
en
t 

a
p
p
ro
a
ch
 t
o
 

eq
u
a
li
ti
es
 a
n
d
 

d
iv
er
si
ty
 

 
- 
p
o
o
r 
st
a
ff
 

co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

 
- 
h
ig
h
 s
ic
kn
es
s 

a
b
se
n
ce
 l
ev
el
s 

 
- 
w
ea
k 
w
o
rk
fo
rc
e 

p
la
n
n
in
g
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
4
. 

L
a
c
k

 o
f 

st
r
a
te

g
ic

 

a
p

p
r
o
a
c
h

 t
o
 

p
r
o
c
u

r
e
m

e
n

t 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

p
a
r
tn

e
r
sh

ip
 

a
r
r
a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 

1
4
. 

P
ro

d
u

c
e
 a

n
d

 
im

p
le

m
e
n

t 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 
A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 

1
4
. 

A
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 
p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t 

w
il
l 

fo
s
te

r 
e
x
c
e
ll
e
n

c
e
 i
n

 t
h

is
 

fu
n

c
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 e

n
a
b

le
 t

h
e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

a
ll
 o

f 
it

s
 

n
a
ti

o
n

a
l 
a
n

d
 l
o

c
a
l 

ta
rg

e
ts

 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 
R

o
s
e
m

a
ry

 
L

y
o

n
 

C
ll
r 

K
 B

a
ll
 

1
4
. 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

p
p

ro
v
e
d

 a
n

d
 A

c
ti

o
n

 
P

la
n

 b
e
in

g
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

te
d

. 
 E

x
te

rn
a
l 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a
n

ts
 h

a
v
e
 a

d
v
is

e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 w

a
y
 

fo
rw

a
rd

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
W

o
rk

in
g

 G
ro

u
p

 i
s
 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 a

c
ti

o
n

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

la
n

. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 59



  
2
8
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
  

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

 
B

Y
 W

H
O

M
 

A
R

E
A

 
O

F
 

R
IS

K
 

 
F

O
C

U
S

 
M

IT
IG

A
T

IO
N

 /
  

C
O

N
T

R
O

L
S

 
A

L
R

E
A

D
Y

 I
N

 P
L

A
C

E
 

E
X

P
O

S
U

R
E

S
/ 

O
P

P
O

R
T

U
N

IT
IE

S
 

ID
E

N
T

IF
IE

D
 

 
A

C
T

IO
N

S
 P

L
A

N
N

E
D

 
 

E
X

P
E

C
T

E
D

 O
U

T
C

O
M

E
S

 
 

B
Y

 W
H

E
N

 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

 
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

In
a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e
n

ts
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
e
a
d

e
r
sh

ip
 

1
5
. 

P
ro

d
u

c
e
 a

n
d

 
im

p
le

m
e
n

t 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 
A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 

1
5
. 

A
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
u

lt
u

re
 o

f 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 a
 

c
le

a
r 

fo
c
u

s
 o

n
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
s
 

J
u

n
e
 2

0
0
5
 

T
im

 R
ig

n
a
ll
 

C
ll
r 

D
 

E
d

g
e
rl

e
y
 

1
5
. 
D

a
te

 r
e
v
is

e
d

 t
o

 a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

 
d

ra
ft

 .
  
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
a
w

a
it

e
d

. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

�
 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

s
 i
n

 
e
x
is

te
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 
a
b

o
u

t 
to

 b
e
 

u
p

d
a
te

d
 

 �
 

Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

ts
 

o
r 

c
o

rr
e
c
ti

v
e
 

a
c
ti

o
n

s
 i
n

it
ia

te
d

 
in

 s
o

m
e
 k

e
y
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
 

 �
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 

a
v
a
il
a
b

le
 i
n

 
s
o

m
e
 a

re
a
s
 

 �
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
is

 
s
o

u
n

d
 

 �
 

R
is

k
 

m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

e
s
 a

re
 

s
o

u
n

d
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

1
5
. 

In
e
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 

P
e
r
fo

r
m

a
n

c
e
 

M
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
: 

  
- 

d
o
e
s 

n
o
t 

e
n

su
r
e
 

e
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 

d
e
li

v
e
r
y
 o

f 

p
r
io

r
it

ie
s 

  
- 

m
e
m

b
e
r
s 

r
o
le

 

u
n

c
le

a
r
 

    
- 

u
n

st
r
u

c
tu

r
e
d

 

a
p

p
r
o
a
c
h

 t
o
 

ta
c
k

li
n

g
 p

o
o
r
 

p
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

  
- 

In
c
o
n

si
st

e
n

t 
p

er
fo

rm
a
n

ce
 

m
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 

a
t 

se
r
v
ic

e
 l

e
v
e
l 

  
- 

n
o
 r

o
u

ti
n

e
 

c
o
m

p
a
r
is

o
n

 

e
x
te

r
n

a
ll

y
 w

it
h

 

h
ig

h
 

p
e
r
fo

r
m

e
r
s 

  
- 

in
c
o
n

si
st

e
n

t 

a
p

p
r
o
a
c
h

 t
o
 

d
em

o
n

st
ra

ti
n

g
 

V
F

M
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 60



  
2
9
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
  

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

 
B

Y
 W

H
O

M
 

A
R

E
A

 
O

F
 

R
IS

K
 

 
F

O
C

U
S

 
M

IT
IG

A
T

IO
N

 /
  

C
O

N
T

R
O

L
S

 
A

L
R

E
A

D
Y

 I
N

 P
L

A
C

E
 

E
X

P
O

S
U

R
E

S
/ 

O
P

P
O

R
T

U
N

IT
IE

S
 

ID
E

N
T

IF
IE

D
 

 
A

C
T

IO
N

S
 P

L
A

N
N

E
D

 
 

E
X

P
E

C
T

E
D

 O
U

T
C

O
M

E
S

 
 

B
Y

 W
H

E
N

 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

 
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
6
(a

) 
M

in
im

is
e
 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
w

e
a
k
e
r 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 

e
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 

m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
(s

e
e
 i
te

m
 1

5
) 

 

1
6
(a

) 
S

e
e
 i
te

m
 1

5
 

F
a
il
u

re
 t

o
 

a
c
h

ie
v
e
 a

 
h

ig
h

 
q

u
a
li
ty

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
e
a
d

e
r
sh

ip
 

1
6
. 

A
r
e
a
s 

o
f 

w
e
a
k

e
r
 

p
e
r
fo

r
m

a
n

c
e
 (

e
g
 

si
c
k

n
e
ss

, 

p
la

n
n

in
g
) 

a
n

d
 l

o
w

 

le
v
e
ls

 o
f 

c
u

st
o
m

e
r
 

sa
ti

sf
a
c
ti

o
n

 (
e
g
 

st
r
e
e
t 

c
le

a
n

li
n

e
ss

 

le
v
e
ls

) 

  
  
(b

) 
B

e
tt

e
r 

m
a
n

a
g

e
 

c
u

s
to

m
e
r 

e
x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 

im
p

ro
v
e
d

 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

(s
e
e
 i
te

m
 

6
(a

))
 

1
6
. 

C
o

n
s
is

te
n

tl
y
 h

ig
h

 
q

u
a
li
ty

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
, 
w

it
h

 
h

ig
h

 s
a
ti

s
fa

c
ti

o
n

 r
a
ti

n
g

s
, 

fo
r 

a
ll
 k

e
y
 a

n
d

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 
 

 

1
6
(b

) 
S

e
e
 I
te

m
 6

(a
) 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

�
 

S
tr

o
n

g
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 i
n

 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

 a
re

a
s
: 

 
T

o
p

 q
u

a
rt

il
e
 

w
a
s
te

 r
e
c
y
c
li
n

g
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
; 

re
c
y
c
li
n

g
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a
ls

 o
n

 
B

u
c
k
s
h

a
w

 
V

il
la

g
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t;
 

h
ig

h
 p

a
s
s
e
n

g
e
r 

s
a
ti

s
fa

c
to

ry
 w

it
h

 
n

e
w

 b
u

s
 

in
te

rc
h

a
n

g
e
 

 �
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 q

u
a
li
ty

 
g

e
n

e
ra

ll
y
 g

o
o

d
 –

 
fi

v
e
 o

u
t 

o
f 

s
ix

 
A

C
 i
n

s
p

e
c
ti

o
n

s
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d

 a
s
 

“
g

o
o

d
”
 

 �
 

5
0
%

 o
f 

k
e
y
 P

Is
 

in
 t

o
p

 o
r 

s
e
c
o

n
d

 
q

u
a
rt

il
e
 

 �
 

7
4
%

 o
f 

c
it

iz
e
n

s
 

s
a
ti

s
fi

e
d

 w
it

h
 

o
v
e
ra

ll
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 (

M
O

R
I)

 

 �
 

H
ig

h
 

s
a
ti

s
fa

c
ti

o
n

 
a
m

o
n

g
s
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 

te
n

a
n

ts
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 61



  
3
0
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
  

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

 
B

Y
 W

H
O

M
 

A
R

E
A

 
O

F
 

R
IS

K
 

 
F

O
C

U
S

 
M

IT
IG

A
T

IO
N

 /
  

C
O

N
T

R
O

L
S

 
A

L
R

E
A

D
Y

 I
N

 P
L

A
C

E
 

E
X

P
O

S
U

R
E

S
/ 

O
P

P
O

R
T

U
N

IT
IE

S
 

ID
E

N
T

IF
IE

D
 

 
A

C
T

IO
N

S
 P

L
A

N
N

E
D

 
 

E
X

P
E

C
T

E
D

 O
U

T
C

O
M

E
S

 
 

B
Y

 W
H

E
N

 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

 
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

F
a
il
u

re
 t

o
 

a
c
h

ie
v
e
 

d
e
m

o
n

s
t

ra
b

le
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e
n

t 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
e
a
d

e
r
sh

ip
 

1
7
. 

O
v
e
r
a
ll

 

p
e
r
fo

r
m

a
n

c
e
 

im
p

r
o
v
e
m

e
n

t 

m
ix

e
d

 

(c
o
m

p
a
r
a
b

le
 P

Is
 

n
o
t 

sh
o
w

in
g
 

c
o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 y

e
a
r
 

o
n

 y
e
a
r
 

im
p

r
o
v
e
m

e
n

t 
- 

e
g
 

p
la

n
n

in
g
) 

1
7
. 

M
a
x
im

is
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

t 
th

ro
u

g
h

 e
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
(s

e
e
 i
te

m
 1

5
) 

1
7
. 

D
e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
b

le
 y

e
a
r 

o
n

 
y
e
a
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
a
ll
 k

e
y
 

a
n

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 

a
re

a
s
 

 
 

 
1
7
. 
S

e
e
 i
te

m
 1

5
 

 
 

�
 

S
tr

o
n

g
 a

n
d

 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 i
n

 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

 a
re

a
s
: 

(g
re

e
n

e
r,

 
c
le

a
n

e
r,

 s
a
fe

r)
 

 �
 

G
re

e
n

e
r 

–
 

h
o

u
s
e
h

o
ld

 w
a
s
te

 
re

c
y
c
le

d
 (

fr
o

m
 

1
2
%

 t
o

 1
6
%

 i
n

 
2
0
0
2
/0

3
) 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

�
 

C
le

a
n

e
r 

–
 

im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 
fl

y
 t

ip
p

in
g

, 
a
b

a
n

d
o

n
e
d

 
v
e
h

ic
le

s
 a

n
d

 
g

ra
ff

it
i 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

�
 

S
a
fe

r 
–
 c

ri
m

e
 

le
v
e
ls

 d
o

w
n

 b
y
 

7
%

 i
n

 2
0
0
2
/0

3
; 

v
e
h

ic
le

 c
ri

m
e
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e
ft

 f
ro

m
 

v
e
h

ic
le

s
 

re
d

u
c
e
d

; 
ro

a
d

 
c
a
s
u

a
lt

ie
s
 

d
e
c
re

a
s
e
d

 b
y
 

2
2
%

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

�
 

T
o

w
n

 C
e
n

tr
e
 

im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

t 
le

a
d

in
g

 t
o

 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 i
n

 
v
is

it
o

r 
n

u
m

b
e
rs

 
b

y
 9

%
 

 �
 

In
c
o

m
e
 

c
o

ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

im
p

ro
v
in

g
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 62



  
3
1
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
  

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

 
B

Y
 W

H
O

M
 

A
R

E
A

 
O

F
 

R
IS

K
 

 
F

O
C

U
S

 
M

IT
IG

A
T

IO
N

 /
  

C
O

N
T

R
O

L
S

 
A

L
R

E
A

D
Y

 I
N

 P
L

A
C

E
 

E
X

P
O

S
U

R
E

S
/ 

O
P

P
O

R
T

U
N

IT
IE

S
 

ID
E

N
T

IF
IE

D
 

 
A

C
T

IO
N

S
 P

L
A

N
N

E
D

 
 

E
X

P
E

C
T

E
D

 O
U

T
C

O
M

E
S

 
 

B
Y

 W
H

E
N

 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

 
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

1
8
(a
) 
In
te
g
ra
te
 c
ro
s
s
 

c
u
tt
in
g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

in
to
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

P
la
n
n
in
g
 

p
ro
c
e
s
s
 (
s
e
e
 

it
e
m
 7
) 

1
8
. 
C
ro
s
s
-c
u
tt
in
g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

u
n
d
e
rs
to
o
d
 a
n
d
 f
u
lly
 

in
te
g
ra
te
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

a
n
d
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 

p
ro
c
e
s
s
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
 

 
 

 
In
s
u
ff
ic
ie
n

t In
v
e
s
tm
e

n
t 

O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n

a
l 
L
ea
d
er
sh
ip
 

In
v
e
s
tm
e
n
ts
 

a
d
d
re
s
s
in
g
 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
n
e
e
d
s
: 

 �
 

M
e
a
s
u
re
s
 t
o
 

im
p
ro
v
e
 p
o
lit
ic
a
l 

fo
c
u
s
 

 �
 

N
e
w
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

p
la
n
n
in
g
 

fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk
, 

p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

s
y
s
te
m
s
 a
n
d
 

p
ro
je
c
t 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

 

1
8
. 

C
ro
ss
-c
u
tt
in
g
 

is
su
es
 n
o
t 

ef
fe
ct
iv
el
y 

m
a
in
st
re
a
m
ed
 

a
cr
o
ss
 a
ll
 s
er
vi
ce
s 

1
8
(b
) 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
 r
e
la
te
d
 

tr
a
in
in
g
 t
o
 

in
c
re
a
s
e
 

a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 

 
C
o
m
p
le
te
 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
5
 

A
n
g
e
la
 

W
o
ls
te
n
c
ro
ft
 

C
llr
 J
 

W
ils
o
n
 

1
8
(b
) 
T
ra
in
in
g
 b
e
in
g
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
iv
e
ly
 

in
tr
o
d
u
c
e
d
 t
o
 m
e
e
t 
c
h
a
n
g
in
g
 

c
ir
c
u
m
s
ta
n
c
e
s
. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

�
 

IT
 t
o
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
 t
o
 

c
u
s
to
m
e
rs
 

 �
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 t
o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 c
ro
s
s
-

c
u
tt
in
g
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 

 �
 

E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 i
n
 

s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 
fu
n
d
s
 t
o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

 �
 

O
p
e
n
 a
tt
it
u
d
e
 t
o
 

a
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
 f
o
rm

s
 

o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

d
e
liv
e
ry
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 63



  
3
2
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
  

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

 
B

Y
 W

H
O

M
 

A
R

E
A

 
O

F
 

R
IS

K
 

 
F

O
C

U
S

 
M

IT
IG

A
T

IO
N

 /
  

C
O

N
T

R
O

L
S

 
A

L
R

E
A

D
Y

 I
N

 P
L

A
C

E
 

E
X

P
O

S
U

R
E

S
/ 

O
P

P
O

R
T

U
N

IT
IE

S
 

ID
E

N
T

IF
IE

D
 

 
A

C
T

IO
N

S
 P

L
A

N
N

E
D

 
 

E
X

P
E

C
T

E
D

 O
U

T
C

O
M

E
S

 
 

B
Y

 W
H

E
N

 

O
ff

ic
e
r 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

 
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

N
o

t 
b

e
in

g
 a

 
le

a
rn

in
g

 
o

rg
a
n

is
a
t

io
n

 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
e
a
d

e
r
sh

ip
 

1
9
. 

A
 l
e
a
rn

in
g

 
c
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 w

il
l 
b

e
 

fa
c
il
it

a
te

d
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 

in
it

ia
ti

v
e
s
 u

n
d

e
r 

it
e
m

s
 4

(a
),

 4
(b

),
 

9
 a

n
d

 1
3
. 

1
9
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 h

a
s
 a

 
re

c
o

g
n

is
e
d

 c
u

lt
u

re
 o

f 
le

a
rn

in
g

 f
ro

m
 i
ts

 o
w

n
 

e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 

e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
o

th
e
rs

 

 
 

 
1
9
. 
D

ra
ft

 L
e
a
rn

in
g

 a
n

d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 b

e
in

g
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
e
d

 u
p

o
n

 i
n

 
F

e
b

ru
a
ry

 2
0
0
5
. 
 (

S
e
e
 i
te

m
s
 4

(a
),

 4
(b

),
 

9
 a

n
d

 1
3
).

 

 
 

�
 

W
il
li
n

g
 t

o
 a

d
o

p
t 

n
e
w

 
a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

e
s
 

 �
 

L
e
a
rn

s
 f

ro
m

 
fe

e
d

b
a
c
k
 a

n
d

 
it

s
 o

w
n

 
e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e
s
 

 �
 

L
e
a
rn

s
 f

ro
m

 
o

th
e
rs

 e
.g

. 
p

e
e
r 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s
 a

n
d

 

a
d

ju
s
ts

 t
h

e
 w

a
y
 

it
 w

o
rk

s
 

1
9
. 

F
a
il

u
r
e
 t

o
 l

e
a
r
n

 

in
 a

 c
o
m

m
o
n

 a
n

d
 

sy
st

e
m

a
ti

c
 w

a
y
 

fr
o
m

 o
w

n
 

e
x
p

e
r
ie

n
c
e
 a

n
d

 

fr
o
m

 o
th

e
r
s 

  
- 

c
u

lt
u

r
e
 n

o
t 

e
m

b
e
d

d
e
d

 

 
- 

n
o
t 

se
e
n

 b
y
 

st
a
ff

 a
n

d
 

p
u

b
li

c
 a

s 
a
 

le
a
r
n

in
g
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

U
n

s
a

ti
s

fa
c

to
ry

 

fu
tu

re
 

p
la

n
s
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
e
a
d

e
r
sh

ip
 

2
0
. 

H
ie

r
a
r
c
h

y
 o

f 

p
la

n
s 

n
o
t 

r
o
b

u
st

 

o
r
 f

u
ll

y
 

in
te

g
r
a
te

d
 

2
0
. 

R
e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 
in

te
g

ra
te

 
e
x
is

ti
n

g
 p

la
n

s
 

fo
ll
o

w
in

g
 

p
re

p
a
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 P

la
n

 

2
0
. 

A
 f

u
ll
y
 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 

h
ie

ra
rc

h
y
 o

f 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

a
n

d
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 p

la
n

s
 w

it
h

 
c
le

a
rl

y
 d

e
fi

n
e
d

 
a
m

b
it

io
n

s
 a

n
d

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s
 

S
u

m
m

e
r 

2
0
0
6
 

T
im

 R
ig

n
a
ll
 

C
ll
r 

D
 

E
d

g
e
rl

e
y
 

2
0
. 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
d

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

fu
tu

re
 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

y
. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

�
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
la

n
s
 t

o
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 

a
n

d
 a

m
b

it
io

n
s
 

in
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 a
re

a
s
 

 �
 

P
la

n
s
 d

e
v
is

e
d

 
to

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 

k
n

o
w

n
 

w
e
a
k
n

e
s
s
e
s
 

e
.g

. 
n

e
w

 
e
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

2
1
. 

F
u

tu
r
e
 p

la
n

s 
fo

r
 

h
o
u

si
n

g
 s

to
c
k

 n
o
t 

fu
ll

y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d

 

2
1
. 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 a
n

d
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
th

e
 

o
p

ti
o

n
s
 

a
p

p
ra

is
a
l 

2
1
. 

F
u

ll
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d

 a
n

d
 

a
rt

ic
u

la
te

d
 p

la
n

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

C
o

u
n

c
il
's

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 s

to
c
k
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
0
7
 

S
te

v
e
 L

o
m

a
s
 

C
ll
r 

L
 

L
e
n

n
o

x
 

2
1
. 
O

p
ti

o
n

 a
p

p
ra

is
a
l 
c
o

m
p

le
te

d
. 
 

S
to

c
k
 T

ra
n

s
fe

r 
id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 a
s
 

p
re

fe
rr

e
d

 o
p

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 

p
u

rs
u

e
d

. 
 O

n
 t

ra
c
k
. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 64



  
3
3
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

  4
. 

P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N
 

  
T
h
is
 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
th
e
 d
e
ta
ils
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
a
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
rs
 f
o
r 
2
0
0
4
/0
5
 a
n
d
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 t
a
rg
e
ts
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
o
 2
0
0
7
/0
8
 s
o
 t
h
a
t 

o
u
r 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 c
a
n
 b
e
 a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
p
a
re
d
. 
 I
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 a
ls
o
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 a
b
o
u
t 
o
th
e
r 
D
is
tr
ic
t 
C
o
u
n
c
ils
, 
in
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
th
e
 b
e
s
t 
p
e
rf
o
rm
in
g
 c
o
u
n
c
ils
. 

  
 

  
S
h
o
u
ld
 y
o
u
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
 P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 I
n
d
ic
a
to
rs
 p
le
a
s
e
 c
o
n
ta
c
t 
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 a
n
d
 P
o
lic
y
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 o
n
 0
1
2
5
7
 5
1
5
3
2
5
 

  
o
r 

  
L
in
d
s
a
y
 P
a
rr
, 
0
1
2
5
7
 5
1
5
3
4
1
 –
 l
in
d
s
a
y
.p
a
rr
@
c
h
o
rl
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k
 o
r 
J
e
n
n
y
 R
o
w
la
n
d
s
, 
0
1
2
5
7
 5
1
5
2
4
8
 –
 j
e
n
n
y
.r
o
w
la
n
d
s
@
c
h
o
rl
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k
  
o
r 
S
a
ra
h
 D
o
b
s
o
n
, 
0
1
2
5
7
 5
1
5
3
2
5
 

–
 s
a
ra
h
.D
o
b
s
o
n
@
c
h
o
rl
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k
  
Y
o
u
 c
a
n
 a
ls
o
 f
in
d
 t
h
e
 f
u
ll 
v
e
rs
io
n
 o
f 
th
e
 B
e
s
t 
P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 P
la
n
 o
n
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 w
e
b
s
it
e
, 
w
w
w
.c
h
o
rl
e
y
.g
o
v
.u
k
 

    

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 65



  
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

3
4
 

B
V
P
I 
N
o
 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

A
c
tu
a
l 

0
4
/0
5
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
4
/0
5
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
5
/0
6
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
6
/0
7
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
7
/0
8
 

B
e
s
t 
Q
 

0
3
/0
4
  

C
o
m
m
e
n
t 

C
o
r
p
o
r
a
te
 H
e
a
lt
h
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

B
V
0
0
1
a
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 h
a
v
e
 a
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
 

Y
e
s
 

Y
e
s
 

Y
e
s
  

Y
e
s
  

N
/A
 

  

B
V
0
0
1
b
 

B
y
 w
h
e
n
 w
ill
 a
 f
u
ll 
re
v
ie
w
 o
f 
th
e
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 b
e
 

c
o
m
p
le
te
d
?
 

N
o
 

F
e
b
 0
5
 

J
u
n
e
 0
5
 

N
o
 

Y
e
s
  

N
/A
 

T
h
e
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p
e
ri
o
d
 w
a
s
 e
x
te
n
d
e
d
 t
o
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
m
o
re
 v
ie
w
s
. 

B
V
0
0
1
c
 

H
a
s
 t
h
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 

p
ro
g
re
s
s
 t
o
w
a
rd
s
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ti
n
g
 

th
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

w
id
e
r 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 t
h
is
 y
e
a
r?
 

Y
e
s
 

Y
e
s
 

Y
e
s
 

Y
e
s
  

Y
e
s
  

N
/A
 

R
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 C
h
o
rl
e
y
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 a
s
 a
n
 

in
s
e
rt
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C
h
o
rl
e
y
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 N
e
w
s
 

n
e
w
s
p
a
p
e
r.
 

B
V
0
0
2
a
 

T
h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
(i
f 
a
n
y
) 
o
f 
th
e
 E
q
u
a
lit
y
 

S
ta
n
d
a
rd
 f
o
r 
L
o
c
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 

to
 w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 c
o
n
fo
rm
s
. 
 

1
.0
0

1
.0
0

1
.0
0

1
.0
0

 
   
 

B
V
0
0
2
b
  

T
h
e
 d
u
ty
 t
o
 p
ro
m
o
te
 r
a
c
e
 

e
q
u
a
lit
y
. 

 
1
0
0
.0
0

1
0
0
.0
0

1
0
0
.0
0

1
0
0
.0
0

   
 

B
V
0
0
8
  

T
h
e
 p
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
in
v
o
ic
e
s
 f
o
r 

c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
g
o
o
d
s
 a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

w
h
ic
h
 w
e
re
 p
a
id
 b
y
 t
h
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 

w
it
h
in
 3
0
 d
a
y
s
 o
f 
s
u
c
h
 i
n
v
o
ic
e
s
 

b
e
in
g
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
. 

8
3
.1
7

1
0
0
.0
0

9
6
.0
0

9
6
.5
0

9
7
.0
0

   
 

B
V
0
0
9
  

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x
 

c
o
lle
c
te
d
. 

9
8
.4
4

9
8
.5
0

9
8
.6
0

9
8
.7
0

9
8
.8
0

   
 

B
V
0
1
0
  

T
h
e
 p
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
n
o
n
- d
o
m
e
s
ti
c
 

ra
te
s
 d
u
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 f
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
y
e
a
r 

w
h
ic
h
 w
e
re
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

a
u
th
o
ri
ty
. 

9
8
.4
0

9
8
.5
0

9
8
.6
0

9
8
.7
0

9
8
.8
0

   
 

B
V
0
1
1
a
 

T
h
e
 p
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
to
p
 5
%
 o
f 

e
a
rn
e
rs
 t
h
a
t 
a
re
 w
o
m
e
n
. 

2
0
.8
3

2
0
.0
0

2
3
.0
0

2
6
.0
0

2
8
.0
0

   
 

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 66



  
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

3
5
 

B
V
P
I 
N
o
 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

A
c
tu
a
l 

0
4
/0
5
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
4
/0
5
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
5
/0
6
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
6
/0
7
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
7
/0
8
 

B
e
s
t 
Q
 

0
3
/0
4
  

C
o
m
m
e
n
t 

B
V
0
1
1
b
 

T
h
e
 p
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
to
p
 5
%
 o
f 

e
a
rn
e
rs
 f
ro
m
 b
la
c
k
 a
n
d
 m
in
o
ri
ty
 

e
th
n
ic
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
. 

0
.0
0

2
.0
0

2
.0
0

2
.0
0

2
.0
0

   
 

B
V
0
1
2
  

T
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
w
o
rk
in
g
 

d
a
y
s
/s
h
if
ts
 l
o
s
t 
d
u
e
 t
o
 s
ic
k
n
e
s
s
 

a
b
s
e
n
c
e
. 

9
.6
7

1
0
.0
0

8
.0
0

6
.5
0

6
.5
0

   
 

B
V
0
1
4
  

T
h
e
 p
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
e
m
p
lo
y
e
e
s
 

re
ti
ri
n
g
 e
a
rl
y
 (
e
x
c
lu
d
in
g
 i
ll-
h
e
a
lt
h
 

re
ti
re
m
e
n
ts
) 
a
s
 a
 p
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 

th
e
 t
o
ta
l 
w
o
rk
 f
o
rc
e
. 

1
.5
5

0
.4
5

0
.4
5

0
.4
5

0
.4
5

   
 

B
V
0
1
5
  

T
h
e
 p
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
e
m
p
lo
y
e
e
s
 

re
ti
ri
n
g
 o
n
 g
ro
u
n
d
s
 o
f 
ill
 h
e
a
lt
h
 

a
s
 a
 p
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
th
e
 t
o
ta
l 

w
o
rk
fo
rc
e
. 

0
.2
2

0
.3
2

0
.3
2

0
.3
2

0
.3
2

   
 

B
V
0
1
6
a
  

T
h
e
 p
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
lo
c
a
l 

a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 e
m
p
lo
y
e
e
s
 d
e
c
la
ri
n
g
 

th
a
t 
th
e
y
 m
e
e
t 
th
e
 D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 

D
is
c
ri
m
in
a
ti
o
n
 A
c
t 
1
9
9
5
 

d
is
a
b
ili
ty
 d
e
fi
n
it
io
n
. 

3
.4
4

4
.0
0

4
.0
0

4
.0
0

4
.0
0

   
 

B
V
0
1
6
b
  

T
h
e
 p
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
a
lly
 

a
c
ti
v
e
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 a
re
a
. 

1
5
.0
9

1
5
.0
9

1
5
.0
9

1
5
.0
9

1
5
.0
9

   
 

      

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 67



  
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

3
6
 

B
V
P
I 
N
o
 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

A
c
tu
a
l 

0
4
/0
5
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
4
/0
5
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
5
/0
6
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
6
/0
7
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
7
/0
8
 

B
e
s
t 
Q
 

0
3
/0
4
  

C
o
m
m
e
n
t 

B
V
0
1
7
a
  

T
h
e
 p
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
lo
c
a
l 

a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 e
m
p
lo
y
e
e
s
 f
ro
m
 

m
in
o
ri
ty
 e
th
n
ic
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
. 

1
.4
5

1
.7
0

2
.0
0

2
.0
0

2
.0
0

   
 

B
V
0
1
7
b
  

T
h
e
 p
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
a
lly
 

a
c
ti
v
e
 m
in
o
ri
ty
 e
th
n
ic
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 a
re
a
. 

1
.9
5

1
.9
5

1
.9
5

1
.9
5

1
.9
5

   
 

B
V
1
5
6
  

T
h
e
 p
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 

b
u
ild
in
g
s
 o
p
e
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
u
b
lic
 i
n
 

w
h
ic
h
 a
ll 
p
u
b
lic
 a
re
a
s
 a
re
 

s
u
it
a
b
le
 f
o
r 
a
n
d
 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 t
o
 

d
is
a
b
le
d
 p
e
o
p
le
. 

7
6
.0
0

9
5
.0
0

8
8
.0
0

8
8
.0
0

8
8
.0
0

  P
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
c
o
n
s
tr
a
in
ts
 a
n
d
 l
is
te
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
 

s
ta
tu
s
 m
e
a
n
 t
h
a
t 
tw
o
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il'
s
 

p
u
b
lic
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 w
ill
 n
o
t 
m
e
e
t 
th
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 

s
e
t 
b
y
 B
V
P
I 
1
5
6
. 
 B
o
th
 o
p
e
ra
te
 u
n
d
e
r 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
g
re
e
m
e
n
ts
 c
o
n
s
it
e
n
t 
w
it
h
 

th
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
s
 o
f 
th
e
 D
D
A
. 

B
V
1
5
7
  

T
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
ty
p
e
s
 o
f 

in
te
ra
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re
 e
n
a
b
le
d
 f
o
r 

e
le
c
tr
o
n
ic
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 a
s
 a
 

%
 o
f 
th
e
 t
y
p
e
s
 o
f 
in
te
ra
c
ti
o
n
s
 

th
a
t 
a
re
 l
e
g
a
lly
 p
e
rm
is
s
ib
le
 f
o
r 

e
le
c
tr
o
n
ic
 d
e
liv
e
ry
. 

9
2
.2
5

9
0
.0
0

1
0
0
.0
0

1
0
0
.0
0

 
   
 

B
V
1
8
0
a
(i
) 
 

T
h
e
 a
v
e
ra
g
e
 e
le
c
tr
ic
it
y
 

c
o
n
s
u
m
p
ti
o
n
/m
2
 o
f 
L
A
 

o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ro
p
e
rt
y
 c
o
m
p
a
re
d
 

w
it
h
 c
o
m
p
a
ra
b
le
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

U
K
 a
s
 a
 w
h
o
le
 

9
1
.4
0

8
0
.0
0

7
5
.0
0

7
0
.0
0

6
5
.0
0

8
3
.0
0
   

B
V
1
8
0
a
(i
i)
  

T
h
e
 a
v
e
ra
g
e
 f
o
s
s
il 
fu
e
l 
e
n
e
rg
y
 

c
o
n
s
u
m
p
ti
o
n
/m
2
 o
f 
L
A
 

o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ro
p
e
rt
y
 c
o
m
p
a
re
d
 

w
it
h
 c
o
m
p
a
ra
b
le
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

U
K
 a
s
 a
 w
h
o
le
 

3
8
.2
0

5
2
.0
0

5
0
.0
0

4
5
.0
0

4
5
.0
0

6
8
.0
0
   

   

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 68



  
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

3
7
 

B
V
P
I 
N
o
 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

A
c
tu
a
l 

0
4
/0
5
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
4
/0
5
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
5
/0
6
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
6
/0
7
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
7
/0
8
 

B
e
s
t 
Q
 

0
3
/0
4
  

C
o
m
m
e
n
t 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

B
V
0
6
2
  

T
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f 
u
n
fi
t 
p
ri
v
a
te
 

s
e
c
to
r 
d
w
e
lli
n
g
s
 m
a
d
e
 f
it
 o
r 

d
e
m
o
lis
h
e
d
 a
s
 a
 d
ir
e
c
t 
re
s
u
lt
 o
f 

a
c
ti
o
n
 b
y
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ty
. 

2
.5
6

4
.0
0

4
.0
0

4
.0
0

 
  
 

B
V
0
6
3
  

E
n
e
rg
y
 E
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 –
 t
h
e
 a
v
e
ra
g
e
 

S
A
P
 r
a
ti
n
g
 o
f 
lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 

o
w
n
e
d
 d
w
e
lli
n
g
s
. 

7
0
.0
0

6
9
.0
0

7
0
.0
0

7
2
.0
0

 
  
 

B
V
0
6
4
 

T
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
p
ri
v
a
te
 s
e
c
to
r 

v
a
c
a
n
t 
d
w
e
lli
n
g
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re
 

re
tu
rn
e
d
 i
n
to
 o
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 o
r 

d
e
m
o
lis
h
e
d
 d
u
ri
n
g
 2
0
0
2
/0
3
 a
s
 a
 

d
ir
e
c
t 
re
s
u
lt
 o
f 
a
c
ti
o
n
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ty
. 

 
1
7
.0
0

1
7
.0
0

3
0
.0
0

 
  
 

B
V
0
6
6
a
  

L
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 r
e
n
t 
c
o
lle
c
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 a
rr
e
a
rs
: 
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f 
re
n
t 

c
o
lle
c
te
d
. 

9
8
.7
9

9
8
.0
0

9
8
.0
6

9
9
.0
0

 
  
 

B
V
0
7
4
a
  

S
a
ti
s
fa
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
te
n
a
n
ts
 o
f 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

h
o
u
s
in
g
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

p
ro
v
id
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
ir
 l
a
n
d
lo
rd
. 

8
1
.0
0

8
8
.0
0

8
8
.0
0

8
8
.0
0

 
 T
h
is
 i
s
 a
 t
ri
e
n
n
ia
l 
s
u
rv
e
y
. 
 T
h
e
 l
a
s
t 
s
u
rv
e
y
 

w
a
s
 c
o
n
d
u
c
te
d
 i
n
 2
0
0
3
/0
4
. 

B
V
0
7
4
a
b
n
  

T
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
v
a
lid
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 

re
c
e
iv
e
d
 f
o
r 
B
V
0
7
4
a
 

2
1
0
5
.0
0

 
 

 
 

  
 

B
V
0
7
4
a
c
i 
 

T
h
e
 c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 i
n
te
rv
a
l 
fo
r 

B
V
0
7
4
a
 

1
.6
7

 
 

 
 

  
 

    

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 69



  
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

3
8
 

B
V
P
I 
N
o
 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

A
c
tu
a
l 

0
4
/0
5
 

T
a
rg
e
t 
0
4
/0
5
 T
a
rg
e
t 

0
5
/0
6
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
6
/0
7
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
7
/0
8
 

B
e
s
t 
Q
 

0
3
/0
4
  

C
o
m
m
e
n
t 

B
V
0
7
4
b
  

S
a
ti
s
fa
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
te
n
a
n
ts
 o
f 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

h
o
u
s
in
g
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

p
ro
v
id
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
ir
 l
a
n
d
lo
rd
 -
 b
la
c
k
 

a
n
d
 m
in
o
ri
ty
 e
th
n
ic
 t
e
n
a
n
ts
. 

7
3
.0
0

8
8
.0
0
 

8
8
.0
0

8
8
.0
0

  
 T
h
is
 i
s
 a
 t
ri
e
n
n
ia
l 
s
u
rv
e
y
. 
 T
h
e
 l
a
s
t 
s
u
rv
e
y
 

w
a
s
 c
o
n
d
u
c
te
d
 i
n
 2
0
0
3
/0
4
. 

B
V
0
7
4
b
b
n
  

T
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
v
a
lid
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 

re
c
e
iv
e
d
 f
o
r 
B
V
0
7
4
b
 

1
5
.0
0

  
 

 
  

  
 

B
V
0
7
4
b
c
i 
 

T
h
e
 C
o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 I
n
te
rv
a
l 
fo
r 

B
V
0
7
4
b
 

2
2
.3
8

  
 

 
  

  
 

B
V
0
7
4
c
  

S
a
ti
s
fa
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
te
n
a
n
ts
 o
f 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

h
o
u
s
in
g
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

p
ro
v
id
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
ir
 l
a
n
d
lo
rd
 -
 n
o
n
-

b
la
c
k
 a
n
d
 m
in
o
ri
ty
 e
th
n
ic
 

te
n
a
n
ts
. 

8
1
.0
0

8
8
.0
0
 

8
8
.0
0

8
8
.0
0

8
8
.0
0
 

 T
h
is
 i
s
 a
 t
ri
e
n
n
ia
l 
s
u
rv
e
y
. 
 T
h
e
 l
a
s
t 
s
u
rv
e
y
 

w
a
s
 c
o
n
d
u
c
te
d
 i
n
 2
0
0
3
/0
4
. 

B
V
0
7
4
c
b
n
  

T
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
v
a
lid
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 

re
c
e
iv
e
d
 f
o
r 
B
V
0
7
4
c
 

2
0
6
2
.0
0

  
 

 
  

  
 

B
V
0
7
4
c
c
i 
 

T
h
e
 c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 i
n
te
rv
a
l 
fo
r 

B
V
0
7
4
c
 

1
.6
8

  
 

 
  

  
 

B
V
0
7
5
  

S
a
ti
s
fa
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
te
n
a
n
ts
 o
f 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

h
o
u
s
in
g
 w
it
h
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 

p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 m
a
k
in
g
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

h
o
u
s
in
g
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 b
y
 

th
e
ir
 l
a
n
d
lo
rd
. 

6
9
.0
0

7
5
.0
0
 

7
5
.0
0

 
  

 T
h
is
 i
s
 a
 t
ri
e
n
n
ia
l 
s
u
rv
e
y
. 
 T
h
e
 l
a
s
t 
s
u
rv
e
y
 

w
a
s
 c
o
n
d
u
c
te
d
 i
n
 2
0
0
3
/0
4
. 

        

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 70



  
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

3
9
 

B
V
P
I 
N
o
 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

A
c
tu
a
l 

0
4
/0
5
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
4
/0
5
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
5
/0
6
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
6
/0
7
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
7
/0
8
 

B
e
s
t 
Q
 

0
3
/0
4
  

C
o
m
m
e
n
t 

B
V
0
7
5
(i
) 
 

S
a
ti
s
fa
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
te
n
a
n
ts
 o
f 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

h
o
u
s
in
g
 w
it
h
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 

p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 m
a
k
in
g
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

h
o
u
s
in
g
 d
e
v
ic
e
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 b
y
 

th
e
ir
 l
a
n
d
lo
rd
: 
w
it
h
 r
e
s
u
lt
s
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

b
ro
k
e
n
 b
y
 b
la
c
k
 a
n
d
 m
in
o
ri
ty
 

e
th
n
ic
 t
e
n
a
n
ts
. 

6
7
.0
0

7
5
.0
0

6
7
.0
0

 
 

   
 

B
V
0
7
5
(i
i)
  

S
a
ti
s
fa
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
te
n
a
n
ts
 o
f 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

h
o
u
s
in
g
 w
it
h
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 

p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 m
a
k
in
g
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

h
o
u
s
in
g
 d
e
v
ic
e
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 b
y
 

th
e
ir
 l
a
n
d
lo
rd
: 
w
it
h
 r
e
s
u
lt
s
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

b
ro
k
e
n
 b
y
 n
o
n
-b
la
c
k
 a
n
d
 

m
in
o
ri
ty
 e
th
n
ic
 t
e
n
a
n
ts
. 

6
9
.0
0

7
5
.0
0

7
5
.0
0

 
 

   
 

B
V
0
7
5
b
n
  

T
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
v
a
lid
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 

re
c
e
iv
e
d
 f
o
r 
B
V
0
7
5
. 

 
 

 
 

 
   
 

B
V
0
7
5
c
i 
 

T
h
e
 c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 i
n
te
rv
a
l 
fo
r 

B
V
0
7
5
. 

 
 

 
 

 
   
 

B
V
1
6
4
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 f
o
llo
w
 t
h
e
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 f
o
r 
R
a
c
ia
l 
E
q
u
a
lit
y
's
 

c
o
d
e
 o
f 
p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 i
n
 r
e
n
te
d
 

h
o
u
s
in
g
 a
n
d
 f
o
llo
w
 t
h
e
 G
o
o
d
 

P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 i
n
 

th
e
 C
o
d
e
 o
f 
P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 f
o
r 
S
o
c
ia
l 

L
a
n
d
lo
rd
s
: 
T
a
c
k
lin
g
 R
a
c
ia
l 

H
a
ra
s
s
m
e
n
t?
  

 
Y
e
s
 

Y
e
s
 

Y
e
s
  

 
   
 

    

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 71



  
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

4
0
 

B
V
P
I 
N
o
 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

A
c
tu
a
l 

0
4
/0
5
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
4
/0
5
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
5
/0
6
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
6
/0
7
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
7
/0
8
 

B
e
s
t 
Q
 

0
3
/0
4
  

C
o
m
m
e
n
t 

B
V
1
8
3
a
  

T
h
e
 a
v
e
ra
g
e
 l
e
n
g
th
 o
f 
s
ta
y
 i
n
 

b
e
d
 a
n
d
 b
re
a
k
fa
s
t 

a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
s
 

w
h
ic
h
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

c
h
ild
re
n
 o
r 
a
 p
re
g
n
a
n
t 
w
o
m
a
n
 

a
n
d
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 u
n
in
te
n
ti
o
n
a
lly
 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 a
n
d
 i
n
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 n
e
e
d
. 

0
.0
0

0
.0
0

0
.0
0

0
.0
0

 
  
 

B
V
1
8
3
b
  

T
h
e
 a
v
e
ra
g
e
 l
e
n
g
th
 o
f 
s
ta
y
 i
n
 

h
o
s
te
l 
a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
s
 w
h
ic
h
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
c
h
ild
re
n
 o
r 
a
 

p
re
g
n
a
n
t 
w
o
m
a
n
 a
n
d
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 

u
n
in
te
n
ti
o
n
a
lly
 h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 a
n
d
 i
n
 

p
ri
o
ri
ty
 n
e
e
d
. 

1
3
.0
0

5
.0
0

5
.0
0

6
.0
0

 
  
 

B
V
1
8
4
a
  

T
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f 
L
A
 h
o
m
e
s
 

w
h
ic
h
 w
e
re
 n
o
n
-d
e
c
e
n
t 
a
t 
1
 A
p
ri
l 

2
0
0
2
. 

 
1
0
.6
6

 
 

 
  
 

B
V
1
8
4
b
  

T
h
e
 p
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 

p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f 
n
o
n
-d
e
c
e
n
t 
L
A
 

h
o
m
e
s
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 b
e
g
in
n
in
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

e
n
d
 o
f 
th
e
 f
is
c
a
l 
y
e
a
r.
 

 
5
0
.0
0

1
0
0
.0
0

 
 

  
 

B
V
1
8
5
  

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
re
s
p
o
n
s
iv
e
 (
b
u
t 

n
o
t 
e
m
e
rg
e
n
c
y
) 
re
p
a
ir
s
 d
u
ri
n
g
 

2
0
0
4
/2
0
0
5
, 
fo
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 

a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 b
o
th
 m
a
d
e
 a
n
d
 k
e
p
t 
a
n
 

a
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
t.
 

 
8
0
.0
0

8
5
.0
0

9
0
.0
0

 
  
 

B
V
2
0
2
  

N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
p
e
o
p
le
 s
le
e
p
in
g
 

ro
u
g
h
 o
n
 a
 s
in
g
le
 n
ig
h
t 
w
it
h
in
 

th
e
 a
re
a
 o
f 
th
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
. 

0
.0
0

 
 

 
 

  
 

  

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 72



  
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

4
1
 

 

B
V
P
I 
N
o
 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

A
c
tu
a
l 

0
4
/0
5
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
4
/0
5
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
5
/0
6
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
6
/0
7
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
7
/0
8
 

B
e
s
t 
Q
 

0
3
/0
4
  

C
o
m
m
e
n
t 

B
V
2
0
3
  

T
h
e
 p
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

a
v
e
ra
g
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
fa
m
ili
e
s
, 

w
h
ic
h
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

c
h
ild
re
n
 o
r 
a
 p
re
g
n
a
n
t 
w
o
m
a
n
, 

p
la
c
e
d
 i
n
 t
e
m
p
o
ra
ry
 

a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 u
n
d
e
r 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 l
e
g
is
la
ti
o
n
 

c
o
m
p
a
re
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 a
v
e
ra
g
e
 f
ro
m
 

th
e
 p
re
v
io
u
s
 y
e
a
r.
 

 
 

 
 

 
   
 

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 73



  
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

4
2
 

B
V
P
I 
N
o
 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

A
c
tu
a
l 

0
4
/0
5
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
4
/0
5
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
5
/0
6
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
6
/0
7
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
7
/0
8
 

B
e
s
t 
Q
 

0
3
/0
4
  

C
o
m
m
e
n
t 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 B
e
n
e
fi
t 
a
n
d
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 B
e
n
e
fi
t 

  
  

  
  

  
  

B
V
0
7
6
a
  

B
e
n

e
fi

t 
S

e
c
u

ri
ty

  
  
  
  
  
  
N
u
m
b
e
r 

o
f 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 v
is
it
s
 t
o
 c
la
im
a
n
ts
 

p
e
r 
1
0
0
0
 c
a
s
e
lo
a
d
. 

1
9
9
.0
0

2
0
0
.0
0

2
0
0
.0
0

2
0
0
.0
0

2
0
0
.0
0
 

  
 

B
V
0
7
6
b
  

N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
fr
a
u
d
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
to
rs
 

e
m
p
lo
y
e
d
 p
e
r 
1
0
0
0
 c
a
s
e
lo
a
d
. 

0
.3
0

0
.3
0

0
.3
0

0
.3
0

0
.3
0
 

  
 

B
V
0
7
6
c
  

T
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
fr
a
u
d
 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
p
e
r 
1
0
0
0
 

c
a
s
e
lo
a
d
. 

 
4
0
.0
0

4
0
.0
0

4
0
.0
0

4
0
.0
0
 

  
 

B
V
0
7
6
d
  

T
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
p
ro
s
e
c
u
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 

s
a
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 p
e
r 
1
0
0
0
 c
a
s
e
lo
a
d
. 

9
.0
0

9
.0
0

9
.0
0

9
.0
0

9
.0
0
 

  
 

B
V
0
7
8
a
  

P
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

A
v
e
ra
g
e
 t
im
e
 f
o
r 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
in
g
 

n
e
w
 c
la
im
s
. 

2
7
.0
0

2
9
.0
0

2
8
.5
0

2
8
.0
0

2
5
.0
0
 

  
 

B
V
0
7
8
b
  

A
v
e
ra
g
e
 t
im
e
 f
o
r 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
in
g
 

n
o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 o
f 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 o
f 

c
ir
c
u
m
s
ta
n
c
e
 

1
2
.0
0

9
.0
0

8
.5
0

8
.0
0

7
.5
0
 

  
 

B
V
0
7
9
a
  

 %
 c
a
s
e
s
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 

c
a
lc
u
la
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 a
m
o
u
n
t 
o
f 

b
e
n
e
fi
t 
d
u
e
 w
a
s
 c
o
rr
e
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 

b
a
s
is
 o
f 
th
e
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 

a
v
a
ila
b
le
 f
o
r 
th
e
 d
e
te
rm
in
a
ti
o
n
 

fo
r 
a
 s
a
m
p
le
 o
f 
c
a
s
e
s
 c
h
e
c
k
e
d
 

p
o
s
t-
d
e
te
rm
in
a
ti
o
n
. 

9
8
.4
0

9
8
.0
0

9
9
.0
0

9
8
.0
0

9
8
.5
0
 

  
 

B
V
0
7
9
b
  

%
 r
e
c
o
v
e
ra
b
le
 o
v
e
rp
a
y
m
e
n
ts
 

(e
x
c
lu
d
in
g
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x
 B
e
n
e
fi
t)
 

th
a
t 
w
e
re
 r
e
c
o
v
e
re
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 y
e
a
r.
 

2
6
.0
0

5
0
.0
0

5
0
.0
0

5
0
.0
0

5
0
.0
0
 

  
 

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 74



  
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

4
3
 

B
V
P
I 
N
o
 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

A
c
tu
a
l 
0
4
/0
5
 T
a
rg
e
t 

0
4
/0
5
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
5
/0
6
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
6
/0
7
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
7
/0
8
 

B
e
s
t 
Q
 

0
3
/0
4
  

C
o
m
m
e
n
t 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

B
V
1
9
9
  

%
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
la
n
d
 a
n
d
 h
ig
h
w
a
y
s
 

c
la
s
s
e
d
 a
s
 h
a
v
in
g
 h
e
a
v
y
 o
r 

s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
c
o
m
b
in
e
d
 d
e
p
o
s
it
s
 o
f 

lit
te
r 
a
n
d
 d
e
tr
it
u
s
. 

1
4
.0
0

1
2
.0
0

1
2
.0
0

1
2
.0
0

1
2
.0
0

   
 

B
V
0
8
2
a
  

%
 t
o
ta
l 
to
n
n
a
g
e
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
 

w
a
s
te
 a
ri
s
in
g
s
 w
h
ic
h
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

re
c
y
c
le
d
. 

1
0
.5
6

1
1
.0
0

1
3
.0
0

1
4
.0
0

 
   
 

B
V
0
8
2
b
 

%
 t
o
ta
l 
to
n
n
a
g
e
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
 

w
a
s
te
 w
h
ic
h
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 s
e
n
t 
fo
r 

c
o
m
p
o
s
ti
n
g
 o
r 
tr
e
a
te
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

a
n
a
e
ro
b
ic
 d
ig
e
s
ti
o
n
 

1
7
.6
0

1
8
.0
0

2
0
.0
0

2
2
.0
0

 
   
 

B
V
0
8
4
  

N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
k
ilo
g
ra
m
s
 o
f 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
 w
a
s
te
 c
o
lle
c
te
d
 p
e
r 

h
e
a
d
 o
f 
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
. 

4
2
0
.0
0

4
1
0
.0
0

4
1
5
.0
0

4
1
9
.0
0

 
   
 

B
V
0
8
6
  

C
o
s
t 
o
f 
w
a
s
te
 c
o
lle
c
ti
o
n
 p
e
r 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
. 

 
3
7
.8
7

4
0
.1
4

4
2
.8
5

 
   
 

B
V
0
9
1
 

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 

re
s
id
e
n
t 
in
 t
h
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
’s
 a
re
a
 

s
e
rv
e
d
 b
y
 a
 k
e
rb
s
id
e
 c
o
lle
c
ti
o
n
 

o
f 
re
c
y
c
la
b
le
s
. 

9
6
.0
0

9
2
.0
0

9
5
.0
0

9
7
.0
0

 
   
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
H
e
a
lt
h
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

B
V
1
6
6
a
  

S
c
o
re
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
a
 c
h
e
c
k
lis
t 
o
f 

e
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t 
b
e
s
t 
p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 f
o
r 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
. 

1
0
0
.0
0

1
0
0
.0
0

1
0
0
.0
0

1
0
0
.0
0

 
   
 

       

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 75



  
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

4
4
 

B
V
P
I 
N
o
 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

A
c
tu
a
l 

0
4
/0
5
 

T
a
rg
e
t 
0
4
/0
5
 
T
a
rg
e
t 
0
5
/0
6
 T
a
rg
e
t 

0
6
/0
7
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
7
/0
8
 

B
e
s
t 
Q
 

0
3
/0
4
  

C
o
m
m
e
n
t 

P
la
n
n
in
g
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

B
V
1
0
6
  

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
n
e
w
 h
o
m
e
s
 b
u
ilt
 

o
n
 p
re
v
io
u
s
ly
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 l
a
n
d
. 

4
5
.7
0
 

5
0
.0
0

5
0
.0
0
 

5
0
.0
0

 
  
 

B
V
1
0
9
a
 

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 

a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 d
e
te
rm
in
e
d
 i
n
 l
in
e
 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t’
s
 n
e
w
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 
ta
rg
e
ts
 t
o
 

d
e
te
rm
in
e
: 
6
0
%
 o
f 
m
a
jo
r 

a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 1
3
 w
e
e
k
s
. 

7
4
.0
0
 

6
0
.0
0

6
0
.0
0
 

6
0
.0
0

 
  

B
V
1
0
9
b
 

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 

a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 d
e
te
rm
in
e
d
 i
n
 l
in
e
 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t’
s
 n
e
w
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 
ta
rg
e
ts
 t
o
 

d
e
te
rm
in
e
: 
6
5
%
 o
f 
m
in
o
r 

a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 8
 w
e
e
k
s
. 

7
1
.0
0
 

6
5
.0
0

6
5
.0
0
 

6
5
.0
0

 
  

B
V
1
0
9
c
 

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 

a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 d
e
te
rm
in
e
d
 i
n
 l
in
e
 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t’
s
 n
e
w
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 
ta
rg
e
ts
 t
o
 

d
e
te
rm
in
e
: 
8
0
%
 o
f 
o
th
e
r 

a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 8
 w
e
e
k
s
. 

8
8
.0
0
 

8
0
.0
0

8
0
.0
0
 

8
0
.0
0

 
  

B
V
1
7
9
  

T
h
e
 p
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
s
ta
n
d
a
rd
 

s
e
a
rc
h
e
s
 c
a
rr
ie
d
 o
u
t 
in
 1
0
 

w
o
rk
in
g
 d
a
y
s
 

1
0
0
.0
0
 

1
0
0
.0
0

1
0
0
.0
0
 

1
0
0
.0
0

 
  
 

B
V
2
0
0
a
  

D
o
 y
o
u
 h
a
v
e
 a
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

p
la
n
 (
o
r 
a
lt
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 i
t)
 t
h
a
t 

h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 a
d
o
p
te
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
a
s
t 
5
 

y
e
a
rs
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 e
n
d
 d
a
te
 o
f 

w
h
ic
h
 h
a
s
 n
o
t 
e
x
p
ir
e
d
?
 

  
Y
e
s
 

Y
e
s
  

Y
e
s
  

 
  
 

 

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 76



  
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

4
5
 

B
V
P
I 
N
o
 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

A
c
tu
a
l 
0
4
/0
5
 
T
a
rg
e
t 

0
4
/0
5
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
5
/0
6
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
6
/0
7
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
7
/0
8
 

B
e
s
t 
Q
 

0
3
/0
4
  

C
o
m
m
e
n
t 

B
V
2
0
4
  

T
h
e
 p
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
a
p
p
e
a
ls
 

a
llo
w
e
d
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
th
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
's
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 t
o
 r
e
fu
s
e
 o
n
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 

a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 

2
1
.0
0

4
0
.0
0

4
0
.0
0

4
0
.0
0
 

 
  
 

B
V
2
0
5
  

T
h
e
 s
c
o
re
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
th
e
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 

s
e
rv
ic
e
 c
h
e
c
k
lis
t 
fo
r 
P
la
n
n
in
g
. 

 
5
5
.5
5

7
2
.2
2

8
3
.3
3
 

 
  
 

      

B
V
P
I 
N
o
 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

A
c
tu
a
l 

0
4
/0
5
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
4
/0
5
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
5
/0
6
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
6
/0
7
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
7
/0
8
 

B
e
s
t 
Q
 

0
3
/0
4
  

C
o
m
m
e
n
t 

C
u
lt
u
r
e
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

B
V
1
7
0
a
  

T
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
v
is
it
s
 t
o
/u
s
a
g
e
’s
 

o
f 
m
u
s
e
u
m
s
 p
e
r 
1
,0
0
0
 

p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
. 

 
3
0
0
.0
0

2
7
0
.0
0

 
  

  
 

B
V
1
7
0
b
  

T
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
v
is
it
s
 t
h
a
t 
w
e
re
 i
n
 

p
e
rs
o
n
 p
e
r 
1
,0
0
0
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
. 

 
2
0
5
.0
0

1
8
1
.0
0

 
  

  
 

B
V
1
7
0
c
  

T
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
p
u
p
ils
 v
is
it
in
g
 

m
u
s
e
u
m
s
 a
n
d
 g
a
lle
ri
e
s
 i
n
 

o
rg
a
n
is
e
d
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
g
ro
u
p
s
 

(e
x
c
lu
d
in
g
 o
u
tr
e
a
c
h
).
 

 
2
7
0
0
.0
0

2
2
5
0
.0
0

 
  

  
 

 

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 77



  
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

4
6
 

B
V
P
I 
N
o
 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

A
c
tu
a
l 

0
4
/0
5
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
4
/0
5
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
5
/0
6
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
6
/0
7
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
7
/0
8
 

B
e
s
t 
Q
 

0
3
/0
4
  

C
o
m
m
e
n
t 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
a
fe
ty
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

B
V
1
2
6
a
  

D
o
m
e
s
ti
c
 b
u
rg
la
ri
e
s
 p
e
r 
1
0
0
0
 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
s
. 

8
.4
5

1
0
.7
7

8
.4
5

8
.4
5

8
.4
5
 

 I
n
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 P
S
A
 1
 o
u
r 
tr
a
g
e
t 
is
 t
o
 m
a
in
ta
in
 

th
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
lo
w
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
b
u
rg
la
ry
. 

B
V
1
2
7
a
 

V
io
le
n
t 
o
ff
e
n
c
e
s
 c
o
m
m
it
te
d
 b
y
 a
 

s
tr
a
n
g
e
r 
p
e
r 
1
,0
0
0
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
. 

7
.8
5

5
.7
5

7
.5
9

7
.3
3

7
.0
7
 

 P
S
A
 1
 s
e
ts
 a
 t
a
rg
e
t 
o
f 
a
c
h
ie
v
in
g
 a
 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
1
0
%
 o
n
 t
h
e
 2
0
0
4
/5
 b
a
s
e
lin
e
 

b
y
 2
0
0
8
. 

B
V
1
2
7
b
 

V
io
le
n
t 
o
ff
e
n
c
e
s
 c
o
m
m
it
te
d
 i
n
 a
 

p
u
b
lic
 p
la
c
e
 p
e
r 
1
,0
0
0
 

p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
. 

1
4
.0
5

1
0
.3
0

1
3
.5
8

1
3
.1
1

1
2
.6
4
 

 A
s
 a
b
o
v
e
. 

B
V
1
2
7
c
 

V
io
le
n
t 
o
ff
e
n
c
e
s
 c
o
m
m
it
te
d
 i
n
 

c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 l
ic
e
n
s
e
d
 

p
re
m
is
e
s
 p
e
r 
1
,0
0
0
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
. 

2
.6
6

2
.3
0

2
.5
7

2
.4
8

2
.3
9
 

 a
s
 a
b
o
v
e
. 

B
V
1
2
7
d
 

V
io
le
n
t 
o
ff
e
n
c
e
s
 c
o
m
m
it
te
d
 

u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
 p
e
r 
1
,0
0
0
 

p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 

7
.8
9

6
.1
0

7
.6
3

7
.3
7

7
.1
1
 

 A
s
 a
b
o
v
e
. 

B
V
1
2
8
a
  

V
e
h
ic
le
 c
ri
m
e
s
 p
e
r 
1
,0
0
0
 

p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 p
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 

d
e
te
c
te
d
. 

9
.6
1

8
.0
0

9
.4
5

9
.2
9

9
.1
3
 

 P
S
A
 1
 s
e
ts
 a
 t
a
rg
e
t 
o
f 
a
c
h
ie
v
in
g
 a
 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
5
%
 o
n
 t
h
e
 2
0
0
4
/5
 b
a
s
e
lin
e
 b
y
 

2
0
0
8
. 

B
V
1
7
4
  

N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
ra
c
ia
l 
in
c
id
e
n
ts
 

re
c
o
rd
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
, 
p
e
r 

1
0
0
,0
0
0
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
. 

6
6

6
6

6
 

  
 

B
V
1
7
5
  

T
h
e
 p
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
ra
c
ia
l 

in
c
id
e
n
ts
 t
h
a
t 
re
s
u
lt
e
d
 i
n
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

a
c
ti
o
n
. 

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0

1
0
0
 

  
 

    

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 78



  
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

4
7
 

B
V
P
I 
N
o
 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 

A
c
tu
a
l 

0
4
/0
5
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
4
/0
5
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
5
/0
6
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
6
/0
7
 

T
a
rg
e
t 

0
7
/0
8
 

B
e
s
t 
Q
 

0
3
/0
4
  

C
o
m
m
e
n
t 

B
V
1
7
6
  

T
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
d
o
m
e
s
ti
c
 

v
io
le
n
c
e
 r
e
fu
g
e
 p
la
c
e
s
 p
e
r 

1
0
,0
0
0
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 

p
ro
v
id
e
d
 o
r 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

a
u
th
o
ri
ty
. 

0
.0
0

0
.0
0

0
.0
0

0
.0
0

  
  
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 L
e
g
a
l 
S
e
r
v
ic
e
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

B
V
1
7
7
 

P
e
rc
e
n
ta
g
e
 o
f 
a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 

e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
 o
n
 l
e
g
a
l 
a
n
d
 a
d
v
ic
e
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 s
p
e
n
t 
o
n
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 

a
w
a
rd
e
d
 t
h
e
 Q
u
a
lit
y
 M
a
rk
 a
n
d
 

m
e
e
t 
p
ri
o
ri
ty
 l
e
g
a
l 
n
e
e
d
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

L
e
g
a
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 p
la
n
. 

 
1
0
0
.0
0

1
0
0
.0
0

 
  

  
 

               

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 79



  
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

4
8
 

         

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 80



  
 

C
P

S
6

1
 

4
9
 

           T
h
is
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 c
a
n
 b
e
 m
a
d
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 t
o
 y
o
u
 i
n
 l
a
rg
e
r 
p
ri
n
t 
o
r 
o
n
 a
u
d
io
 t
a
p
e
, 
o
r 
tr
a
n
s
la
te
d
 i
n
to
 y
o
u
r 
o
w
n
 

 la
n
g
u
a
g
e
. 
 P
le
a
s
e
 t
e
le
p
h
o
n
e
 0
1
2
5
7
 5
1
5
3
2
5
 t
o
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
h
is
 s
e
rv
ic
e
. 

 

 
 

 

0
1
2
5
7
 5
1
5
8
2
2
 

0
1
2
5
7
 5
1
5
8
2
3
 

Agenda Item 15 Agenda Page 81



Agenda Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank


